P B 9 B

4 1M A
/ . ;
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
April 3, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the March 6, 2023, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Accept the resignation of Jill Peters as Assessor.

D. Accept the resignation of Jean Lisee as Fire Department Secretary.

E. Approve the promotion of Noreen Fullerton from probationary to regular, part-time

clerical employee.

F. Approve the promotion of Michael Banning from probationary to regular, part-time
Building Inspector.

G. Approve the promotion of Steve Everett from General Laborer to DPW Foreman.

H. Approve the hiring of the recommended candidate as part-time probationary Fire
Department Administrative Assistant.

L. Accept the resignation of Casimir Cichiowski from the Fire Department.

L. Approve the promotion of Jacob Lounsbury from probationary Fire Fighter to
Fire Fighter.

K. Approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #906-Health Insurance.
L.  Approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #919-Retiree Health Care Stipend.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A. None
Unfinished Business
A.  None
New Business
A.  TSSF Board Presentation.
B.  Approve Resolution 23-06, the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the
Fiscal year 2023/24.
C.  Approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2023/24 Departmental Goals.
D.  Award the contract to repair a pump at Pump Station 1 in the amount of $30,085.00
to Kennedy Industries.
E.  Approve the purchase extrication spreaders and ram from Apollo Fire Equipment in the
amount of $24,000.



Page 2
Board Agenda, 04/03/2023

E. Approve granting an easement to Consumers Energy for installation of a utility pole at
7576 State Road.

G.  Award the bid for roofing at the Thomas Township Nature Center to Eurich Home
Improvement in the amount of $48,865.00.

H.  Award the bid for a compact tractor for the Thomas Township Nature Preserve to Ellens

Equipment in the amount of $66,764.00.

L. Award the bid for native plants and seeds at the Nature Center to Wildtype Native Plant
Nursery and Michigan Wildflower Farm in the amount of $14,472.89.

I Award Parks programs shirt bid to Saginaw Knitting Mills in the amount of $13,525.10.

10.  Reports
A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11.  Executive Session
A. None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



o s L D e

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 6, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Witt, Weise, Sommers, DeLine, McDonald, Thayer
ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Assistant Township
Manager/Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant,
Connie Watt; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Parks & Recreation
Director, John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police Chief, Al Fong; Otto Brandt;
Township Attorney and several interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Thayer, seconded by Sommers to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 6, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
Approve the February 6, 2023, Regular Board Minutes.
Approve the February 13, 2023, Special Board Minutes.
Approval of the Expenditures.
Approve the hiring of Meghan Prinz as probationary, part-time DPW
Secretary contingent upon passing all pre-employment requirements.
Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to appoint Edward Brosofski to the
Compensation Committee for a term of 03/06/23-9/30/28.
F. Accept the resignation of Mick Lounsbury from the Fire Department.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A.  Receive comments pertaining to the proposed 2023/2023 fiscal year budget.
Unfinished Business
A.  Authorize the Township Attorney to file a complaint with the Division of Child Welfare
Licensing and the Department of Health and Human Services regarding the numerous
calls for Police support from Holy Cross Children’s Services (HCCS).
B. Approve Text Amendment 23-G-01 regarding storage of refuse containers.
New Business
A. Approve Resolution 23-04, the annual Appropriations Resolution for the 2023/2024
Fiscal Year.

Sawp

W



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 2023

Page 2 of 4
B.  Approve amended Appropriations Resolution to balance the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year
Budget.
C. App;ove Resolution 23-05, to implement the 2023/2024 Fees Resolution.
D. Award the bid of $46,500 to Monk’s Tree Service for tree removal
at the Nature Center/Preserve.
E.  Award the bid of $15,551 to Wobig Construction for paint, drywall and
miscellaneous construction at the Nature Center/Preserve.
F.  Approve the recordable Declaration and Notice for the Michigan Natural Resources
Land and Water Conservation Fund pursuant to the grant project agreement 26-01829
for the Nature Center, executed on June 10, 2020.
G.  Approve Resolution 23-02 for the application of a 2023 Michigan Trust Fund Land
Acquisition Grant through the Michigan DNR.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development I. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5. It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of the Board Minutes from the February 6, 2023 regular meeting.
B. Approval of the Board Minutes from the February 13, 2023 special meeting.
C. Expenditures consisting of: $4,874,023.64
Clearing Fund $2,869.60
General Fund 94,027.37
Public Safety-Fire Department 18,940.79
Fire Apparatus 0.00
Public Safety-Police Department 22,298.76
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 235.48
Revolving Road Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 102,409.67
Water Fund 281,895.87
Municipal Refuse 62,187.63
Technology Fund 1,555.16
Tax 4,287,606.31
D.  Approved the hiring of Meghan Prinz as probationary, part-time DPW Secretary
contingent upon passing all pre-employment requirements.
E. Approved the Supervisor’s recommendation to appoint Edward Brosofski to the
Compensation Committee for a term of 03/06/2023-09/30/28.
F.  Accepted the resignation of Mick Lounsbury from the Fire Department.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A.

Holly Foy of 7150 London spoke of her concerns with the Holy Cross Children’s
Services operation and children leaving the facilities property. Debra Meyer of
7230 London also expressed her concerns with the children leaving the facility
and breaking into homes etc. Sherry Robar of 650 Gillette read a letter from the
resident at 580 Gillette expressing their fears over incidents that took place with
children who had ran from the facility and confronted him on his property. Ms.
Robar also expressed her own fears and having automatic locks on her doors
because of her fear they will enter her home.



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 2023

Page 3 of 4
7. Public Hearing
A. The Public Hearing to receive comments pertaining to the 2023/2024 Fiscal Year
Budget was opened at 7:10 p.m. and closed at 7:11 p.m. with no public comment.
8. Unfinished Business

10.

A. It was moved by McDonald, seconded by DeLine to approve holding the State
complaint in abeyance and to approve a Memorandum of Understanding with
HCCS as to closure of the facility by April 30, 2024.

B. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve text amendment
23-G-01 regarding the storage of refuse containers prior to collection.

New Business

A. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Thayer to approve Resolution 23-04, the
annual Appropriations Resolution. Roll call.

Ayes: Weise, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, Witt
Nays: None

Absent: Monahan

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

B. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve the amended
Appropriations Resolution to balance the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Budget. Motion
carried unanimously.

C. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 23-05 to
implement the 2023/2024 Fee Schedules. Roll call.

Ayes: Witt, Weise, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine
Nays: None

Absent: Monahan

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

D. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by DeLine to award the bid of $46,500 to
Monk’s Tree Service for tree removal at the Nature Center/Preserve. Motion
carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by McDonald, seconded by DeLine to award the bid of $15,551 to
Wobig Construction for paint, drywall and miscellaneous construction at the
Nature Center/Preserve. Motion carried unanimously.

P, It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to approve the recordable
Declaration and Notice for the Michigan Natural Resources Land and Water
Conservation Fund pursuant to the grant project agreement 26-01829 for the
Nature Center/Preserve. Motion carried unanimously.

G. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Sommers to approve resolution 23-02 for
the application for a 2023 Michigan Trust Fund Land Acquisition Grant through
the Michigan DNR. Roll call.

Ayes: DeLine, Witt, Weise, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers
Nays: None

Absent: Monahan

Abstained: None

Report of Officers and Staff:

A. Supervisor’s Report — None

B. Clerk’s Report —there are only two businesses that need to renew their Business
License for 2023.

C Treasurer’s Report — a huge ‘thank you” to our wonderful employees.

D. Manager’s Report —Jill Peters, the Assessor, has resigned. It may be a challenge
to find a replacement.



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 2023
Page 4 of 4

E. Receive and file Community Development Reports. Andrew Bicigo, the new
Code Enforcement Officer/Planing Assistant was introduced.

F Receive and file the DPW Report.

G. Receive and file the Finance Department Report. Tax season is all wrapped up
And Allie is set to settle with the county on Tuesday.

H. Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Ryan DeLong, a new full-time
Fire Fighter, was introduced. Also, the “Change your clock, change your
battery” promotion is being changed. Something different is being planned
for Spring/Summer. More of a “door to door” type of promotion regarding
smoke detectors. Also, the Township received another $20,000 of the funds
from FEMA for the 2020 flood. About $13,000 remains due.

L Receive and file the Police Department Report. There were 29 calls to HCCS
in February. Recruits continue to do well and graduation will take place in May.
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Adjuster and Building

Inspector were out to access the damage to the pool house roof. Because of the
custom-made trusses, Spicer Engineering has been called in as well.

K. Board Member Reports — Sommers asked where the bids for the sewer project
at HSC stood. Taylor provided and update for the Board.
11.  Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



2

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were
$22,229.18. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll
expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

® MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

* SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $6,732,702.27 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund ..........ccoovvveveviiiceecieeeeeeeeeen, 4,734.00
General Fund ..........c.coveveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeerann, 522,447.94
Public Safety - Fire Department .......................... 46,043.73
Fire Apparatus .........ccccceecveereuieceeecneeceeeeeeeenn 10,598.73
Public Safety - Police Department....................... 76,387.00
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement............... 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 5,181.54
Road Revolving Fund.............cocoeeveeeiiveeeeennnn. 0.00
Sewer Fund ..........cooeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 312,620.21
Water Fund .........coooveevioveiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 364,894.39
Municipal Refuse..........c.c.ooceeeveeveeiieeeeeenn, 84,927.28
Technology Fund.............ccovveveeeeveoneeeeennnn, 1,703.35
TBX c56sis channmrmmsmmsmsmmsres ssessans s Prsmssmsss stmemsass smimEssansss 5,303,164.61

As shown on checks #67012-67185



8G0L9 00°GL €2/L0/€0 €20z A¥VN¥EII WASNOD/ITOH/WO0Z/SAMOE XANLIA/NZWY MNYE FIVLS SINA 3 dIHSYAAWNANW 000°%08-ST2Z-10T
SLTLY 0" €Y €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYMYW TYNIWNIND ON/JdIHSYTIWAN/ANOD/NZWY MNYE HIVIS SAITIANS ONIIVIELO 000°0¥L-STZ-T0T
12TL9 80°9T €2/12/€0 9%00L56908 SAITddNS FDIJLIO IOVINVAQY SATIVLS SAITIANS DNIIVIHIO 000°0¥L-STZ-T0T
8G0L9 G6°ZE €2/L0/€0 €202 X¥¥YNYEEI WASNOD/ITOA/WOOZ/SAMOL AANLIA/NZWY MNYE JLVLIS SAITdANS ONILVYAIO 000°0%L-STZ-10T
M9A10 GTe 3ded

PE"6TI8'F SNOILOETHE T6T 3ded I0d Te3OL
GS0L9 00002 €2/L0/€0 02 ‘Lz AYYA¥EHA AON 3 2Z0Z AYW NOIIDATH - ESON HATE ¥AHD NYIAHIAT MUVW IS SNOANYTTAISIH 000°9G66-T6T-T0T
OLTLY Z1°8LE €Z/0E£/€0 YAIWIAON/LSAONY SASNEdXA NOILDATH Zz0Z MYFTO AINNOD MUNIOYS SADIION T¥9IT 000°006-T6T-T0T
OLTLY Zv6€2’'y £€2/0€/€0 WIAGNIAON/LSNONY SASNIAXE NOILOATA 2Z0Z M¥ATO AINNOD MUNIOVS SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIONd 000" LTI8-T6T-T0T
TETLY 081 €2/12/€0 €202 ‘12 HOYYKW SAITdANS/NAE ALLAd ANAJ TYAANID IL SAITAANS SNILYEII0 000°0%L-T6T-T0T
SNOIILOATH 16T 3dad

FE°090'T FIAILVELSININAY-JAOUNYN ZLT 3dea Iod Te3lol
SLTLY S1°28 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TYNINIYD CN/JdIHSUYIEWIN/ANOD/NZWY MNVE JIYLS ONINIVMI 3 NOILYJNdd 000°096-2LT-T0T
TETLY 00°1¢ €2/12/€0 €202 '1Z HOYYRW SAITAANS/NAE ALLAd ANAA TYIEANID LI ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-2LTI-T0T
8G0L9 00" TLE €2/L0/€0 €202 AYYN¥EdII WASNOD/ATOA/WOOZ/SIAMOE AINIIJ/NZWY MNYE ALYLS ONINIWVMI 3 NOILYDNAdd 000°096-2LI-T0T
GLTLY 0Z-82 €2/0€/€0 £20Z HOYYRW TYNININD ON/JdIHSHIGWIAW/ANOD/NZHWY MNYE FIVIS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSHATAUIM 00T 0S8-2LTI-T0T
69TL9 007002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 ©202-£20Z IIOANE TYANNY - SOIHAYYD dJy0D ODNIINI¥d ATOWNITA SEADIAYES TUYNOISSTIOEd 000" LTI8-ZLTI-T0T
0FTLY 00°88T £€2/62/€0 620-£2 YOLINOW - ¥IOUNVHW - SINIWISYNGWIHY HOIAL dIHSNMOL SYWOHI SHADIAYIS AIILOVEINOD 000°018-2LTI-TOT
0vTLY 66°69T £€2/62/€0 620-£2 YOLINOW - YIOUNVW - SINIWISYNGWITY HOHL dIHSNMOIL SYWOHIL OIJJ0 SAITIAAS ONILYEAJIO 000°GPL-2ZLT-T0T
FATLVEISININAY-YAOUYNYWN ZLT 3dad

z8°269'1 FATLVISIOAT-a9¥0od T0T 3ded Iod Te3OoL
F9TLY 0z 122 €Z/0E€/€0 €202 ‘0O€ HOYYW ¥AIT/SOIW Q¥€/T0-9-£Z FONUYNIANO/J0€ dno¥d VIAEW FAITH SEDIION TYDAT 000°006-T0T-T0T
9€0L9 €9°EGY €2/L0/€0 G6STL6Z000 S/9IW QU€/IONYNIQHO/ONI¥YIEH O2ITd0d dno¥s YIAHW FAITW SADIION TY¥DET 000°006-T0T-T0T
LEOLY 00°086 €2/L0/€0 €202 X9¥YANERd SADIAYAS TYOAT IANYEE OLILO SADIAYAS TYOIT 000°208-TOT-T0T
8G0L9 66" LE £€2/L0/€0 €20z AY¥YNYEEd WASNOD/ITOA/WO0Z/SAMOE AINIIA/NZWY MNYE JIYIS SAITAdNS SNILTIAIO 000°0¥L-TOT-T0T
FAILYISIOAT-advod 10T 3daa

T1°0bL‘€E6T 000 3adeg Io04 Te3IOL
LOTLY 00°0%2 €2/12/€0 609G ¥ NTd TYOINVHOIW/ONIGWNTd - ANAJIFEY dAOY¥D HNIATIING SONITIOW ININdOTIAZA ALINAWWOD 000°66%-000-T0T
8TTLY 00°96G €2/12/€0 GHLT 20T HOWVW SIOT 8Z SONISSOMD SYWOHI ASYIYL AINNOD MYNIDVS SAEd IWOH ATIGOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
8TTLY 00°0ZH €2/12/€0 STTC €202 HOMYW SIOT 0TZ A¥M SI¥M ASYANI AINNOD MYNIODVS SAEA AWOH HATIGOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
8TTILY 00°9LE €2/12/€0 1662 €202 HO¥MYW SIOT 88T dOOMADAE NSYIIL AINAOD MYNIODVS SAFd AWOH ATIHOW 000°677-000-T0T
LTTLY 006 €2/12/€0 1652 €202 HOMYW SIOT 88T AOOMIOAT ASYTIL ALNNOD MUNIOVS SAAA HWOH FTIFGOW 000'6¥%-000-10T
LTTLY 00°FT €2/12/€0 SHLT 20Z HOMYW SIOT 8Z SONISSOMD SYWOHI ASYAMI ALNNOD MYNIOVYS SEFI TWOH FATIFHOW 000°6%%-000-TOT
LTTLY 00°60T €2/12/¢€0 G112 €202 HOYYW SIOT 0TZ AYM SI¥M ASYANL AINNOD MUNIDVS SAEA TWOH HATIFOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
LITLY 2L LT €2/12/€0 8196 ¥IIYYNO IST - SINIWISNLAY XYL ASYAYL AINAOD MUNIOYS IVMISINIWAY XYI ALdddodd 000" LPF-000-T0T
LTTLY 0€°GS €2/12/€0 8T19S ¥AINYAD IST - SINIWISNLAY XYL OSYAYL ALNOOD MUNIOUS SAXVI AI¥AJ0¥d 000°20¥-000-T0T
990L9 00°LZz'8ZT €2/L0/€0 2202 NANISHNEWIT XYL ALJFdo¥d TUYNOSYEd JYS 0ITdnd dMI SYWOHL O,Tdd SANNA ¥HHIO OL dNd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
G90L9 06°596 ‘85 €2/L0/€0 2202 NANISHAGWIHEY XYl AIMIJOWd TYNOSYAd JYS OITdNd dMI SYWOHI O,7Tdd SANAJI ¥IHIO OL INd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
v90L9 6€°06€°08 €2/L0/€0 2202  INIWIOVIAEY XYL AI¥EJOodd TYNOS¥Ed Nd TYVANID dMLI SYWOHI O,Tad SANNI ¥YFHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-10T
€90L9 T1°66€£°€2 €2/L0/€0 2202  INAWAOVTIAAY XYL AIMIJOWd TYNOSYAd dINOd FYIJd dMI SYWOHI O,7Tdd SANNJI ¥IHIO OL ANd 000 LTZ-000-TOT
680L9 697600 ‘T €2/12/€0 €/%0-10/%0-%000 FONYINSNI HITVIH THIHS FNTd SSO¥D ENTE TY¥EH ATEVAIEDAY SINNODOY 9TL 0%0-000-TOT
000 3dada
aNnd SONILVYAdO TYHENID T0T Pund

00 PVEL'Y aNOd ONI¥YYATO 00T Pund I0d TRIOL

00" FEL'D 000 23daa 04 Te30L
FEOLY 00" VLS'¥ €2/L0/€0 902822ZL /T0/L0 - v# - WAINANd dWOD SYAMNHOM  SWEMMOM TYAIDINAW IW VYSNIAWOD SNYWMMOM OL Ind 0GL*TEZ-000-00T
SLTILY 007091 €2/0€/€0 £20Z HOYYW TYNININD ON/JdIHSYIIWIN/INOD/NZWY MNYE JIYLS SADYYHD ENOHd ATIHOW GLG"TEZ-000-00T
000 3dad
aNad SNI¥YVATO 00T pund
3}08y) Junoury 21BQ YD 2DTOAUT *089(Q 9DTOAUT IOpUSA Dsag 9uUTIT "AUT IaqunN TI9

MOJHO ¥AdYd :AdAL MOHHO - dIVd ANY NAJO HIOd

adaZITYNYNOL drysumol sewoyy :dd
€202/0€/€0 — €202/T0/€0 SALYA NOY¥ MOIAHD dXH JYdIdd :assn
ST/T :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d IMOJdEY NOILAEIMISIA T9 HDIOANI Wd Zv:2T €202/0€/€0



8VTLY ZL" ST €2/0€/€0 L689E0LFTLOZ Q¥ 3MzZI0T T0T - TII9 ALITILO 00 ADYEANT SYAWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-59Z-10T
8¥TLY G891 €2/0€/€0 89€¥8ZET18S0C IO ¥ITIIW 6£2 - TIIE ALITIIN 0D AS¥ANI SYANASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-59Z-10T
87TL9 v 08L €2/0€/€0 P8TZHOLFESOT @ ¥ITTIN N 622 - TII9 ALITILIN 0D ADYENA SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-592-10T
8FTLY Zr°s9z't €2/0€/€0 9.0859696902 Q¥ ¥ATIIN N 62 - TIId XIITILIO 0D A9¥ANT SYANASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-10T
£L90L9 ST 78 €2/L0/€0 /T0/€0-22/10/2T @9 ¥ITTIN N 6F¢ - TII9 ALITILIN YALYM dMI SYWOHI SATLITILA 000°026-592-10T
SLTLY 8V °GHT €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUVW TYNINIED ON/dIHSYIININ/INOD/NZINY MNVE ALVLS ANOHdATAL 000°068-592-10T
8G60L9 00°2zzt €2/L0/€0 €20C X9¥NYEEd WOSNOD/IATOHA/WO0Z/SIMOE AANLIJ/NZWY MNYE FLYLS INOHAATHL 000°068-592-10T
69TL9 007002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 ¥Z0C-£20C 1I9ANY TYANNY - SOIHAVYD d¥0D ONIININd dTOWITY SHEDIAYIS TYNOISSTIOEA 000 LT8-S92-T0T
69TL9 00°00S‘T €2/0€/€0 28669 INOXYT 090T MIN dMI SYWOHILI dy0D ONIINIYd QTONIHY SEDIAYAS TUYNOISSHTIOEd 000°LTI8-592-10T
0FTLY 0S°0TL €2/62/€0 CE0-€C ¥d - ANQA TVYENID - SININASHAGWIFY HOEL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SEDIA¥ES QALOVHEINOD 000°0T18-59Z-10T
2S0L9 00°96 €2/L0/€0 889VET ONIQAIYHS ILNINADOA SI¥IIXA ATYHS SEDIAYES AALOVEINOD 000°018-59Z-10T
SLTLY 00°002 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW TYNINIYD LON/dIHSYIGNIN/INOD/NZNY MNVE HIVIS dSS¥d SAITAANS ONIIWIHAAO GZI 0PL-59Z-T0T
8G0L9 00°002 €2/L0/€0 €20C AYUNYEEd WASNOD/HTIOHA/WO0Z/SIMOE AINIIA/NZWY JMNVE FIVIS dSSYd SAITAJNS ONIIVIAIO GZT 0¥L-S92-T0T
SLTLY S6°€TC €2/0€/€0 €20 HOYYW TYNINIYD LON/JdIHSYIIWAN/INOD/NZKY MNYE FLVLS SAITAdNS ONILVYEJO 000" 0%L-G92-T0T
0%TLY 9€°219 €2/62/€0 CEO-€T VH - ANOA TVYANID - SININASHNGWIHAY  HOEIL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SEITddNS SNILYYIJO 000°0FL-592-T0T
TETLY 0Z°6€ €2/12/€0 €202 ‘Tz HOYVW SHITIANS/NAT ALIId ANAJ TYEIANIS LL SEITAdNS ONILVEEJO 000°0¥L-592-10T
TZTILY LE BT €2/12/¢€0 9700L56908 S¥ITddnS FDIIJIO IOVINYAQY SHATAYVLS SAITAANS ONILVYIJIO 000°0%L-S92-T0T
850L9 b 99¢ €2/L0/€0 €20C A¥VN¥EdI WASNOD/ITIH/WO0Z/SIMOL XANLIA/NZHY MNYE FLVLS SHITAANS HNILYIHAdO 000°0¥L-S92-T0T
T70LY G662t €2/L0/€0 7226S60€ SEITddNS FDIAJIO0 NOILYIOdd¥0d T1IND SEIT4dANS HNILVEEJO 000°0%L-S92-T0T
SANNOY¥D ¥ HNIATIINgG 69z 3daa

6G°0L8'Y ONISSESSY LGz 3dead Iod Te3ol
GLTILY 00°0ST €2/0€/€0 €20C HOYYW TYNINIYD LN/JdIHSYTINIAN/INOD/NZWNY MNYE FIVIS ONINIVMI 3 NOILYDNAd 000°096-L52-10T
0%TLY 007049 €2/62/€0 TE0-E€C MIJOS - ONISSISSY - SININASUAGWITY HOAIL dIHSNMOI SYWOHL SININATIOY TONYNIINIVH 000°9€6-L52-10T
79TLY 9T 759 €Z/0€/€0  €20Z ‘O€ HOYYW ¥EIT/OIN Q¥E/T0-D-£Z FONYNIGHO/¥Od dno¥s YIAEW HAITH SHOIION TYOIT 000°006-LG52-10T
Z91L9 00°0L €2/0€/€0 0LLEOZH ¥AQYHO Y¥OSSESSY - Q¥ QATIISSYIO SSY dIHSNMOL NYOIHDIW SIOIION TY9IAT 000°006-LGZ-10T
TLILY €V 921°¢c €2/0€/€0 9709 SEDIION ONHD INIWSSHASSY £Z0Z NSYIIL AINNOD MUNIOVS SADIAYGAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-L5Z-T0T
69TL9 00002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 FcC0C-£20Z LEOANE TYANNY - SOIHAVYD d¥0D ONIININA ATOWITH SHDOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LI8-LSZ-T0T
ONISSASSY .Gg 3deqa

8LL8L'9 INININYIAd FONUNII-¥AYNSYIYL €6z 3deg Iod Teaol
0%TLY 00°%vzZ'’s €2/62/€0 0€0-€C VE/V¥3SH ~ HONUNIA - SINAWASHNIWIEY HOIIL ATHSNMOL SYWOHL SININIAIOV HONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-€52-10T
69TLY 00°00¢ €2/0€/€0 €8669 FZ0C-£20Z 1EOANT TYANNY - SOIHAVYD d¥0D ONIININd QTOWITY SEDIAYAS TUYNOISSHIONd 000" LTIB-€52-T0T
0FTLY 00°60% €2/62/€0 0€0-€C VE/¥3Sd - FONYNIJ - SINIWISUNGWITY HOHL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SEJIANAS QALOVEINOD 000°0T8-£52-10T
SLTLY 86°bE €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW TYNINIED ON/JdIHSUIIGNIAN/INOD/NZHY MNVE AILVIS SAIT4dNS ONILVYAJO 000°0FL-£GZ-T0T
T2IL9  (pP°T) €2/12/€0 0295596908 SHAITAdNS HADIIIO IOVINYAAY SATAYLS SHITIANS ONILYIIIO 000" 0FL-£G2-T0T
TZTILY G8°ZET €2/12/€0 9%700L56908 SHITddNS FOIAI0 IOYINVAAY SHTAVLS SEITddNS ONILVYEJO 000°0%L-€52-10T
ZITLY 7L°0T €2/12/€0 G99GEZTIE SEITdANS FDIAJIO NOIIWIOdu0D TTIND SEITddNS ONILYYIIO 000°0vL-£52-10T
8G0L9 LL" 28z €2/L0/€0 €207 A9UNYEEd WASNOD/HITOA/WO0Z/SIMOLE XANLIA/NZWY MNYE FIVIS SEITIdNS ONILVEEJIO 000" 0%L-€52-T0T
LS0LY [AN]> €2/L0/€0 6628076908 SEITddNS FIIJIIO IIYINVAAY SHTIVIS SEITddNS SNIIVYAJO 000°0¥L-£62-T0T
TF0LY 66°CL €2/L0/€0 LZ6ZSTIE SAITddNS FOIAIO NOIIYIOdd0oD TIIND SEITddNS ONIIVIIJO 000°0%L-£62-T0T
T70L9 66°L8 €2/L0/€0 6620960€ SAITddNS FDIIJIO NOILVYOdd0D TTIND SAITAANS SNILYYIJO 000°0¥L-£52-T0T
TP0L9 8G°€0T €2/L0/€0 0LE6S60E SEITddNS HDIJIO NOILYY0dd0D TIIND SAIT4dNS ONILVIEIO 000°0¥L-£52-T0T
TOTLY 00002 €2/12/€0 £€202-¥ SLSOD HYVOHLTIYAH ANIAJILS HAUIILTI MEMONL UNI¥OM 1d4d40S SNI HITVAH ATIILAT 009°9TL-£G2Z-10T
INININYAIA FIONUYNII-¥TINSYANL €6z adaqg

SS vv0’‘eC MEATO 6Tz 3deg zod Te3oL
GLTLY 8V 828 €2/0€/€0 €20C HOIYW TYNINI¥ED ON/JdIHSHIIRIN/INOD/NZHY MNVE FLVIS ONINIWELI 3 NOIIVYONAd 000°096-ST2-T0T
TETLY 00°%T €2/T2/€0 €20Z ‘Tz HOUWNW SEITAdNS/NAT ALLIIA ANAJ TVEIANTD Il ONINIVYI 3 NOIIVONAd 000°096-ST2-T0T
8G0L9 00°059 €2/L0/€0 €202 X¥9¥N¥Edd WNSNOD/HTOE/WO0%/SAMOL AANLIA/NZHWY MNVE FALVLS ONINIVMEI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-STZ-T0T
69TL9 007002 €2/0€/€0 £8669 ©Z0C-€£20C IA9ANT TYANNY - SOIHAYED d¥00 SNIINI¥A ATOWNIEY SHIIAYHS TYNOISSHIOEA 000" LTI8-STZ-T0T
07TLY 00°0LY €2/62/€0 €E0-EC HEWIL MNVE - MYIATO - SINIWISYNGWIEY HOIL dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL SHOIAYAS QILOVHINOD 000°0T8-STZ-T0T
GOTLY 00°ST €2/12/€0 €z0e LLYM -H3d FIVT dIHSYHAWAN NOW 0 NOILYIDOSSY IW SENA 3 dAIHSYIIWNIRN 000°%08-GTZ-T0T
M¥ETO STz 3daa
aNAJd ONIIVIHdO TVHENID TOT pung
Jo9yD Junoury 931eg JYd 20TOAUT *OSe(Q 80TOoAUT IOPUBA 0S3(J 9UTT ‘AUT IsaqumpN T9

S1/2 :abeg

ADIHD ¥HAVd
QIZITYNEOOL

$EdAL MOEHD - dIVd ANY NEJO HIO™

€C0Z/0€/€0 - €202/T0/€0 SIAIVA NNY MOIHD dXI
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd I90d¥¥ NOIINLGIMISIA 19 EDIOANT

QHQWCNSO,H. Seuwoy,], :49d

H9dIda :xesn

WNd 2v:2T €202/0€/€0



PTITLY 00°GT €2/12/€0 €20Z - SNINNYE dIHSHAGWAN €20¢ OI ¥ALAYHO AITIVA OVS SANd 3 dIHSYIIWNAN 000" ¥08-TZF—-T0T
PITLY 00°GT €2/12/€0 €202 - WMIS dIHSYAGWAN €202 OI ¥ALIYHO AITIVA OVS SANd ? dIHSYIGWNIAN 000" %08-T2F-TOT
60TL9 00°00T €2/12/€0 €202 ¥MIS - JIHSMEEWIW €20¢ IJJ0 FA0D IW NIFHIMON SANd 3 dIHSYAGWNIRN 000°¥08-TZV-T0T
SLTLY 06°THE €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYVK TYNIWIND CN/dIHSYAGHAN/ANOD/NZWY MNYE IIVLS SAITdANS SNILVYAIO 000" 0% L-TZHF-TOT
0FTLY 0009 €z/62/€0 GE0-£Z HAOD NOILONYISNOD - SINIAWASHMAGWIAM HOEI JIHSNMOL SYWOHLI SAI1TddNS SNILYEAIO 000°0FL-TZH-TOT
vG0L9 SL €65 €2/L0/€0 98L6TZ MAY NYT ALINS INYNAL ¥Z¥Id LOILVYD *ONI dno¥sd ¥AdIdsS SHITAdNS ONILYIHAAO 000°0%L-TZH-TOT
SHAOD NOILONYLSNOD TZv adaa

v8°0T2’C INTNJOTIAIA ALINAWWOD TLE 3dsg Iod TeaolL
SLILY 00°06T €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYVRW TYNIWNIND ON/JdIHSYIGWRIAN/IANOD/NZWY MNVE FLVLS ONINIVMI ? NOILYJNAdd 000°096-TLE-TOT
TETLY L6702 €2/12/€0 €20Z '1Z HOYUYW SAITddNS/NAT ALIAd ANAJ TYHENID Ll ONINIYNI 3 NOILYONAad 000°096-TLE-TOT
8G60L9 69°91 €2/L0/€0 €202 A¥YNYEdd WASNOD/HATOH/WO0Z/SAMOLD AANLIA/NZWY MNYE FLYLS ONINIVYI ? NOILYONAH 000°096-TLE-TOT
p9TLY 82°G€C €Z/0€/€0 €Z0Z ‘0€ HOWYW M¥LIT/9IW Qdd/T0-9-£Z FONYNIQHO/HOd dno¥s YIAAW FAITKW SADILON TY9AT 000°006-TLE-TOT
9€0L9 8% "FGS €2/L0/€0 G6GTL62000 S/9IW Qud/IAONYNIAHO/ONIMYAH DITdNd dNo¥s YIAAW AAITH SHDOIION T¥9IT 000°006-TLE-TOT
GLTLY 2T 1h €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYH TUNINIYD ON/dTHSYAIHAN/ANOD/NZWY MNYE FLYLS SNOIIYDINAKKOD SSATAIIM 00T"0G8-TLE-TOT
L60L9 00°G¥ €2/12/€0 221192 STYOISAHd AAAOTANI TYNOILYANDDO INUNIAOD STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWA 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
69TL9 007002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 7202-£20¢ 1I9dNd TYNANNY - SOIHAWYO d¥00 HNILNINd QTIOWIFY SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHAIOEd 000°LTI8-TLE-TOT
0%TLY 0666 €2/62/€0 PEO-€Z & MNVE - AN WWOD - SINAWASYNGWIAM HOEL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SHOIAYAS QIALOVILNOD 000°0T8-TLE-TOT
LEOLY 00°00€ €2/L0/€E0 €202 AYYNYddd SHOIAYIS TYOAT IANYYE OLIO SHOIAYES TYOAT 000°208-TLE-TOT
GLTILS 18" %21 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYNW TYNIWNI¥YD ON/JdIHSYIGWAN/ANOD/NZWY MNYE ALVLS SA17ddNS SHNILYEAIO 000°0%L-TLE-TOT
LI9TLY 00°9%T €2/0€/€0 T00-26200T0 NOILOAASNI A0 I¥Oodmd dIDIJI0 SSTIAXA INIHUd SAITddNS SNILVEAIO 000" 0FL-TLE-TOT
T2IL9  (8L°T) €2/12/€0 0295%96908 SAITddNS FDIAIO0 AOYINYAQY SATAVLS SEITddNS SNILVEAJO 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
TZTILY pL2T €2/12/€0 9%00L56908 SAITAANS ADIJAIO AOYINYAQY SATAYLS SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 000" 0PL-TLE-TOT
TZTLY €6°LLT £€2/12/€0 6T6£676908 SAITddAS FDIAIO AOYINYAAY SATIVLS SAITddNS ONILVIAIO0 000°0PL-TLE-TOT
6€0L9 00°8% €2/L0/€0 T00-0€000T0 09I0Id - SQY¥YD SSANISAE HOIJAIO SSHIAXEA LINI¥d SAITIANS HNILTIAIO 000°0PL-TLE-TOT
ININJOTIAAA ALINOWWOD TLE 3Idaa

16°80% HOIW MYYd HOHEIL SHANYT IVAdD z8z 3dag Iod Te3ol
8VTLY 16°80% €2/0€/€0 G6265L808T0C Q4 WYHYED N TGE - TII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYEANT SUAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-282-10T
IDIW M¥Yd HOFAL SAMVT I¥a¥d g8z 3dad

Ly 0zZE'T AHIIIWAD 9Lz 3de@ zod TeIOL
82TL9 8% °08S €2/12/€0 €20T ¥¥W - NYL ¥ad/TYINTY INIWdIN0F YAIYM dML SYWOHL TYINTY INIWAINOA 00T"0%¥6-9L2-T0T
€v0L9 00°00T €2/L0/€0 9G€-€£220  IATIOL ATAYINOd - Q¥ YIAIM N G6€Z  ALIDS MYIMOMIVS “€°Y TYINTY INIWdINOI 00T 0P6-9L2-10T
0vTLY 00°G6Z¥ €z/62/€0 0%0-€2 I¥0ddNs ¥3Sd9 - SINIWNASYNGWITY HOHAL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SINANIATIOY FONYNALNIYH 000°9€6-9LZ-10T
GLTLY 66°F1C €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYHW TYNIWIND CN/JdIHSHAGWAN/INOD/NZIWNY MNVE ALVLS FONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdT 000°0€6-9L2-10T
XgALANAD 9,2 3dea

p6°8EE'LY SANNO¥O 3 HNIATING G9Z 3dag 104 TR3OL
0ETLY 00°%68'0% €2/12/€0 90-8022 YOSd/€dOW dMI SYWOHL ONI ‘SIDALIHOYMVY JSSL SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥#L6-592-T0T
0ZTL9 Z8°€G892T €2/12/€0 8866T¢ 1ddd AYIA % 90T NIWAY dMI SYWOHL *ONI dno¥d ¥ADIIdS SINAWIAOHAWI TYLIIYD 000°%L6-G92-10T
82TLY9 09°9€b ‘¥ €2/12/€0 €202 ¥¥W - NUL ¥aa/IYINTY ININdIN0E MAIYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INIWAINOA 00T°076-592-T0T
0%TLY 00°6¥% €2/62/€0 ZE0-€2 VY4 - aNAJ TYIANID - SINAWASHYNGWITY HOIL JIHSNMOL SYWOHI SINANATIOVY HONYNILNIYRW 000°9€6-692-T0T
SLTL9 vZ°LS €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYHW TUNIWIYD CON/dIHSYIGWIN/INOD/NZWT MNYE ALYLS AONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTA 000°0€6-692-T0T
ZLTLY 68°6¢C €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYKW 90719 NIWAY - INI¥d SWYITIIM-NIMIIHS AONYNIINIVH/SEIVdAA 000°0€6-592-T0T
FSTLY b6°GST €2/0€/€0 €207 ’‘0€ HOWYNW HONUNAINIYN/ SUIYdTA I0d3d TWOH HONUYNIINIVW/ SEIVdad 000°0£6-592-10T
8G0L9 Z9°19 €2/L0/€0 €202 A¥¥YN¥Edd WASNOD/ITOI/WO0Z/SAMOY AANLIJI/NZWY MNYE ALVLS FONYNAILNIYW/ SYIVdTA 000°0£6-592-T0T
TEOLY Z6°LS9'T €2/L0/€0 6€ST Q¥ ¥ATIIW NODIS/SATOd ¥AMOd ¥IVAEY  "ONI OIMIDITE AAAAT FONYNAILNIVH/ SYIVdad 000" 0€6-592-10T
TEOLY 86 bbb €2/L0/€0 8EGT ¥d SATATHS SITOd IHOIT °“ONI OI¥IDETE AAAET HONYNALNIVN/ SHIVdTY 000°0£6-592-10T
ZT0L9 00°'G8 €2/L0/€0 ZhE9E €2/8/2 - TIYD A¥ES 0D WAYTIY NYOIWIAWY HOV FONYNALNIVN/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-592-T0T
8FTLY A4 €2/0€/€0 9689€0LPTLOZ a¥ IOIIV¥D 6069 - TIId ALITILA 00 A9Y¥INT SYAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-592-10T
8V TLY TL LT €2/0€/€0 G689E0LFTLOZ Q¥ IOIIVYD €98L - TII€ ALITILN 0D ADYWANZT SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-10T
8FTILY LE"8Z £2/0€/€0 8689E0LFTLOZ a¥d IOIIV¥SD 0.L28 - TIId ALITILIN 00 A9Y¥ANT SWAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-592-10T
SANNO¥S ? 9NIATING S9Z 3ded
aNAd ONIIVHEJO TYIANAD T0T Pung
3D8Y) JUNoury 21ed YD 9DTOAUT *0sag 890TOoAUT IOPUSA 0S8Q 9UTIT "AUI IoqunN I9

ST/€

iabeg

JDHEHD ¥ddY¥Yd
QdZITYNINOL

*3dAL MDOHHD - dI¥d ANV¥ NIJO HIOH

€202/0€/€0 - €202/T0/€0 SAIVA NNI MOHAHD dXH
dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04d I¥0ddd NOILALIYISIA T9 IDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoy] :gd

H4AIHa x9S

Wd Z7:2T €20C/0€/€0



8G0L9 §6°662 €2/L0/€0 €202 A¥YN¥EHI WASNOOD/IATOE/WO0Z/SAMOLE AANLIA/NZHY MNYE ALVLS SEITddNS HNILVEIJO 000°0%L-L9L-TOT
TIVEIENSYE L9, 3dad

00°61¢ ATMOOH ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOA 99, 3daa zod Te30q
LTOLY 00°G612 €2/L0/€0 £Z0LTZ SIMIHS & DJINITO ¥ADD0S G-b INIYd NITIOS d¥ SOYHD IHS-I SAITAJAS OSNIIVIHALO 00€°0FL-99L~-TOT
XEMOOH ¥00Td/SOINITO HINOX 99. 3daa

00°2L TI¥ELIOS I10d¥Y 69, 3deg zod Telog
SETLY 00° 2L €2/12/€0 6VT SWYYD0TOH €202 IHOIW J0 TIVEIIOS ¥SA SHITIANS ONILVEIIO 000°0%L-G9L-T0T
TIVELI0S LTINd¥ s9. 3dea

0T°6€8 SWYY909d SNIZILID ¥OINIS z9. ideag zod Te3zog
SLTLY LT L¥bT €2/0£/€0 €202 HO¥YW TYNINIED ON/dTIHSYAGWNIN/INOD/NZHWY MNYE HLVLS SEITddNS ONILVEIJIO 000°0%L-29L-TOT
650L9 Z8°1€T €2/L0/€0 CE00 Y¥YW - HONNT YOINAS JIHSNMOL SYWOHIL AMEAS QOOJd XFATTYA NYMS SHITAANS HNILTIId0 000°0%L-29L-TOT
8G0L9 TT 096G €2/L0/€0 €20C A9YN¥Edd WASNOD/ATIOHA/WO0Z/SIMOLS AANIIA/NZWY MNVE FLVLS SHITAANS HNILVIAJO 000°0%L-29L-T0T
SWYYO0¥d SNAZILID YOINIS g9, 1dea

00°€12 SWYY90¥d WIMS T9L 3dsg Iod Te3ol
9TTLY 00°€TC €z/12/€0 T9G6S  NOILDAASNI TOOd ¥M¥¥d AMHIZOW €Z0Z HITYAH ALNNOD MYNIOVS HONYNALINIVH/SIIVATT 000°0€6-T9L-TOT
SWYYd90dd WIMS T9. 3dsa

69°86 ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOWA 96. 3deg Iod Te3OL
660L9 698G €2/12/¢€0 €20C HOYYW HONYNIALNIVW/ SHIVdEY 10ddd FWOH SH¥d FJALYN °dWI TYLIAYD GLS"¥L6-9GL-TOT
ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 96. 3dad

PT°G59 NOILVYISINIWAY ZG,. 3deq zod Te3zog
SLTL9 (00°G9%) €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW TYNIRI¥ED ON/dIHSHIIWIAN/INOD/NZKNY MNYE JIVLS ONINIWVEI 3 NOIL¥DNAd 000°096-2GL-T0T
860L9  (00°0€6) €2/L0/€0 €20T ARYYN¥EId RWASNOD/ATOT/WO0Z/SAMOE AINLIA/NZHWY MNVE ALYLS ONINIVMI 3 NOIL¥DNAX 000°096-2GL-T0T
69TL9 007002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 ¥Z0C-£20Z 1A9dNd TYONNY - SOIHAVYD d¥0D ONIININd QTOWIFY SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-2GL-T0T
7S0LY GZ'¥82'T €2/L0/€0 FG961C dd¥ INVYD MYVdS ¥¥¥d SIdEE0d *ONI dNO¥9 ¥IDIJS SHITIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°LT8-2GL-T0T
LEOLY 00°0L €2/L0/€0 €202 A9YN¥gdd SADIAYAS TYOAT LANYEE OLLO SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUA 000°LT8-2GL-T0T
0%TLY Z9°09¢ €2/62/€0 9€0-€2 OAM/SYH AWIL MNVE - SINIWASYAGWIEY HOEIL JIHSNMOIL SYWOHL SEITddAS HNILVEIJIO 000°0%L-2GL-T0T
T21L9 99°9L €2/12/¢€0 9%700L56908 SHITdANS FOIAIO IOYINYAAQY SHTAYIS SAITIANS ONILVYIJIO 000°0%L-2GL-TOT
TZTLY 8€°6¢C €2/12/¢€0 6T6E676908 SHAITAdNS FDIAJI0 IOVINVAQY SIATIYIS SHTITIANS ONILVIAIO 000°0%L-ZSL-T0T
LS0LY €T €€ €2/L0/€0 6628076908 SAITddNS FDIAIO IIVINVAQY SATIVLS SAIT4dNS HNILVIEJO 000°0%L-2GL-T0T
NOIIWIISINIWAY zGL 3deq

68°126°S ONILHOIT ILAFILS 8%y 3dea zod Te3zol
S60L9 LL TTIZ'Y €z/12/€0 7S88578G0L02 SIHOIT IEEYIS - TIId ALITILIO 00 A9YWANT SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-8v%-T0T
S60L9 CI'0TL'T €2/12/€0 LPTT6CF2LS0C a9 IHOIT dAT 6098F - TIId ALITILO 0D ADYIANI SUIAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-8¥¥-T0T
ONILIHOIT LIFILS 8y 2daa

G6°TLZ L SEA0D NOIIONALSNOD Tzk 1dsg Iod Te3lOoL
€60L9 €0° 1€ €2/L0/€0 ZIT199L8 TINA TASAIA/SYD ONI X3IM/AYMAIIAIS TINA TIASAIA 3 SYO 00T"8€6-TZH-T10T
GLTILY 20°8T €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW TYNINIYD ON/dIHSYITGHIAN/INOD/NZWY MNYE FLVLIS SNOIIYDINAWWOD SSHTAUIM 00T 0G8-TZH-T0T
69TL9 00°002 €2/0€/¢€0 £€8669 F20Z-£20C 1A9ANE TYANNY - SOIHAVMD 490D SNIINIYd ATOWISH SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-TZH-TO0T
02TLY9 Sz 90L €2/12/¢€0 79661 VYAONIY WOOY HWYD IJOSTd ISYT SMOIA *ONI dnoy¥sd ¥ddIds SIDIAYIS TUNOISSIIOEd 000" LTI8-TZH-10T
0TTLY GZ°18% €2/12/¢€0 Z966TC FA ONIAAIM 934 IHLINS ¥Z¥Id LOILVHED *ONI dNoYD ¥dDIdS SIDIAYAS TUNOISSIIONd 000°LTI8-TZH-T10T
vS0L9 00°662°2 €2/L0/€0 ZE66TZ 1AAV SONIYIIANIONT 3 TOMINOD MUNIOVS *ONI dNO¥D ¥ADIAS SIOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LI8-TZH-T0T
7G0L9 GZ'90L €2/L0/€0 L8L6TZ JA SNIAAIM 533 ALINS ¥YZ¥Id ILOILVEO *ONI dno¥d ¥ADIdS SEDIAYES TUNOISSHIOEA 000" LTI8-TZV-T0T
7S0L9 GL°89€ €2/L0/€0 S8L6TZ NYId NOILYANNOA ¥OIY¥IAILXE GLp-S OSH *ONI dno¥s ¥EdIds SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOId 000°LI8-TCH-T0T
vG0L9 GL"9G6 €2/L0/€0 LLLETZ YAONITY WOOY HWYS IJOSHY ISYT SMDIA *ONI dno¥9o ¥ADIdS SIDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LI8-TCH-T0T
0FTLY 00°¥6 €2/62/€0 GEO-EZ HAOD NOIIOAYWISNOD - SINIWASHNGWIHZY HOAIL dTHSNMOIL SYWOHL SHOIAYES AALOYIINOD 000°0T18-TZF-T0T
PTITLY 00°682 €2/12/¢€0 €202 NOILVELSIOHNY AYIAYW 2202 OI ¥AIAYHD ATTIYA OVS SANA 3 AIHSYHAWIAW 000°708-12ZV-10T
SIA0D NOILONWLISNOD Tzy 2adaa
aNNd ONIIVYHAdO TVIANED T0T pund
308yD 3Junoury 23eqg JUd 20TOAUT *0seQ @0TOAUT IOPUDA 0S89 SUTT ‘AUT IaqunN I9

ST/¥% :abeg

ADHEHD ¥3E4Vd :d4XL MOEHD - AIVd ANV NIAO HIOD
dIZITYNINOL
€C0Z/0E/€0 - €20Z/T0/€E0 SIIYA NOY MOEHD dXI
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJd I¥Od®¥ NOIILNAI¥ISIA 19 HOIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyg :9d
d4dIda :axssn
Nd ¢¥:¢T €20C/0€/€0



0V TET‘2 NIYEL 9., 3deg Iod Te3l0f
€2TL9 00°S €2/12/€0 OIJAASNI - €202 MOLOAASNT NIVEI TYMANTY NYSIHOIW JA0 HALYLS FONUNIINIVH/SYIVdRd 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
€2ILY 00°09 €2/12/€0 €202 886 NIVMI TIEHOSHEH NATIV TUMINTI NYSTIHOIW A0 ALYLS HONUNAINIVH/SYIVdTL 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
8T0LY 00°0zL €2/L0/€0 pP9G9FZ IVHL - SMMVd - HONUNALNIVW/SYIVAEY SI¥¥d OLAY SYAWASNOD HONUYNALNIYW/ SYIVdTd 000°0€£6-9LL-T0T
8T0LY9 07 9%E’T €2/L0/€0 29G9FZ SMYVYd - NIVYIL - FAONUNALNIVA/YIVdEY SI¥Yd OLAY SYAWASNOD FONUYNALNIYW/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVdL 9LL 3dada

PEHGE’T YAINID/FAAYASTIA FIALYN zLL 3ded I0d TeR3IOL
PGTLY L6°G9T €2/0€/€0 €202 ’‘0OE HOYYW FAONYNALNIVA/ SH9IVdad IOd3d FWOH HONYNIALNIYW/ SYIYdad 000°0€6-2LL-T0T
8FTLY 19°9LZ €2/0€/€0 L980ZEZ06502 Q¥ IOIIVYD 0999 - TII9 ALITILO 00 ADYENZ SYIWASNOD SATILITILA 000°026-2LL-T0T
6T0L9 9Z° 2t €2/L0/€0 1592199L8202 Q¥ IOIIVYD 0999 - TTIIF ALITIIN 00 A9YEANE SYIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-2LL-TO0T
850L9 00°%02 €2/L0/€0 €207 XEYMEEAd  WASNOD/HATOHA/WO0Z/SAMOd XANLIJ/NZWY MNYd FLYLS SHIIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOUA 000°LT8-ZLL-TOT
SLTILY 06°SLZ €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYNW TYNIWI¥D CON/dIHSHAANANW/ANOD/NZWY MNYE HIVLS SAITAdNS ONILVIHAAO 000" 0%L-2LL-TOT
YAINID/FAYISHId FTANIYN ZLL 3dad

70°689°9 HONYNIINIYN 3 SNOILVYAdO 0LL 3de@ 04 Te3ol
8CTLY 0Z2°661°T €2/12/€0 €202 ¥¥W - NUL ¥Yad/TYINTGd LNAWNd IN0HE YALYM dML SYKWOHL TYLNTY ININAIN0H 00T 0F6-0LL-TOT
€50L9 05°62T €2/L0/€0 ZTITT99L8 Ta0d TISTIA/SYD ONI X3AM/AYMAAAS TINA TASAIA 3 SUYD 00T "8E£6-0LL-TO0T
GLTILY 0G°%TT €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYKW TUYNINI¥D CON/JdIHSYIGNIN/ANOD/NZNY MNYE ALYLS FONUNAILNIVH/ SEIVdRd 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
PSTLY 0T G¥T €2/0€/€0 €202 ’‘0€ HOUWH FONYNAILNIVA/SUIVdTT 10d3d FWOH AONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
8ETLY 8T°8TS €2/12/€0 S6L9b6M OAS FONYNHINIVW - OGETTNYYA INIWNJTINDT W¥Vd SSIAM FONUNAINIVH/ SUIVdRT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
62TL9 8v 16 €2/12/€0 €202 HO¥YW HONUYNIINIYWN/ SYTVdTd STYOLS OSIL FONUNIINIVH/ SIIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
660L9 0€°06T €2/12/€0 €202 HOJYNW FAONUNALNIVH/ SHIVdAd I0d3d FWOH AONUNALNIYH/ SHIVdAY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
690L9 86°6 €z/L0/€0 €202 AY¥YN¥EdA FONUNILNIVH/ S9IVdTd SAYOLS OSdL HONUNALNIVH/ SYIVdAd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
8G0L9 287 L06'T €z/L0/€0 €207 A¥¥YN¥EHd  WASNOD/IATOH/WO0Z/SAMOY AANLIA/NZWY MNVE ALYLS HONYNAINIVH/ SYIVd=Td 000°0€6-0LL-TO0T
TEOLY 8T ¥8€E €2/L0/€0 LEGT ¥4 A¥d - SIHOIT I0T ONIMMYL ¥IVdEE °"ONI OI¥IOATHE AAAAT HONYNIINIYH/ SIIVdRT 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
LZ0LY 66°€91 €2/L0/€0 €202 X9¥N¥dAd HONUNALNIVW/SYIVdTY YINIY 3 ININAINOA €3H HONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
8V TLY 16" LY €2/0€/€0 699€%99.8202 ad 93AIY S 00L - TII9 ALITILIN 0D XDYENT SYIWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
8FTLY 96-22s €2/0€/€0 98265L808102 Q¥ ¥ATIIN § GG - TTII9 ALITIIN 00 ZA9YIANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z26-0LL-TO0T
8V TLY 6T°€TT €2/0€/€0 SLFP9P9ZEZEOZ TOOd - Q¥ XAQAAT 00 - TTIIE ALITILIN 0D X9YIANT SYIWASNOD SATLIITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
8V TLY 80°62 €2/0€/€0 9LV¥9V9ZEZEDT a¥ AQdQET 0097 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 ADYEANA SYAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
8FTLY €1 062 €2/0€/€0 €Lb9b9zZEZEDT ad X441 00€ - TIIE XALITIIN 00 XDYINA SUIAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
8VTILY 06°8 €2/0€/€0 €€099G6568€0¢2 Q¥ IOIIVYD GE€G6 - TIIE ALITIIN 0D XDYEANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
8FTLY bL"LE €2/0€/€0 9T1ZGSELSFSO0T IS NOOWE GGL - TTII9 ALITILIN 00 Z9HIANI SIIAWASNOD SATILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
G60L9 €888 €2/12Z/€0 LB9ETOLPTLOZ OIT T IS NOJO¥A GGL - TIId ALITILO 00 X9¥EANZI SYIAWASNOD SATLITILAO 000°026-0LL-T0T
G60L9 80°0%2 €2/12/€0 T€88S57850L02 9SIT pT Q¥ XAAAT 00€ - TTIILE ALITIIO 00 X9¥EANA SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
L90L9 62°0€ €2/L0/€0 /T0/€0-22/10/2T a¥ IOILYYD GEG6 - TIId ALITIIN ¥ALYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILIN 000°0Z26-0LL-TO0T
L90LY 60°8¥ €2/L0/€0 /T0/€0-22/T0/2T IVE# - SATAIHS GIZ8 - TII9 ALITIIN YALYM dML SYWOHL SAILITILAO 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
L90LY9 70°T9 €2/L0/€0 /10/€0-22/10/21 AQQdT 00€ - TIId ALITILN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
6T0LY 06°68 €2/L0/€0 PETF69F9TZ0C Q¥ ¥ATTIIW § G609 - TIIg ALITIIN 00 XDYANA SYAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
SLTLY 8T 0€T €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYHW TYNIWI¥ND CN/dIHSYIGNAN/ANOD/NZWY MNVE FLYLS SNOILYDINAWNWOD SSATAIIM 00T°0G68-0LL-TOT
0FTLY 05°66 €2/62/€0 9€0-€Z OZXAM/SYH AWIL MNVd - SINIAWIASYNGWIZE HOIIL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SHOIAYIS dILOTILNOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
I2IL9 (T12°2) €z/12/€0 0295796908 SAITddNS HIIAIO AOYINYAQY SATAYLS SAITAANS ONILYIIAdO 000°0VL-0LL-TOT
FONUNAINIVA 3 SNOIL¥YAdO 0.LL 3dad

GL 6V AJAHOYY 89L 3ded I04 Te3IOfL
T60L9 SL'6%T €2/12/€0 €zee SIMIHS I - AYIHOYY JINI¥d NIHYOS d¥ SOVYHD IHS-I SHITAANS ONILVIHAIO 00€°0%L-89L-T0T
AYAHOYY 89, 3daq

G6°LSP'T TIVELANSYd L9, 3dea Iod Te3oL
LTOLY 00°269 €2/L0/€0 €Z0LT02 SIMIHS I TIVEldENSYd p-Z JINI¥Yd NIFIDS dY¥Y SOVHD IHS-I SHAITAINS SNILVIIdO 00€°0VL-L9L-TOT
LTOLY 00°99%F €2/L0/€0 €ZL102 SIMIHS I TIVELEMSYE 9-p LINI¥d NAMIDS d¥ SOYHD IHS-I SHITAANS SNILYIIJO 00€°0PL-L9L-TOT
TIVELIENSYE L9L 3daa
aNAd ONILVYEJO TVHEANED TOT pund
J09yD Junoury 923ea YD 20TOAUT ‘0S8 90TOoAUT JIOPUSA 0sag SUTT -AUT IaqumpN TO

ST/G

:abeg

MDOHHD ¥Hdvd

tEdAL MOEHD -
AdzZITYNINOL

dI¥d dNV¥ N3JO HLOH9

€202/0€/€0 - €202/T0/€0 SALYA NNA MOAHD dXHA
dIHSNMOIL SVYWOHIL ¥0Jd IY0dd¥ NOIINAI¥ISIA T9 FOIOANI

dtysumog, sewoyy :dd

H4dIEd :x8sn

Wd Zv:ZT €20Z/0€/€0



0E€TLY 00°925’6T €2/12/¢€0 90-8022 ¥0Sd/90W dML SYWOHI ONI ‘SIDALIHOY¥Y JSSI SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-000-S0¢
02TLY9 90°€2h ‘S €2/12/€0 8866T¢ IdIQ H¥IJ 3 9ATH NINAY dMI SYWOHL *ONI dN0o¥Sd ¥IDIAS SININIAOYAHWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-000-502
SLTILY T0"I¥ €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYMYH TUYNIWNI¥D CON/JTHSYIGWAN/INOD/NZWNY MNYE HALYLS ONINIVYI % NOILVONAad 000°096-000-S0¢
EVTILY G2 062 €2/0€/€0 T18¢€C FYId - SANOVTId *ONI SIMOdS 3 QiyMy ONINIVIL ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-000-S02
€TTILY 00°00T €z/12/¢€0 80969 LE0dEd TYANNY 2202 F¥IA d90D ONIINI¥Yd dTOWITY ONINIWVMI % NOILYONAd 000°096-000-502
850L9 PT°LI6 €2/L0/€0 €20C A¥VN¥Edd WNSNOD/ITOE/WOO0Z/SAMOT AANLIA/NZWY JMNVE JIVLIS ONINIYYL 3 NOIIL¥ONdd 000°096-000-50¢
GE0LY LE"LL €C/L0/€0 8L6F ¥E - MOLONYISNI OJAS AONIAOYHAWH/FMIA FIWAIII ALYLS NYOIHOIKW ONINIYIL » NOIL¥YONAd 000°096-000-50¢
T20LY 00°80T €2/L0/€0 9986¢€8 AALNAOW YITIGYOWIN QOOM/MYO XANYED HYEOgId SNOANYTIADSIN 000°956-000-S02
8ZTLY 62°GLS'T €2/12/€0 €202 ¥¥YW - NYr ¥ad/TYINTY LNIWd IN0H YALIYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY ININGINOF 00T 0¥6-000-5S02
€50L9 0L 7G0T €2/L0/€0 CTTTI99L8 TINA TISAIA/SYD ONI XEM/AYMATIAIS TINA TISIIA 3 SUYO 00T°8£6-000-G02
S9TLY €€V €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYUYR HONYNILNIVAN FATOIHIA SI9Yd 0ILAY ¥d¥N ISNAIXH ATOIHAA 000°8€6-000-S02
6TTLY S6°LS €2/12/¢€0 €202 X¥¥NYgHd AONYNIINIVWN HATOIHIA TT IIAT MOIND SATAIHS ISNIAIXT TTOIHIAA 000°8€6-000-S02
80TLY9 I8°16 €2/12/€0 €202 A¥¥NydEd HONYNIINIVA ATOIHIA SI¥Vd OLNY ¥dUN HSNIIXH TTOTHIAA 000°8€6-000-S0¢
SLTILY 86°1¢€ €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TYNINIED ON/dIHSYIGWNAN/INOD/NZWY MNVE FLYLS Sd FONUNALNIYW 3 S¥IVAAT 00Z°0€6-000-S02
SLILY TEFT €2/0€/€0 €202 HOIYW TUNINI¥YD LN/dIHSYAGNIAN/INOD/NZHY MNYE AIVLS HONYNIINIVN/ SYIVdTI 000°0€£6-000-50¢2
€91L9 L9 €0€E €2/0€/€0 ZLSKIFT SHITAdNS ONIL¥YHdO ANVAWNOD ¥IAYd ANYIAIW HONYNIINIVW/SHIVdAT 000°0€6-000-502
PSTLY G8°€e €2/0€/€0 €20Z ‘0€ HOYUYW HONYNILINIVH/ S9IVdTd I10ddd IWOH HONUYNILNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-000-5S02
660L9 FT°0¥ €2/12/€0 €202 HOYYKW FONUNIINIVW/ SYIVdTY 10d3d FWOH HAONUNIINIVH/ SIIVdTd 000°0£6-000-S02
8G0L9 0%°ST €2/L0/€0 €202 A9¥N¥EEd WASNOD/ATOHA/WO0Z/SAMOL AANILIA/NZWY MNYE JIVLS AONUYNILNIVW/ SYIvVdTd 000°0€E6-000-S02
8% 1LY Z1°LG8 €2/0€/€0 PI6CILTERCOT Q4 d20IA 0L66 - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADYENT SYAWNASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-502
87TL9 9%°929 €2/0€/€0 TS99%92€2€02 ¥d SATIIHS STIZ8 - TIId ALITIIN 0D ZX99ENI SYIAWNASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-50¢
8FTLY 00°9TT'T €Z/0€/€0 LL08S969690C g ¥ITIIN N GGE€ - TII9 ALITIIO 0D X9¥ENA SYANNSNOD SHFILITILN 000°0¢6-000-S0¢
S60L9 LV "8 €2/12/€0 8GV8TLSLOZOTZ Q¥ NA¥IS 6098% - TIId ALITIIN 00 Z9¥IANI SYANASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-S02
L90LY 87 €6 €2/L0/€0 /10/€0-22/10/21 ¥d SATIIHS GTI28 - TII9 XLITIIN YILYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILN 000°026-000-S02
L90L9 IS°61€E €2/L0/€0 /10/€0-22/10/21T ¥ ¥ITIIN N GGE€ - TT1I9 ALITIIN YILYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILO 000°026-000-S0¢
SLTLY 26°L9T €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW TYNINIED LN/dIHSYIAIWNAN/INOD/NZWY MNYE FIYLS SNOIL¥DINAWWOD SSITIUIM 00T "058-000-S0¢
SLILY9 LO" GG €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYVH TUNINIYD LON/dIHSYAGWAN/INOD/NZWY MNYE JIVLS INOHdITHL 000°058-000-50¢
L60L9 0S°9€S €2/12/€0 LEBO9Z STYOISAHd FIXOTAWNI TYNOILYANDDO INYNIAAQD STYDISAHd INAWAOTIWH 000°9€8-000-50C
69TLY9 00°002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 Fc0C-£20C LEOANY TYONNY - SOIHAVYD d¥0D ONIINT¥d dTOWITH SEDIA¥IS TYNOISSHIOHEA 000°LT8-000-502
8G0L9 81°88¢ €2/L0/€0 €20C AY¥N¥dEd WNSNOD/ATOA/WO0%Z/SAMOS AANILIA/NZHWY MNYE ALYLS SEJIA¥IS AALOYILINOD 00T°0T8-000-S02
SLTLY 8T°88€ €2/0€/€0 €20Z HOUYW TYNINIYD CON/dIHSIIGWIN/INOD/NZWY MNYE ALVLS SEDIAYIS QIALOVIINOD 000°0T8-000-502
0%TLY 0S°06€’T €2/62/€0 LEO-€Z IL MNVE - HF¥Id Sd - SINIWISUNGWIHY HOFL dTHSNMOIL SYWOHI SHOIANES AILOVTIILNOD 000°0T8-000-S0¢
2S0L9 00°%2C €2/L0/€0 CEEVET ONIQJIYHS INIWND0d SI¥AdXA QAYHS SHDIA¥IS AILOVEINOD 000°0T8-000-S0¢
GTTILY 00°02 €e/12/¢€0 €202 SNISNOD - SANA JdIHSYIEWAN V¥V F¥IJd AINNOD MUNIOVS SANA ¥ dIHSYAGWAN 000°708-000-S0C
080L9 00°TCE’8 €C2/V1/€0 £€202-220¢ SHAd NOILVYISNIWAY 0d TVYENID dML SYWOHI JV¥S - 393 NOIIVNISININAY 000°008-000-S0¢
0%TLY 00°GET €2/62/€0 LEO-ET TIL MNVH - HYIJd Sd - SININISYNGWIZY HOIL dIHSNMOIL SYWOHI OTI4do SHITAdNS ONIIVEAdO 000°S7L-000-S02
99TL9 00°29T €2/0€/€0 GLBZETI-IS H¥Id - SWNOJAINA IIALNO ALIAVS XINIAOHJ SWIOJAINN 000°2¥L-000-S0C
2LOLY L6°LFT €2/L0/€0 78Z€1 H¥Id - SWHOJINA  (IHI) IHOLS UYAMMIOM SWJ0JINN 000°2¥L~000-S02
8€0L9 98°TET €2/L0/€0 GO06TET-IS H¥TId - SWHOJAINA IIALAO AIFIVS XINAOHJ SWHOJINQ 000°Z¥L-000-S0¢
FOTLY S%°9¢ €2/12/¢€0 LOL60F0T HYId - SIITAdNS ONIIVIAAO YOIAIW FTHOOW/NOSSHIIN SHITAANS ONIILVIIIO 000°0%L-000-S0C
8G0L9 TG IL €2/L0/€0 €20C A9¥N¥Edd WNSNOD/HTIDA/WO0Z/SAMOE AANLIA/NZWNY JMNVE JIVLS SHITAdNS ONILVIIJO 000°0%L-000-S02
TFOLY 86° %€ €2/L0/€0 8€0TZLOE SHITAANS FDIAAO NOILYY044¥0D TTIND SHITAANS ONILVEIAJO 000°0%L-000-S02
6€0L9 08°€9 €2/L0/€0 T00-vr66600 NONYE/ONOTAA/AYHD - SAYYD SSANISAE HOIJIIO SSH¥AXE ININA SHITAANS SNIIWEAJO 000°0FL-000-S02
920L9 9G°L86 €2/L0/€0 07L9L22296  NOILYNOd Wdd dd - FDIAIA NOIILOVHL YIAINIVID SHITAANS ONILVIIAJO 000°07L-000-502
LTTLO S6°EV €2/12/€0 8196 YIIGYN0 IST - SINIWISNLAY XWI ASYANI ALNANOD MYNIOUS SHIXYI XI¥dd0¥d ooo.mowuooo;Mow
000 3deg
INININYdId F¥IJ-ALIIVS DITdNd SOZ pung

b6 LVV‘T2S aNQd ONILYYEJO TYYENED T[0T pung Iod Te3ol

——— e

00°720‘60T INO-YFISNYIL G66 3dad 1od Te3OL
ChILY 0S°2IS‘pS €2/62/€0 €202-220¢ JHISNVEL ¥II¥YNO HIb JVYS 2ITdNd dMI SYWOHI IDITOd - X1daYS DI7Tdnd L0 666-566-T0T
TPILY 0S"TIS’FS €2/62/€0 £€202-2202 YHISNVEL YIIYYAO HIp JYS 2ITdNd dMI SYWOHI MId - XAILFIYS OITdNd S0C°666-566-T0T
LOO-YHASNWIL G66 3daa
ANNA ONILYYIAO T¥IANED T[0T pung
303yD 3unoury 21edg 3}y 90TOAUT 088 8d0TOoAUT IOPUBA 0saQ SUTIT °"AUT IaqumN 19

S1/9

:abeg

ADHEHD ¥EdVd :EdAL MOEHD - QI¥d ANY NAAO HIO™

AdZITYNINOL

€20Z/0€/€0 - €202/T0/€0 SALYA NOY¥ MOHHD dXH
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d IMOdX¥ NOIINEIYLISIA 19 FDIOANI

QHQWC30_H_ Sewoyt :dd

dddIHa :assn

Wd 2v:2T €202/0€/€0



£50L9 €9°970'2 €2/L0/€0 CTTT99L8 TINd TASHAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMJEAIS TANd TISIIA 3 S¥O 00T "8E6-000-L0C
6LTLY 00°T€E €2/0€/€0 €202 ‘0€ HOYYRW SHHSYM HTOIHIA ONI dIdYEL ASNAIdXH HTOIHIA 000"8€6-000-L02
89TL9 9L°9¢ €2/0€/€0 T/50LS009 - YIJO0TIdXd @904 9T10Z - IONVHD TIO LAV 3 TUIL INYT MOIN0 ASNIdXH JTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-L0C
89TLS A4 €2/0€/€0 1/089G009 - ¥IAYOTdXT Q¥0d 6T10Z - IDNVHD TIO INY 3 HYIL INYT MOINO ASNEdXHE HTOIHJIA 000°8£6-000-L0C
6GTLY 87 8ES'D €2/0€/€0 T/TI0€S009 TDITOd - ¥YAYOTIAXd Q904 9T0Z ¥YIVdA™ IMNZNS 904 dTYNOADINW ASNHdXH HTOIHHA 000°8€£6-000-L0C
6GTLY ¢6° 6§ €2/0E/€0 0LTS00S dDITOd - ¥YEYOTdXH aJ0od €20¢ - AEA IMNZNS 904 dTYNOdINW ISNEdXE HTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-L0C
6GTLY 20°8S98°1 €2/0€/€0 1/267G009 ITOd - ¥HYOTAXHT Y04 LTI0Z - ¥YIVdAT™ I¥MNZNS 904 dTYNOAIW HSNIdXH HTOIHIA 000°"8E£6-000-L0C
860L9 787861 €2/12/€0 CLESBS ITOd - ¥YHYOTIAXH d¥0d 6T0C - ¥IVdEA LETOYATHD dHEYYD ASNIdXE FITOIHIA 000 "8E£6-000-L02C
890L9 00" L €2/L0/€0 £20¢ AY¥YN¥ddd SHHSYM HTOIHHA ONI dIFdL ASNIdXE HATOIHIA 000" 8E6-000-L0C
8G0L9 66°T9T €2/L0/€0 €202 X9¥N¥gdd WASNOD/JTOI/WO0Z/SAMOE AIANLIA/NZWY MNYE JLYLS ASNIdXH HTDIHJIA 000°8€6-000-L0C
GLTILS CEVT €2/0€/€0 £20C HOYVW TYNIWI¥ED ON/JdIHSYIENIW/INOD/NZWNY MNYE JIVLS HONYNALNIVW/SEIVdTT 000°0€6-000-L0C
FSTLY 868 £2/0€/€0 €202 ’‘0E£ HOYYRW HONYNIILNIVW/ SHIVdHT LOddd dNWOH AONUYNIALNIVN/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-000-L0C
6ETLY 00°0ST €2/12/€0 T-8768-I F0IT0d - HDONUNIAINIVW/SYIVdEY HH 3 ONIFEWATd MIATOSIM IONUYNIINIYW/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-000-L0C
8G0L9 0F°"ST €2/L0/€0 €Z0Z A9¥Ndddd WASNOD/ATOI/WO0Z/SIAMOd AINLIA/NZWY JINVE JLYLS AONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdHT 000°0€6-000-L0C
8FTLY 9% °929 €2/0€/€0 T1G99¥%9¢C€ECENT ¥d SATIIHS GT1¢8 - TIId ALITILN 0D AD¥ENT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-L0C
L90L9 6V €6 €2/L0/€0 /10/€0-22/10/21 ¥d SATIIHS G128 - TII9 XLITILIN YILYM dML SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-000-L0C
GLTILS 66°0TT €Z/0€/€0Q €202 HOYYRW TYNIWI¥D ON/JdIHSYIIWIANW/INOD/NZWY MNVE dIYLS SNOILUYOINNNWOD SSHTIIIM 00T°0S88-000-L0C
69TLY 00°002 €2/0€/€0 £8669 FZ0Z-£20¢ LIADAND TYNANNY - SOIHAYYD dYd0D O9ONILNIYd dTOWITEH SHDIAYIS TUYNOISSHAOHYd 000°LT8-000-L0C
O0FTLO 06" 168 €2/62/€0 8E0-€C MNYE - dDITOd Sd - SINIWASHENIHWNIHA HOHEL dIHSNMOL SVYRWOH.L SEDIAYES AILOYIINOD 000°0T8-000-L0C
2s0Le 00°¥vc €2/L0/€0 CEEPET ONIQAHEJIHS LNHNND0d SI¥EdXd AIUHS SHDIA¥ES dILOYILNOD 000°0T18-000-L0C
8v0L9 0S°8LT €2/L0/€0 £866 €202 XaYMEdHEd ILNIFWNODITEYY ASYEYL ALNNOD MUNIOVS SHDIAYIS JILOYALNOD 000°0T8-000-L0C
LEOLS 00°00F ‘2 €2/L0/€0 €20¢ X9¥N¥ddd SHDIA¥ES TUYDAT LANTId OLLO SEDIAYES TIVDET 000°208-000-L0C
080L9 00°12€’8 €C/VT/€0 [ RA AT AA A SHHA NOILVMISNIWAY Nd TYIINID dMIL SYWOHL JdVS - HHd NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-000-L0C
OTTLO €0°6TT €2/T2/€0 LB6ZV8 HDITOd - SWJOJAINN ANYdNOD WIOAINAN HAN SIWEO0AINN 000°2%L-000-L0CT
8S0L9 00" 0T €2/L0/€0 €202 Ad¥N¥ddd MWASNOD/ATOHI/WO0Z/SEAMOE AEINLIA/NZWY JNVE HLYLS SWE0AINN 000°ZkL-000-L0C
£T0LS 00°00€ €2C/L0/€E0 €202 dDITOd - ¥YYEMIOOA - LNIWNISYNEWITY SSTHEM MIYANY SIMOJAINN 000°ZFL-000-L0C
€9TLO L9 E0E €Z/0€/€0 CLSPIOVT SHITAdNS ONILTIHAO ANVYdWOD ¥HAVYd ANYTIAINW SEITAdNS ODNILYIHAJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
850L9 ZL 89 €2/L0/€0 €202 X¥¥N¥ddd WASNOD/ITOF/WO0Z/SIMOE AINLIA/NZWY JINYE HIVLS SHITAANS SNILVIAJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
Tv0LY 86" VE €2/L0/€0 8EQOTZLOE SAITAdNS IADIAJO NOIL¥H0dd0d TIINd SHITAANS ONILVIHEJO 000°0FL-000-L0OC
260L9 00°00¢ €2/12/€0 £202C-¢ SLSOD HYVYOHIIVEH ANI4AILS FIYILIY YIMo0odd HITYVYHD TddNS SNI HLITIYHH HHYILAEE 009°9TL-000-L0C
LTTLS SC EL €2/12/€0 8196 YALIYAO IST - SINAWLSALAY XYL ASYANI ALNNOD MYNIOYS SAXYL ALYddOodd OOO.NO¢IOOOIMON
000 3daa
HDIT04-ALAAYS DITdNd LO0Z Pund

€L°86S°0T SNLYIVYddY ddId 90Z Pung xog Telod

€L°86G'0T 000 31deg zo03 Te30L
8LTLS 00°G6c¢E £2/0€/€0 EE9F009ST OILDHASNI YHHSINONILXH HYIA TYANNY SHINVANOD IIWWAS AYTILNO TIYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-90C
8LTLS 00°00€ €2/0€/€0 CE9P009GT OILDHASNI ¥MEHSINONILXH HAIA TYANNY SHINVAWNOD LIWWAS AYTILNO TIYLI4YD 000°0L6-000-90C
BLTILY 00°00€ €2/0€/€0 8797009GT OILDEASNI YHHSINONILXHE HYIA TUYANNY SHINYAWOD LIWWAS AYTILNO TYLI4YD 000°0L6-000-90¢C
991L9 Lb 8FT’E €2/0€/€0 9L8CET-IS dYId - SIVOD INONYANL LTALAO ALIAYS XINIOHA AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-90C
8GTLY 00°S9L €2/0€/€0 096104 AYIAd - OAS ISHUNH ¥O ADNIDYIAWH NATNOITW AYTILNO T¥LIJYD 000°0L6-000-902C
LSTLY T19°8GL‘E €2/0€/€0 80006T TdId - ID - dIN0E ADNADIANWI SOINOYLDATH ¥3W AYTLNO TYLI4AYD 000°0L6-000-90¢C
PCTLY 00°GLE €2/12/€0 TIFPSP0099T OYdAH YEHANITAD ¥VdOS SHINYAWOD LIWWAS AYTILNO TYLI4AYD 000°0L6-000-90C
Sh0oLY 00°06F €2/L0/€0 LL6C8Z A - ¥MDONYL T AHIHD - S¥YVE SSHTANVYLS S, ANONAEd AYTILNO TIYLILYD 000°0L6-000-90¢C
0v0L9 00°29T1°1T €2/L0/€0 TETSY HdTId - YDHD MNVd 9 ONI WWOD 0¥d AYTILNO TIYLI4VYD 000°0L6-000-90¢C
LTTLO GoO°P1 €2/12/€0 8196 ¥IALEYNO IST - SINIWISALAY XYL ASYIUIL ALNNOD MUNIOVUS SUXVYIL AIL¥Hd0odd OOO.NowIOOOIWON
000 34a=d
SNILYYIYddY FYIA 90 pung

EL'EVO‘9F LNINLIYdHAd FITJ-ALHAVS OITdNd G0¢ pung Iod TrRIO]

EL EVO'9F 000 3deg xod Te30L
000 3dsa
LNHNLEVYdHEd JdIJ-ALEAVS OITdNd G0Z pung
A{O3YyD Junouy 231ed 3yD 92D0TOoAUT "0so( =20ToAUT IOpPUS A OsaJ SUTT -"AUT I2qUINN 19

ST/L 1abeq

MDIHD ¥HdV¥d :HEdAL MDHHD -
QIZITYNINOL
€202/0€/€0 -

dIvd dN¥ NIdJO HIO™

€202/T0/€0 SILYA NAY MOIAHD dXd

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI Y04 I¥d0ddd NOIINEIVLISIA T9 ADIOANI

drysumo] seuwoy] :dd

J9dIdd :xssn

Wd Z%:2T €202/0€/€0



8LTLY SL%9T €2/0€/€0 Z697009G6T OILOIASNI YHHSTINONILIXA FHIA TYANNY SHINVYAROD ILIWHAS IONYNIINIVH/SEIVdTA 000°0€£6-000-TLZ
880L9 00°0LL €2/12/€0 €20z X¥¥YN¥dgdad AEYIEIT - IONUNIINIVA NMYT HONYNIINIWW NMYT 9349 HONUYNIINIYW/SYIVdad 000°0€6-000-TL2
TLOLY vL°L88 €2/L0/€0 €20C A¥¥N¥Edd /SAUYNIN/WOYIOAIS/ATAddNS NIATIY/IIVY NOINA LIQHND F¥IJIATIM HONUYNIINIVW/SII¥adad 000°0£6-000-TLZ
960L9 cv-zee €2/L0/€0 00-229€LTO0T AAIEIT - HONUNILNVA/SUIVAEY WOD JI¥LOATE QUYANYLS FONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdad 000°0€£6-000-TLC
87TLY 6T°S6T’T €2/0€/€0 0599F92Z€£Z€E0T ¥d SATIIHS L0Z8 - TIIE ALITILA 0D XDYENF SYIWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-1LZ
L90LY 89°¢8 €2/L0/€0 /10/€0-22/10/2T ¥a SATIAIHS L0Z8 - T17Id XIITIIN YIIYM dMI SYWOHL SIILITIIN 000°026-000-TLZ
09TLS 00°'TL9'6 €2/0€/€0 9022126  TWW/PC/P-€2/7 - WOINIYA TMNY TOOd FT TYAIDINOW NYDIHOIW IISYIT TYHINID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-000-TLZ
Z8TLY 05" F6 €2/0€/€0 9zZL8 XANIEIT - SAWYIS FOIAYIS TI¥ISOd 'S °n ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°T06-000-TLZ
T8TLY 90°1T ECT/0E/€0  €Z0Z ‘67 HOWYW ONIININA/SWO¥d NIUATIIHO/ALITIEVSIA HSYD ALLEd ANVNEIT LI ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIH¥A 000°T06-000-TLZ
LOTLY 00°¥62 €2/0€/€0 T00-£2£00T0 AIEIT - SEITAANS EOIJI0 HIIAIO SSHYAXT INIHd ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNIYd 000°T06-000-TLZ
7OTLY 0z €€t €Z/0€/€0  €Z0T ‘0€ HOWVW MHEIT/O9IW A¥9/T0-9-£Z FONYNIQHO/H¥OL dNo¥d YIAIW FAITH ONIHSITENd 3 SNILINI¥d 000°T06-000-TLZ
G8TLY FE"8TE €2/0€/¢€0 €202 HOYVW WNYLOIAS/IIV¥ NOINA LIAEYD FITIATIM ANOHJAATAL 000°058-000-TLZ
TLOLY PT°LIE €2/L0/€0 €20C A¥VN¥EII /SAUUYNIN/WAMLOIIS/ATddAS NITTY/LIY NOINA LIAEED TUIJIATIM INOHJAITAL 000°058-000-TLC
09TL9 00°002 €2/0€/€0 9022126 TWW/%Z/7-€2/F - WOIWIEd TIMNY TOOd FT TYAIDINAN NYOTIHDIH SINA % dIHSYIAININ 000°%708-000-TLZ
T8TLS Iv°6¢C €C/0€/€0  €20T ‘6C HOYYW ONIINI¥A/SWOYd NIMATIHO/XLITIAYSIA HSYD ALILEd AMVMEIT Il SWYY90dd SNAJATIHD 000°2€L-000-TLZ
LETLY 00°L¥Z €2/12/€0 66C9LFPFPT 9 - ¥MA T - NOILJI¥OSHAS TYOIAOI¥YHd OSNIHSITINd ENIT FOTYA ST¥DIA0IYAd 000°0€L-000-TLZ
LVTLY (A AR €2/0€/€0 0€L8 SM00d  ONI ONINJIVAT AOYONID 899LE608 - SMO0€ ITINAY 00T 82L-000-TLZ
SVTILY Z26°807'T €2/0€/¢€0 TELS S¥00d LINAY¥Y/NTIATIHD YOTAYL 3 ¥INvd 6CLETELEOZ -SMO0dE 1ITINAY 00T"82L-000-TLZ
GZTILY 7669 €2/12/€0 69680221 2202-120Z - MOOHANVH ¥O0OTINO TIJAFTILIIT % NYWMOY HHI s¥0od I1Indy 00T°82L-000-TLT
GZTLY 67°18T €2/12/€0 862L02ZT IOYILISEY TYOILSILVLS ISIN00¥d IJATILIT ¥ NYWMOY FHL S¥00d IT10av¥ 00T°82L-000-TLZ
SHPTILY ge 1zt €2/0€/€0 T€ELS SM00H I1NAY¥/NTIATIHD HOTAWL ® ¥ANVE 0€LEOZ - SMOOd SNAIATIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
L9TLY 60°L99 €2/0€/€0 T00-€£2£00TO AAIEIT - STITAANS FDTAA0 FDOIJAIO SSTIAXH INIUd SAITddNS FADIAI0 000°LZL-000-TLZ
T8TLY 6T"FE €C/0E/€0  €T0Z ‘6T HOWVYW ONILNI¥A/SWO¥d NFYATIHO/ALITIEVSIA HSYD ALIEd ANVHEIT LI XIITIGVSIA 00G6°9TL-000-TLZ
€ETLY €1°669 €2/12/¢€0 6TL8 X97d99IT - ALITIEYSIA SEINS WONO XIITILEVSIA 00S°9TL-000-TLZ
LTTLY S6°€P €2/12/¢€0 819G YILYYNO IST - SINIWLSACAY XYL ASYAUIL AINNOD MYNIOVS SHXYL ALYAd0dd ooo.mow|000|%pm
000 3daa
aNQd XYY¥EIT TLZ pungd

PG TI8T’S 3TIOUINY juswdoTsadd UMOIUMOQ 8pZ PUNJ I0Jd Te30J

7S T8T’S 000 3dag 04 TRIOL
82TLY9 09°0€2 €2/TCZ/€0  €20Z ¥YY¥W - N¥L ¥aa/TYINTY INIWNdINOF YILYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY ININGINOT 00T"0¥6-000-8%2
Z0TLY 82 6TE'T €2/12/€0 SEET JATY/IOILVYD - IHOITLIAEYIS HOVIAEY  *ONI OJTHIDITH AAdET HONYNIINIVW/ SYIVddTd 000°0€6-000-8%¢
TEOLY 66°9G66°2 €2/L0/€0 07ST LS LOILIVYD ONOTV SONTd IDID ¥IVAEM  "ONI OJIMIDITE AQAHT FONYNIINIVH/ SIIVATd 000°0£6-000-8¥%C
8%TLY €V vE €2/0€/€0 9689€0LVTLOTZ Q¥ IOILVYD 6069 - TIIE ALITIIN 0D XO¥IANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-8%¢
87 TLY oL Lz €2/0€/€0 G689€0LFTLOT Q¥ IOILVYD €98L - TIIE ALITIIN 0D XO¥WINT SUAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-8¥%C
8VTLY LE" 8T €2/0€/€0 8689€E€0LVTLOZ ¥ ILOILVYD 0LZ8 - TT1Id XIITIIN 00 XDY¥INT SHAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-8¥%2
8FTLY L sz €2/0€/€0 L689E0LFTLOZ Q4 3MZINT T0T - TII9 XIITIIN 0D XOMENAI SUAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-8%C
87TLY S8°9T €2/0€/€0 89E€F8CZETBS0T LD YITIIN 6€Z - TII9 ALITIIA 0D ZODY¥INT SUAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-000-8%2
850L9 00°2ve €2/L0/€0 €20 Xd¥N¥gId WASNOD/HTOE/WO0Z/SAMOE XIANLIA/NZWY JMNYE ALYILIS SATLITILN 000°026-000-8%C
69TL9 00°002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 ¥c0C-£20C LEDANT TYANNY - SOIHAVYD d¥0D ONTININd QTIOWITH SHOIANAS TUYNOISSHIOEd ooo.wﬁm|000|mqm
000 3d=aa
K3taoyany jusudoTaasg umojzumod 8z pung

00°L8E‘9L FDITOd-ALIAYS D2ITdNd L0Z PUNI IOJd TeI0L

———————i

00°L8E‘9L 000 2dag xzog Te30L
€0TLY 78 TTIL'L €2/12/€0 C6968T 0G# IDITO4d - INIAWAINOT MIN TIVLISNI SOINOYIDATH 3N A¥TILAO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-000-L0C
€€0L9 00°09% ‘2 €2/L0/€0 60£5L98 HD0IT0d - ¥IYOTdXH d¥0d €202 IMNZAS a¥0d ATYNOAIW A¥TILAO TYIIYD 000°0L6-000-L02
0€0L9 00°6¥S €2/L0/€0 90T0T Od - ¥HMOTIAXE Q¥0d £Z0Z - SOIHAYVYD SOIHAWYD LdAr AY¥TIILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-L0¢
SLTLY 00°6¥%2 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TYNIWIYD ON/JdIHSIAGNAN/INOD/NZHWY MNVE FLYLS ONINIVYI ® NOILYONAX 000°096-000-L0¢
980L9 00°008°'T €2/P1/€0 €202-2202 ISYIT IOVEOLS ATOD YIILYM dML SVWOHI ISYAT FOYIOLS ATOD 002 0%¥6-000-L0C
8CTILY9 TL 0TS €C/12/€0 €202 ¥YW - N¥r ¥aa/TYINTY LNANdINOE YALYM dML SYWOHL TYINTY INIHAINOE 00T 0%¥6-000-L02
000 3daqg
IDITOd-XIIAVS DITdNd L0Z pPung
308yD 3Junowy 23®eqg JUd 20TOoAUT ‘0S8 80TOAUT IOPUSDA 0s®J SUTT -"AUT IsqunN 19

S1/8 :abeg

MDEHD ¥HEAYd :FIJAL MOEHD - dIVd ANY NIAO HIOH

dEZITYNINOL

€202/0€/€0 - €2Z02/T0/€0 SIIVA NOY MOFAHD dXH
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥Oddd NOILAEIYISIA T9 HDTOANT

drtysumo], sewoyyr :gg

d9dIEa :xssn

Wd ¢v:¢T €202/0€/€0



87TILY 06°68 €2/0€/€0 0LL9ELESTZZOT Q¥ SYWOHI N 0€G%y - TTI€ ALITILION 0D A9YINI SHAWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-07S-06S
8VTLY 8€°G€S £€2/0€/€0 ZLLOELESTZZOT LS ANITAAYW 89LL - TIId ALITILIN 00 ADY¥ENF SYIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
8FTILY 78 2L €2/0€/€0 8€L99G5G58€0C Q¥ ¥3AIY N ph6€ - TIIE ALITILIO 0D XADYINFT SYIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-075-06S
8VTLY S0°09T1 €2/0€/€0 TEZBEGZZIFOZ ¥A QUIEMIANAHL GGLT - TII9 ALITILN 00 ADYINT SYAWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-075-06S
8PTLO 0L 6€E6 €2/0€/€0 1699%92€2€E0C ¥da SATIIHS GTg8 - TIId ALITILIN 0D ADYIANI SYIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-075-066
8% TLY r9-€ze €2/0€/€0 LZESHEIRSSOT ¥a M¥Y¥IS ¥ 0Z - TII9 ATITIIN 00 A9YANT SUAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-07S5-06S
8FTLY 18°82 €2/0€/€0 08867SFF6E0T ad 9ETIIW L99T - T1II€ ALITILIN 00 X9¥ANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-075-065
8FTLY SE VP €2/0€/€0 8GZ9E€0LPTLOZ NATYD ANVIHOIH 00€6 - TIIE ALITILA 00 ADYINT SYTWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%5-066§
8FTLY 91°82¢ €2/0€/€0 8ZEGPEIFGS0Z TSd# Q¥ WYHVMD N G8 - TIIH€ ALITILIN 00 A9YANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-075-065
8FTLY 68°792 €2/0€/€0 TSZSGELSPSOT Q¥ WYHYYED S b6HT - TII9 AIITILIN 00 ADYENE SYIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
8V TLY S0°LTZ €2/0€/€0 GGTI6TLZPEZ0C YA ¥ILSIDNOTO A GZT - TIId ALITILN 00 ADYEANT SYHWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-075-06S
87TLY 1882 €2/0€/€0 SZOLLY8LYVOT ad YANVITO S G2 - T1Ig AIITIIN 00 A9¥ANA SYAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%75-06S
G60L9 8L66CZ'E €2/12/€0 TZOEEOLPTLOT Q¥ TIGIOYIS 0969 - TIIE AIITIIN 00 ADYIANI SYTWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
L90LY A €2/L0/€0 /T0/€0-22/10/21 I0 YETTIW 162 - TIILE AIITIIN MAIYM dMI SYWOHL SHTILITILIN 000°026-0%5-0665
620L9 00°G6 €2/L0/€0 2/LzT/T-T2/6T/11 TIGIOYLS 000T - TIIE XIITILIN dIHSNMOL SIAWYL SHILITILA 000°026-0v75-06S
6T0LS T0°6T €C/L0/€0 €670LLZSPTOC LS dNS 0LOT - TII9d XIITILN 0D ADYENA SYAWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-07S-06S
SLTLY 0T"1%T €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYKW TUNINI¥YD CON/JdIHSUYAGWAN/ANOD/NZWY YMNYE FIVLIS SNOILYDINAWNNOD SSHATHIIM 00T°058-0%75-06S
8G0L9 0€°96 €2/L0/€0 €202 X¥YN¥Edd WASNOD/ITOA/WO0Z/SIMOE XANLIJ/NZWNY MNVE FIVLS SNOIIYDINAKKOD SSHATAYIM 00T 068-075-06G
SLTLY 89°L6 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TUNIWIYED CON/JdTHSYIEWIN/ANOD/ NZWY MNVE HIVLS INOHJATAL 000°058-0%5-065
L60LY 00°GS €2/12/€0 221192 STYIISAHd FIAOTAWI TYNOILYANDDO INYNIAOD STYOISAHd ILNAWNAOTAWA 000°9€8-075-065
69TLY 00°002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 ©202-£202 1IDANE TYANNY - SOTHAYYD d¥0D ONIINI¥d QTIOWIIM SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000°LT8-0%G-06S
PETLY €6°0 €2/12/€0 €0TS2L8680000 A8d LNIWAYd FTLVT sdn SADIA¥AS TUYNOISSTIOUA 000" LTI8-0%S5-06S
PHTLY 6€°9LT €2/0€/€0 LL6EZTO8 TATIAD/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOOVIL *ONI WHAIAW 9FOAVE SADIAYIS AIALOTILNOD 000°0T8-075-06S
0bPTLY gz 0zt €2/62/¢€0 6€0-€2 SIODUY/¥Y3SH - MAQA - SININASYNGWITY HOAL dIHSNMOIL SYWOHL SHOIAYAS AIALOVILNOD 000°0T8-075-06G
¥T0L9 8V ELT €2/L0/€0 ZEPTZTO8 TATIAD/LINA AYS ONILSOH TdW NOOYAL *ONI ¥HAIIW ¥IOAVE SHOIA¥IS AIILOTILNOD 000°0T8-0%5-065
SLTLY L2281 €¢/0€/€0 £20C HOYYRW TYNINI¥ED LN/dIHSYIENIN/INOD/NZWY JANVE HIYLIS SHITAdNS ONIILYIIJO 000°07L-075-06S
AONYNAINIVWN 3 SNOILYYAJO 0%S 3daa

07 0€E6'0TT NOIIVMISININAY 9€G 3daa 104 Te3IOL
8G0L9 00°0L €2/L0/€0 €202 AYYANEHA WASNOD/ATOHA/WO0Z/SAMOE AHANLIA/NZWY MNVYE HIVLS ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-9€5-06S
OFTLY 00°88T°T €2/62/€0 6€£0-£Z SIDIOUY/VYRSE - MAQ - SINIWISYNEWITE HOAL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SININATYOY HONUYNALNIVH 000°9€6-9€5-06S
0bTILY 00°0S€ €2/62/€0 6£0-€2 SIDOYUY/¥RSH - Mdd - SINIWASHNEWIAY HOAL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SEDIAYIS QILOVIINOD 000°0T8-9€G5-06S
080L9 00°"LEE'B0T €Z/V1/€0 €202-2202 SHEA NOILVMISNIWAY 0d TYVEINAD dMI SYWOHL MIS - FII NOILVIISINIWAY 000°008-9€5-066§
SLTLY 16°9 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYH TYNIHWIYD CON/JdIHSYAGHAN/INOD/NZWY MNYE ALVLS OIJd0 SATTAANS ONILTIEIO 000°GPL-9€G-06S
FGTLY 8% LT €2/0€/€0 €20T '0€ HOYWW HONYNAINIVA/ SYIVdES I0ddd FWOH DJIAJI0 SIAITAANS SHNIIVEHAJO 000°S7L-9€5-06G
850L9 00°0€ €2/L0/€0 €202 AYYN¥EId WASNOD/ATOA/WOOZ/SAMOE AINIIJ/NZWY MNYE FIVLS OIJJ0 SHITAAAS ONIIVIAJO 000°SHL-9€5-06S
L9TLY LT"G€E €2/0€/€0 T00-0€€00T0 Mdd - SEITAANS FOIAI0 HDIAIO0 SSTYAXI INI¥d SHITAdAS ONIITIAJIO 000°07L-9€G6-06S
0bTILY 89°0T€ €2/62/€0 6€0-€2 SIODOIY/VISH - MAA - SINIWISINGWITI HOHAL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SAITIANS ONILTIAJO 000°0%L-9€5-065
CTETLY 0T 19¥% €2/12/€0 €202 ‘9 HOYWW YALYM - €L7% IINYAd ADVYISO4 VTN HAIIA¥IAS TYISOd S "0 SHITAANS HNILVIHAJO 000" 0% L-9€5-06S
€TTILY 18°€0T €2/12/€0 8FF69 JI¥ASNI/ATOI - STIIE YIALYM AYYAYEHd dY0D ONIINI¥d dTOWIHY SHITAANS DNILYIIAJO 000" 0FL-9€G-06G
TTITLY 0S°0T €2/12/€0 T00-02200T0 ZNI¥d - ALVTdANYN FDIJAJI0 SSHYAXI INIMd SAITAANS DNILVIFJO 000°07L-9€5-06S
6€0L9 SL'6 €2/L0/€0 T00-LE66600 Mdd - SEIT44AS FDIAI0 HOIJIO SSHYIXHT INTHd SHITAANS HNILVYIAIO 000°0%L-9€5-06S
NOTIWMISINIWNAY 9€6 3daa
aNnd ¥IMIS 06G pund

81°622'22C aNNd X¥¥¥EIT TLZ Pund Iod Te3O0L

81°622'22 000 adsg zod TePa0L
GSTLY 00-G6€’2 €2/0€/€0 66VHET AYYEEIT - SEDIANIAS/AMYMAEVH HOAL ONI JHEIFATOL A¥ILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-TLZ
T8TLY9 09°8 €2/0€/€0 €202 ‘62 HOYVW OSNIINI¥A/SWOMd NIMATIHO/ALITIEYSIA HSYD ALLEd A¥VEEIT IL SNOANYTTAISIN 000°956-000-TLZ
GGTLY 00°0S0°T €2/0€/€0 66V PET X9Y9EIT - SADIA¥AS/HAUYMANYH HOAL ONI D3AIITOL SNOANYITADISIN 000°966-000-TLZ
T8TL9 86" L¥ €2/0€/€0 €20Z ‘62 HOYYW OSNIINIEd/SWOEd NEMATIHO/ALITIAYSIA HSYD ALLAId XYWNLEIT Ll FONYNIINIVH/SIIVdTA 000°0€6-000-TLC
08TL9 89 06§ €2/0£/€0 L8 - €2Z0Z HOYVYW X¥YdEIT - SNOILYDITAAY NMUT O ONISSHDOWd NATUONEL HONUYNIINIYW/ SHIVdTY 000°0€6-000-TLZ
000 3dad
aNnd X¥Y¥EIT TLZ pund
09{YUD Junoury 9231eq ud 20TOAUT ‘0S8 9d0ToAUT JIOPUDA 0sag SUTIT “AUT IsqumN TO

MOFHD ¥YHAJVA :EJXL MDOIHO - dI¥d ANV NIAJO HIOH

QEZITYNENOL dtysumoy] sewoy] :dd
€202/0€/€0 - €20Z/T0/€0 SALYA NOY MOHHD dXI Hd9dIidg :aasn
S1/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od IMOdd¥ NOILAEINISIA T9 HDIOANI Wd Zv:2T €202/0€/€0



NOILVIISINIWAY 9€6 31dag

057659’V 000 3dag zod Te3OL
PLTLY 06°G659’% €2/0€/€0 0CLLTZ M STOOHDS XITIVA NUMS - dMI SYWOHI "ONI dNo¥d ¥dDIdS VA NUYMS LISOdIA 9FWOLSND mwﬁ.mmmnoo0|wmm
000 3c=d
aNNd ¥AIYM 165 pung
1Z2°029°¢1E aNOQd YIMIS 06G PUNg I04 Te3OL
00°LTI8’LS TOYLNOD TVYLIAYD 006 3ded Iod Te3ol
FLTLY 00°9zL'TT €2/0€/€0 62022 AOYdAWI ¥IAMAS AUYILINYS - dMI SYWOHL ‘ONI dNOo¥d ¥HEDI4S OJIdWI OSH YAMAS XMVIINYS GLT ¥L6-006-06S
9G6TLY9 00°ZIL'’€E €2/0E/€0 8GGG€9 AIQ - TT# NOILIVLS dWNd - IDL¥d DSH NI SATYISAANI XQENNIY OMdWI JSH WIMIS XYVLIINYS SLT " ¥L6-006-06S
960L9 00°6€9°T €2/12/€0 V8CEEVPCES6  ANITAAYW 89LL - A¥ES SYDH/OIHNIOIATI 0D ZXOYENIE SYEWASNOD O¥dWI OSH ¥AMAS AYYLIINYS SLT 7L6-006-066S
760L9 00°559 €2/12/¢€0 0LEOTSPZEG ¥d DSH - ENS 0LOT - OAS SYD HIILIY 0D ZOYINI SYIWASNOD OYdAWI OSH HIMAS A¥YIINYS SLT " ¥L6-006-06S
L80LY 00°686°’6 €2/12/¢€0 09669 (aJ YONVITO N S€9T - 00SZ98LT 1ordd SSHTIHHAd IMY O¥dWI DOSH YAMIS XYVIINVYS SLT"VL6-006-06S
LEOLY 00°00T €2/L0/€0 €202 X¥¥N¥gdd SHIIAYAS TYDAT IANY9d OLIO SININIAOYANWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-006-06S
TOYINOD T¥IIdYD 006 23dad
T18°2L8'EVT IONVYNALNIYW 3 SNOILWYHIO 0%G 3de@ 104 Te3OL
78TL9 00°S¥9 €2/0€/€0 €6209 MONE/SLINYEd YOIVMIAO MONYI IAMONE OTT ISAMATH IJITYSHEA ONINIVYIL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-075-06S
€50L9 80°G68 €2/L0/€0 CITT99L8 TINg TISAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAAAJS TINT TASAIA 3 SUD 00T 8£6-07G-06S
€LTLY 6" 2L €2/0€E/€0 €202 HOYUVN Mdd - EONUNIINIVW FTOIHIA TT F4NT MOIND SATIIHS ASNIIXA ATOIHIAA 000°8£6-075-06S
6TTLY L6 TE €2/12/¢€0 €20z X¥YN¥Edd HONUNIINIVW HTOIHIAA TT IENT MOIND SATAIHS HSNIAXT FTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-06S
PvTLY 00°08T €2/0€/€0 LL6EZTO8 TNTTAD/LINA AMS ONILSOH TEW NOOYIL *ONI ¥ILIW ¥EHAVL SININITIOV TONYNALNIYN 000°9€6-075-06S
€8TL9 A} 47 €2/0€/€0 LELGOE Mda - IOVANYE FAISTHAY M0o0gINTEYSN HONUYNIINIVH/SEIVdAd 000°0€6-0%5-065
€8TL9 80°29 €2/0€/€0 16960€ SESSYID ALAJAYS M00gINTAYSN FONYNHIINIVH/ SYIVddd 000°0€6-07S5-06S
LLTLY 00" %€ €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW XIW INOLS ONI 1SIND ANOLS FONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-075-06S
SLTLY TE' T €2/0€/€0 €202 HO¥YH TUYNINI¥YD LN/JIHSYAIWNAN/INOD/NZWY MNVE FLYLS JONUYNIINIVW/ SIIVdTd 000" 0€6~-075-06S
G9TL9 T€°8 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYVW IONYNILNIVW FTOIHIA SILd¥d OLNAY ¥dV¥N HONUYNIALNIYW/SHIVddd 000°0€6-075-066S
T91L9 00°G€T €2/0€/€0 F069€0S SHITAdNS HDNYNAINIVW HATYA 3 FAId NYOIHDIW HONUNIINIVH/ SHIVdTA 000°0€6-075-06G
FSTLY 8g-LEE €Z/0€/€0  €20T '0€ HOYWYW HONUNIINIVH/SYIVdad 10d¥d FWOH HONYNILNIVW/SYIVdT 000°0€6-0%S-06S
€STLY 09°L9 €2/0€/€0 98L6660796 Mdd - STITIJNS ONIIVIAJO YADNITID HONUYNIINIVW/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-07S-06S
€STLY ZG €1 €2/0€/€0 9TF€990¥796 Mdd - SEITAANS HNILVIAJO HIADNIVID FONUYNIINIVH/SIIVdTd 000" 0€6-07S-06G
ZGTLY 0G6°1T €2/0€/€0 €26GZHTI Mdd - SEITAANS FONYNIAINIVW S 3 NOILYWOIAV JIIOXH HONUNILNIVW/SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0¥S-06S
ZSTLY L6769 €2/0€/€0 0E€TOERTI Mdd - SEITAANS HONUNIINIVW S ¥ NOILVWOILAWY OILOXH FONUNIINIYH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-075-06G
ZSTLY 79 6L €2/0€/€0 TIS0ERTI Mdd - SEITAANS IONUNAINIVA S 3 NOILYWOIAY OIIOXH FONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-075-06S
TSTLY 2T LVL'T €2/0€/€0 69967-7S NOILVLIS dWNd - HONUNIAINIVW/SHIVAEY TT AYMIAOAINE SNIWWAD FONUNILNIVH/SIIVdTd 000°0€6-075-06G
9€TLY €7°296 €2/12/€0 LEEBTT SOYTI GXF WOLSND MoogINTAYSN HONUNIINIVH/SHIVdTY 000°0€6-075-06S
6CTLY 09-€2t €2/12/€0 €202 HOYUYW HONUNIINIVH/S9Ivdad SEYOLS IS HONYNIINIVH/SIIVdTT 000°0£6-0%75-065
80TLY9 8L°0C €2/12/€0 €20z X¥¥YN¥gdd HONUNIINIVH FTOIHIA SI¥¥d OLOY Yd¥N FONUYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0¥7S-06S
00TLY LE"SHS'T €2/12/€0 ZGGGE9 Mdd - FDONUNIINIVW/YIVATY NI SATHLSNANI XAINNIN FONUYNIINIVH/SUIVdT 000°0£6-0%7S-06S
660L9 06°9%T €2/12/¢€0 €202 HOMYW FONYNIINIVH/ SIIvdad 10ddd IWOH FONUYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT 000°0€6-075-065
690L9 0965 €C/L0/€0 €20z A9YNYgdd FONYNILNIVN/SYIVdTd STIOLS OSIL FONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0¥S5-06S
860L9 06°€TT €2/L0/€0 €202 A¥YN¥Edd WASNOD/IATOHA/WO0Z/SHMOE AANLIJ/NZWY MNVE FLVLS HONUYNIINIVH/SYIVdAY 000°0€6-0¥S-06S
€70L9 00°00% €2/L0/€0 LSF-€220 NOIIVYLS IJ4IT Q¥ TAGIOYLS ALIOS,MVYIMOMIVS "g°4 HONYNIINIVN/ SEIVdTd 000°0€6-07S-06G
EV0LY 00°00% ‘T €2/L0/€0 9G6b-€220 T# NOILYLIS dRNd ALIOS,MYIMOMIVS °"€°d FONUNILNIVH/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-075-06S
TEOLY 00°68 €2/L0/€0 9€sT Mdd - 94# NOILVLS dWAd  °“ONI OJI¥IDITH XAQHT FONUYNILNIVH/SEIVdTd 000°0€6-075-06S
L70LY 9T1°909 ‘veT €2/L0/€0 ¢0€00Sd ¥ND HIP - HEId INIWIVIYL YAIVMIISYM SNMOL YALIVHD MYNIOVS SHHI INIWNIVIAIL ADYMIS 000°226-075-066G
8FTLY G6 €€ €2/0€/€0 LVLG8ZET8S0T Q¥ ¥ANVITO N GOGT - TIId XIITIIN 0D Z9YENZI SYIAWASNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-07S5-06S
8FTLY 20 L8 €2/0€/€0 9€G859185290¢ Q¥ ¥IAIY N 82Z6T - TIId XIITIIN 0D XOD¥IANT SYAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-075-065
8%TL9 LL*90L €2/0€/€0 TLS268S8TT0Z Q¥ SYWOHL N 00Z€ - TIId ALITIIN 00 X9Y¥INT SYANASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-07S5-06S
87TILY LZ°8T0'T €Z/0€E/€0 6GC98LTFPSTOC N 09 YANYATO N GOSGT - TIIL ALITILA 00 XOD¥ENF SYIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
8V TLY 18°82 €2/0€/€0 890LBLIFSTOZ Q¥ ¥IATY N €ZE€Z - T1Id XLITIIN 0D ZO¥IENT SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0¥5-06S
IONUNIINIVA ¥ SNOILV¥YEdO 0%S 3daa
aNQd ¥IMIS 065 PuUng
3}09yD Junoury 231eq JUd SDTOAUT *DsS8(Q 8D0TOoAUT IOPUDA 0S8 SUTT -AUT

ST/0T :obeg

ADIHD ¥HIVYd
AIZITYNINOL

*HdAL ¥MDIHD - dI¥d ANV NAAO HIOH

€20Z/0E/€0 - €20Z/TO/E0 SHIYA NOY MOIHD dXI
dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d IMOd®¥ NOILAEIYLISIA 19 ADTOANI

TIoqumy T9

dTysumog, sewoy] :dd

d9dIdEa :assn

Wd ¢v:¢T €202/0€/€0



SLTLY9 T€°FT £€Z/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TUNINI¥ND CN/dIHSYAENAN/ANOD/NZWY MNYE ALYLS FONYNZLNIVA/SYIVdTY 000°0€6-0¥5~-T6S
G9TL9 T€°8 €2/0€/€0 €202 HO¥YW FONUYNALNIVN FTOIHAA SI¥Vd OLAY YdUN AONYNILNIVH/ SEIYdTT 000°0€6-0%5-16S
T9TLY 00°8€ET €2/0€/€0 TTIP9€0S SHAITAANS FONYNAINIVW FATYA 3 AIId NUYDIHOIW HONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-07S-16S
T9TLY 00°6L9 €C/0€E/€0 Z0-€0EGEDS SHITAdNS HAONUNAINIVW HATYA 3 HdId NYDIHIOIRW FONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdTT 000°0€E6-0¥S-166
T9TLY 00-0zL'z €2/0€/€0 Z20-vG2ZGSE0S SHITAdNS FONUNAINIVA HATYA 3 dAdId NYDIHOIW FONYNIINIVA/ SIIVdTT 000" 0€6-0VS-16S
7STLY 8E"LEE €2/0€/€0 €202 ‘0€ HOUYW HAONYNILNIYH/ SIIVdET 10ddd IWOH FONYNAINIVH/ SYITdTT 000°0£6-0¥G-T6S
ZSTLY 06°TT €2/0€/€0 €26GZVTI Mdd - SAITAANS HONYNAINIVH S 3 NOILYWOIAY JIILOXA HONYNALNIVIN/SYIVATT 000°0€6-07G-16G
ZSTLY L6°G9 €2/0€/€0 0€TOERTI Mdd - SAITAANS HONYNAINIVA S 3 NOILYWOINY DILOXHA HAONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdad 000°0€6-07G-T6S
ZSTLY €9°6L €2/0€E/€0 TIG0ERTI Mdd - SATTAANS FONUNAINIYW S 3 NOILYWOLAY DILOXI ADONYNAINIVN/ SEIVATT 000" 0€6-0%5-T6S
9€TLY 79296 €2/12/¢€0 LEEBTZ SOVTI GXb WOLSND MOOHgINTAYSN AONYNAILNIVH/ SYIVdAT 000°0€6-0PG-16G
62TL9 09°€2T €z/12/€0 €202 HOYYKW HONYNALNIYN/ SYIVdHd SAYOLS OSIL FONYNIILNIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-07S5-T6S
80TL9 LL" 0T €2/12/€0 €202 X¥YN¥gHd FAONYNIINIVAN FATOIHIA SI¥Yd OINY YdUN HONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0%7G-16S
660L9 I6°9%T €2/12/€0 €202 HOYWRW IONYNIINTYN/ SIIVdTT 10ddd IWOH HONUNAINIVH/SIIVdTT 000" 0€6-07G-16G
690L9 096§ €2/L0/€0 €202 A9v¥n¥gdd FONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTT SEIOLS JSL FONYNALNIVA/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-07G-16S
850L9 90" 8¢ €2/L0/€0 €202 X9YQ¥dad WASNOD/ATOH/WOO0Z/SAMOD AINLIL/NZWY MNVE FAILYLS HONYNALNIYH/ SYIVdHT 000 0€6-075-16G
9%0L9 0G°196°€ €2/L0/€0 GL88TT YALSTHONOTO *M GG - ¥IVAHY ¥ALYM YAYOXH SUAHILOYE AAHOA FONYNAILNIVN/SEIVAHTT 000" 0€6-075-T6S
€60L9 9Z"6€EV ‘€6 €2/12/€0 €202/82/20 HAY JOIIVYD €0L9 - HOYSN MYNIOUS d0 ALID ALID AAYAS OL SSANIAYAY 00T LZ6-0%5-T6S
€60L9 0€°0Z6'FET €2/12/€0 €202/82/20 FAV IOIIVY¥D €0L9 - HOYSN MYNIOVS d0 ALID YALYM ONISYHOENd 000°LZ6-07G-T6S
8FTLY 1882 €2/0€/€0 TTI0€9696202 IASSYMVHEVILLIL G9F6 - TIId ALITILN 00 A9¥INT SYIAWNSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-075-16S
8FTLY 0L 6€6 €2/0€/€0 TG991792€2€E0¢C ¥d SATIIHS G128 - TIId ALITILN 00 ADYIANT SUHWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0PS-T6S
8hTLY 76°82 €2/0€/€0 €Z6TLL6TLTIOZ Q¥ ¥¥0 02Z0Z - TII9 ALITILIN 00 A9YIANA SYFIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0vG-T6S
8% 1LY 8Z°GLS €2/0€/€0 €217S6725902 Q4 WYHYED N LOTT - TIId ALITILIA 00 ASYIANA SYHAWASNOD SATILITILA 000°026-0FG-16S
S60L9 18°8¢ €2/12/€0 SE€062S99LEOZ a¥d sIAQIAD 0GE€ZT - TIIE ALITILIA 00 X9¥IANT SYIWASNOD SATILITILA 000°026-0%G-16S
L90L9 GG G6 €¢/L0/€0 /T0/€0-22/10/21 IO ¥YETIIW 16 - TTI€ ALITILO YALYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILIA 000°026-07G-16S
GLTILY TT°1I%T €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TYNINIYD CN/dIHSHYAAWANW/ANOD/NZWNY MNVE AIVLS SNOILYOINAWWOD SSATAUIM 00T°068-0KG-16G
850L9 TE"96 €2/L0/€0 €202 A¥¥N¥EHII WASNOD/IATOHA/WOO0Z/SAMOE XANLIA/NZWY MNYE FLYLIS SNOTLYDINANNOD SSHATHIIM 00T 068-0%G-16S
GLTLY 0S8°92 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYW TYNIWI¥ED LON/dIHSYTIRAR/INOD/NZWY MNYE FALYLS ANOHdITAL 000°058-0%G-16S
L60LY 00°GS €2/12/€0 221192 STYOISAHd FAXOTAWI TYNOILYANIDO LNYNAAOD STYDISAHd INAWAOTAWH 000°9€8-0FG-16G
69TLY 00°002 €2/0€/€0 €8669 ©Z0Z-£20¢ IA9ANd TYNNNY - SOIHAYYO d¥0D SNIINI¥d ATOWIFH SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LTI8-0%G~-T6S
PETLY €6°0 €2/12/€0 €0TS2L8680000 AHd INIWAYA ALVT sdn SHDIA¥IS TYNOISSTIOUd 000°LTI8-0FG-16S
VETLY €8°09 €2/12/€0 €6052L8680000 daMOId 9Md sdn SADIAYIAS TYNOISSAIOUd 000" LTI8-0VS-T6S
CZILY 00°0S€ €2/12/€0 0TFEGOTTI-TOL €202/61T/10 - ONITAWYS HASI NYSTIHOIN JA0 ALYLS SADIAYIAS TYNOISSTIOUd 000°LT8-07G-16G
0LOLY [AAN X4 €2/L0/€0 €L052L8680000 dn¥MdId 9¥d sdn SHDIAYIS TUYNOISSITIOYd 000" LTB-0FVS-T6S
FHILY 6€°9LT €2/0€/€0 LL6EZTO8 TATTIAD/LINA AJS ONILSOH TIW NOOYAd *ONI ¥ALAW ¥ADAYHL SHOIA¥AS QALOVILNOD 000°0T8-0F5-16G
0vTILY §z-ozt €2/62/€0 6E0-€2 SIODYY/Y3SH - MAA - SINIWISYNGWIAY HOIL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SADIAYAS QALOYILNOD 000°0TI8-0¥G-16G
7TOLY 8V "ELT €2/L0/€0 ZEPTIZTI08 TATTIAD/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOJVIAd “ONI ¥ALAW ¥ADAYE SIDIA¥IAS AILOVULNOD 000°018-07G-16G
SLTLY Lz zZ8t €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYKW TYNIWIED CN/JIHSYIEWIN/ANOD/NZNY MNVE FALYLS SHITAANS SONILYITJO0 000°0bL-0%G-16G
HONUNILNIYW 3 SNOILYHAJO 0% 3Ided
Sv 0€60TT NOIIVMISININAY 9€§ 3daa 104 Te3IOL

8G0L9 00°0L €2/L0/€0 €202 X4YN¥Edd  WASNOD/ATOA/WOO0Z/SAMOE XANLIA/NZWY MNYE ALYLS ONINIYEI 3 NOIIVONdd 000°096-9€S-16S
0FTLY 00°88T'T €2/62/€0 6€0-€£Z SIDDUY/Y3SH - Mdd - SINIWIASYAGWIAY HOAL JIHSNMOL SVWOHL SINANATIOY HONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-9€G-16S
0FTLY 00°0G€ €2/62/€0 6€0-€Z SIODDYY/¥3SH - MAQ - SINIWIASYNEWIHY HOAL 4IHSNMOL SYWOHL SHDIAYIS AIIOVIINOD 000°0T8-9€G-16G
080L9 00°LEE'8BOT €2/v¥1/€0 €202-2202 SHAI NOIIVYISNIWAY NI TYIINITD dML SYWOHL JIVYM - 34 NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-9€G5-16S
SLTLY 2679 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYVH TYNIWIYD ON/JIHSYIGWIN/INOD/ NZWY MNVE FIVIS OIJJ0 STITAANS ONIIVIEJIO 000°GHL-9€5-T6S
PSTLY 6% LT €2/0€/€0 €202 ‘0OE€ HDYVW HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdHAT I0d3d FWOH OIJJ0 SIHITAAAS ONILVIIAAO 000" GFL-9€5-T6S
850L9 00°0¢€ €2/L0/€0 €202 X9vN¥Edd WASNOD/IATOA/WOO0Z/SAMOE XANLIJ/NZWY MNVE JIVLIS OIJJ0 STITAANS ONILYIAJIO 000°GPL-9€G-T6S
L9TLY 8T G¢€ €2/0E/€0 T00-0€E00TO Mdd - SAITAdAS ADIAAO0 HAITAIO SSAUAXHA INIUd SHITAdNS ONILVYAJO 000°0%L-9€G-T6S
0bTLY 69°0T€ £€2/62/€0 6€£0-€2 SIDOYY/V¥ISHE - MAQ - SINAWASYNGWIAY HOAL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SHITddNS ONIILVIHAJO 000" 0FL-9€5-T6S
ZTETLY 01" 19% €2/12/€0 €202 ‘9 HOYUNW HAIYM - €L2# LINYId IOVISOd MTIAd IOIAYAS I¥LSOd S 'n SEITA4NS ONILYIAJO 000°0VL-9E5-T6S
€TTLY I8°€0T €2/12/€0 8PP69 IMASNI/QTOI - STIIE HALYM X¥YNEMEEd du0D SNILNI¥d dTOWIFT SAITAANS ONILYIEJO 000°0%L-9€EG-T16G
TTITLY 0S°0T €2/12/€0 T00-02200T0 ZNI¥d - FIVIdIWYN IOIAJ0 SSTUAXA INIHd SAITddNS SNILVIEIO 000" 0%L-9€G-16S
6€0L9 9L°6 €2/L0/€0 T00-LEG6600 Mdd - SAITAAAS FDTAAO HDIAJAO SSHAIAXI INI¥d SFITIANS ONILYIAJO 000°0VL-9€EG-T6S
NOILVIISININAY 9€G 3dea
aNnd ¥IIV¥M 166G pung
J}09y) unoury 231ed YD 90TOAUT ‘0S8 9O0TOoAUT IOPUSA 0se(@ 9uTq ‘AUT I2qunN T9

MOEHD ¥ddVd :ddAL MOHHD - dI¥d ANY NEJO HIOd
aHZ ITYNENOL drysumoy, sewoys :€d
€202/0€/€0 - €202/T0/€0 SILYA NNY MDAHD dXIA dddIdda :xss
ST/1I :abeg dIHSNMOI SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥Odd¥ NOILNEIMLSIAd T19 HDIOANI Wd 2Z¥:2T €202/0E/€0



€80L9 8L LT6'ZS8 €2/%1/€0 TYI 2202 SHXYI ALYEdOMd TYAY 220¢ JAYS OITENd dMI SYWOHL FOITOd/Sd OL Ind L0Z STZ-000-€0L
€80L9 88°6LT'68 €2/V1/€0 TYNOSYEd 2202 SEXVL AI¥IJO¥d TUYNOSYHEd Zz0Z JYS DITdNd dMI SYWOHL FDIT0d/Sd OL INd L0Z STZ-000-€0L
6L0L9 G6°869 '€TT €2/¥1/€0 TYaY 2202 SEXYL AIdEdOMd TYHY 220 dINDE FUIA dMI SYWOHL SNIVYYddY ddId O 3Nd 902°STZ-000-€0L
6L0LY LV 068°'TT €2/v1I/€0 TYNOS¥Hd 2202 SIXYL ALYEd0¥d TYNOSYEd Z20Z dINOF HWId dML SYWOHL SALYYYddY @dId Ol HNd 902°ST12-000-€0L
Z80L9 L9 0GL'TIG £2/VT/€0 TYEd 2202 SIXYL ALYEd0¥d TYHY 2Z0Z JYS OITdNd dMI SVWOHI NIWINVAEd HNIA/Sd OL Fnd S0Z°STZ-000-€0L
z80L9 €6°L0S’'€ES €CT/V1/€0 TYNOSHAd 2202 SEXVL ALYIJOMd TYNOSYHd ZZ0Z JYS JITdNd dMI SYWOHL NIWIMY4Ed FUIA/Sd Ol H0d G0Z'STZ-000-E0L
180L9 18°00F ‘02 €Z/¥1/€0 220z SIdI NOILIOATTIOO X¥I WHINIM SIII 2Z0T XOVEEIT dML SYWOHL ¥Y¥EIT dMI SYWOHI OIL I0d 0ST°STZ-000-€0L
180L9 S0°891°05¢C €C/¥1/€0 TYI 2202 SAXYIL AI¥EIO™d TV Z20Z AYYEIT dMI SYWOHL ¥Y¥EIT dMI SYWOHIL OL INd 00T*STZ-000-E0L
180L9 ST 6ST ‘92 €2/%1/€0 TYNOSYEd 2202 SAXYI ALYIJOMd TYNOSYHd ZZ0Z AYVYEIT ML SYWOHL ¥WHMEIT dMI SYWOHIL OL INd 00T"STZ-000-€0L
¥80L9 00°5ZL’508 €2/VTI/€0 Z20T  NOILOWTIOD XYL ALYEd0O¥d Tvdd 2Z0T ISNAFY dML SYWOHI  ISNJFY TIYAIDINAKN OL Hnd 000°STZ-000-€0L
zEOLY €S°€0T'T €2/L0/€0 €202/L0/€0 00E-PZ-€-ZT-8Z PUNISY XeL UTM ZZ0T 9 I¥34Od ‘NITYVN ITIYAYd SINNODIV 000°20Z-000-€0L
720L9 68 LIE’E €2/L0/€0 €C0Z/L0/€0 O00E-£0-£-ZT-8Z PUNISY XeL UTM ZZ0Z NN IIQEYD HINWNIMINVIA ITEVAYd SINNODIV 000°202-000-£0L
STOLY 96°2ST €2/L0/€0 €20Z/L0/€0 00T-ST-£-ZT-8Z PUNI®Y Xel UTM ZZ0Z EW 3 ¥ NOWYY ‘Q¥oJqzd FTIYAYd SINNODDY 000°202-000-€0L
790L9 00°802 €2/L0/€0 GOGST-TOPST SESNIDIT 504 £202-220¢ Nd TYYANID dMI SYWOHI ISNIDIT 504 (€SD) HSYD 00%"Z00-000-€0L
6%0L9 00°6L9 €2/L0/€0 S0GST-TORST SESNEDIT 904 £20Z-220C NSYIEL AINNOD MUNIOVS ISNIDIT 504 (€SD) HSYD 007 °Z00-000-E0L
000 3daa
aNQd XYL €0L pung

GE'EOL'T dNAd X90TONHOIL €09 pund Iod Te3ol

SETEOL'T 000 3deg r0a TE3OL
SLTLY 00°6% €2/0€/€0 €20C HO¥VH TYNINIED ON/JIHSYIEWIN/INOD/NZNY MNYE FIVLS HEWIFYOY I¥0ddNS TAYMIAOS 00E°S¥L-000-€09
9vTLY 9% 0TE €2/0€/€0 020vvLAYYZ 2/9C/V0-€C/LZ/E€0 - ITTOE - YYEDOAM HISAS SSIENISNE SAQvVYd SIS0D QAIYTIY ¥HIJOD SLZ SVL-000-£09
060L9 eLreeT’t €2/12/€0 G0Z96¥Y TO/CT - D¥HD IOVIHAO - IDEG09SD-SD OILNTOS SSANISAE SSOd SLS0D QALYTIY ¥AIJ0OD GLZ S¥L-000-£09
910L9 910G €2/L0/€0 LTTO0L¥YYC 2/92/€0-€2/L2/20 - ITIOE - YIADOAM HISAS SSANISAE SAQWYL S1S0D QALYTIY ¥AIJOD GLZ S¥L-000-£09
SLTLY 0009 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYVKW TYNININD ON/dIHSYTEWIN/INOD/NZNY MNYE FIVLS HIYMIIOS 00Z°G¥L-000-€09
000 3dsa
aNnd X9HO0TONHOIL £09 pund

8C°LZ6'%8 aNQd ESNITY TYJIDINAW 96G Pund Iod TeloL

82°L26'%8 000 31deg x04 Te3O0%
82TL9 cz-9st’e €2/T2/€0  €20Z ¥¥W - NUL ¥ad/TYINTY INIWdINOF YALYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INIWAINOH 00T°0¥6-000-96§
69TLI 00002 €2/0€/€0 £8669 ¥Z0Z-€20C 1EDANE TVYONNY - SOIHAVYO d¥0D ONIINI¥d QTIOWIHY SADIA¥IS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LTI8-000-96S
90TLY 90°98T’1S €2/12/€0 €20Z RYYANYL SIOIAYIS FLSYM AITOS XYYANYL 0OV TLSYM NYDIHOIW QIR LOVILNOD FSNITI 000°808-000-966G
080L9 00°sGE‘0€ €2/%1/€0 €£202-2202 STAI NOTIVILSNIWAY NJd TYHINIAD dML SYWOHI NAW - IHd NOIIVYISININAY 000°008-000-9665
000 3desa
aNQd ISNITY TYAIDINOW 96§ Ppung

6€°768'79¢€ aNnd 9IIYM T6S Pund Iod Te3og

vy 80€‘6%¢C HONUNAINIYN 3 SNOILVYEAO 0FS 3dsa xod Te3or
78TLY 00°S%9 €2/0€/€0 €6209 MONE/SIIMNYAd JYOLVIAAO MONYI IF¥ONE OTT ISIAMAIN IITTYSHHA ONINIWYLI 3 NOILYONad 000°096-0%G5-166G
SLTLY 00°599 €2/0€/€0 €202 HO¥YW TYNININD CN/JIHSYIENIN/INOD/NZHY MNYE ALIVIS ONINIWMI ¥ NOIIYONdd 000°096-0%5-T6G
9%0L9 00°0GL'T €2/L0/€0 L988TT SY ZT IOT - OAS ¥IALYM DNOT TIVISNI VAYOXH SYTHIONE FAHOW SNOILOINNOD QIIIVILNOD 000°6€6-0V5-T6G
020L9 00°00S°‘€ €2/L0/€0 8zeoee AITTIYA NYMS - FDIAYES ¥AIYM °T ‘ONIIVAYOXE WIJ00D SNOILOJANNOD ATIOVIILNOD 000°6€£6-0%5-166G
€50L9 80°568 €¢/L0/€0 ZTITT99L8 TINd TASEIA/SYD ONI X3IM/AYMATIJS TENd TASAIA 3 S¥O 00T"8€£6-07G-T16G
ELTLY 96°2L €2/0€/€0 €20 HOYYW Mdd - FONYNAINIVA ITOIHIA TT 90T MOIND SATATHS ISNIdXE FTOTHIA 000°8€6-0%5-16G
6TTLY 86°T€E €2/12/€0 €202 X¥¥YNYgdd HONUNILNIVW FTOIHIA T FE0T MOINO SATITHS ASNEAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8€6-0VS5-T6S
vrILY 00°08T €2/0€/€0 LL6ECTO8 TNTTED/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOOYAL "ONI ¥HIAW ¥A9Aavd SINIWITYOV HONYNALINIYH 000°9€6-075-166G
€8TLY 4147 €2/0€/€0 LELBOE Mad - IOHVANYE FAISIAHAY M0o0gINTEYSA HONUYNILNIVH/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-0VS-T6S
€8TLY 80°29 €2/0€/€0 16960¢€ SASSYTD AIIAIVS MO0gINTEYSA HONUYNIALNIVH/ SEIVaATT 000°0€6-0%5-T6G
LLTLY 00" %€ €2/0€/€0 €202 HOYYRW XIN FNOLS ONI ISINO ENOLS FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-0%G-T16G
HONUNAINIVN 3 SNOILWEHJO 0%S 3daqa
aNOd ¥ALYM T6S pung
M09YD Junoury @3eq JUuyd @0TOAUT *Os®g 8D2ToAUT IOpusp 0S9Q 9UTT "AUT Isquny T9

ST/2T :abeg

ADFHD ¥HAVA
dEZITYNINOL

‘HdAL ¥MOAHD - dI¥d ANV NIJO HIOg

€20Z/0E/€0 - €20Z/T0/€E0 SALYA NOW MOIHD dXI
dTHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥0d Id90d¥¥ NOILAYIYLSIA T9 EDIOANT

dIysumo], sewoy] :gq

d49dIda :Issq

Wd ¢v:¢T €202/0€/€0



19°v91’€0€’s

000 3deg xo0d TR3IOL

LLOLY ZETZIG'1€E8 €2/VT/€0 2202 sS4l NOILOATTIOD XYI ¥MAINIM SIAT 2202 NYDIHOIW JA0 ALVYLS IdI IW JO0 FLYLS OL 9nd 00T°9€2-000-€0L
TG0LYS T€°T2L’96G €2/L0/€0 2202 YHINIM €2/82/20-€2/61/20 - SINAWAYd XVI dsSI MUNIOVYS IDAJS/ASI MUNIOYS O dINd 000°"9€C-000-€0L
€L0L9 ZL"89L'GL €C/VT/€0 2202 SIdr NOILOIATTIOD XYL ¥AINIM SIAT 2202 I9ATTOD ¥ITIA IJ4T IADITIOD YITAA OL AN 00T"GEZ-000-€0L
220L9 167066 °F¢C €2/L0/€0 2202 ¥AINIM €2/82/20-€2/S1/20 - SINIWAYd XYL EOITTIOD YITAA I9ATTIOD ¥ITAd OX INd 000°GEZ-000-€0L
9L0LY F0°98€’S €2/VT/€0 2202 SIdI NOILOITTOOD XYL YAINIM SIAI 2202 dsI MUNIOVYS IJI dSI MUNIDYS OL IANd 00T°7EZ-000-€0L
290L9 8L"80E’6 €C/L0/E0 S - ZZ0Z ¥AINIM €2/82/20-€2/G1/20 - SINIWAYd X¥I Id TOOHOS AITIVA NYMS IMNIS TOOHDS XATIVA NUYMS CET"S2Z-000-€0L
090L9 S6°1v0 ‘EF €2/L0/€0 d - ZZ0Z YALNIM €2/82/20-€2/61/20 — SINIWAYA XYL Id TOOHDS ATTIVA NUMS TET"S22-000-€0L
T90L9 p6 0LE PP €2/L0/€0 O - ZZ0T YIINIM £€2/82/20-€2/S1/20 - SINIWAYd XYL Id TOOHOS AATIVA NYMS WHEJO XITIYA NUMS OL dNd 0€T°622-000-€0L
820L9 so-v8z’'c €2/L0/€0 2202 YHINIM £€2/82/20-€2/6T/20 - SINAWAYA X¥YI I¥ISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH aNQJd ONIMNIS MOOTWIH €80°522-000-€0L
vLOLY €0°E€GL T8I €Z/VT/€0 2202 Slidar NOILOIETTIOO XYL YAINIM SIAI 2Z0Z I¥LSIA TOOHDS MOOTIWAH I STOOHDS MOOTIWIH O INd 280°G622-000-€0L
820L9 TT°806°8 €2/L0/€0 2202 YAINIM €2/82/20-€2/G61/20 - SINIWAYA XYL IMISIA TOOHOS MOOTWIH Hd TOOHIS MJOTWIH OL FNd 180°622-000-€0L
820L9 €6°698 €2/L0/€0 2207 YIINIM €2/82/20-€2/G1/20 - SINIWAYd XYL IMISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH O STOOHIS MDOOTWAH OL HANd 080°522-000-€0L
G20L9 8Z°90T'TT €2/L0/€0 2207 ¥IINIM €2/82/20-€2/G61/20 - SINIWAYA X¥I ¥ISIA TOOHOS ANVIAEEA S TOOHOS ANYTIIEMA OL INd 2L0°522-000-€0L
GZ0L9 (€8 FEB) €2/L0/€0 2202 YAINIM €2/82/20-€2/GT/20 - SINAWAYd XYL ¥YISIA TOOHDS ANVIAIIA O TOOHOS ANYIAIEA OL dINd 0L0°522-000~-€0L
0S0L9 L8°88Z'0T €2/L0/€0 2202 ¥AWWAS €2/82/20-€2/G61/20 - SINIWAYA XYL ASYIAYL AILNNOD MYNIOVS HAS AINNOD MUYNIOVYS OL INd 00%"222-000-€0L
8%0L9 €8°L98'F €2/L0/€0 2202 ¥AINIM €2/82/20-€2/GT/20 - SNIYYA QSYAYI ALNAOD MYNIOVUS NIYYd 0D MUNIOYS OL ANd 00€°222-000-€0L
GLOLY b2 896°GZC €2/VT/€0 220z SidI NOILDITIOD XYL ¥AINIM SIAI 2202 NSYAIL AINAOD MUNIDVYS SYAYL 0D MUNIOYS O INd 00T *222-000-€0L
8%0L9 6 %09 ‘€L €2/L0/€0 2202 YAINIM €2/82/20-€2/61/20 - SINIWAYA XYL ASYIAYL XAINAOD MUYNIOVS ML AINNOD MUNIOYS OL INd 000°222-000-€0L
8v0L9 [AAR AR} €2/L0/€0 2202 ¥dWWAS €2/82/20-€2/61/20 - SINIWAYA X¥YI OSYAYL AINAOD MYNIOVYS ML AINNOD MUNIOYS OL INd 000°222-000-€0L
§80L9 99°929'1 €2/¥1/€0 LSIIAINT 2202 L0 HYIHSTIIH 9NIATOATY dMI SYWOHL JISTMIAINI IMNOD HIIHSTIIH 920" LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 06°62L'Y €2/9T/€0  ITAIDNIM¥A ZZ0Z LD HEMIHSTIIH ONIATOATY dMI SYWOHL VYdIONIWd I¥N0D FIIHSTIIH G20°LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 L8 26E'T €2/P1/€0 ISTYIINI ZZ0ZT avod A¥¥EL O9NIATOATY dMI SYWOHI SHEMALNI AYO¥ A¥¥MAL 0Z0TH 20" LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 69°0LS'Y €2/P1/€0  TTAIDONIM¥A 2207 avod X9¥dl  ONIATOAZTY dMI SYWOHL NI¥d avod AY¥AL 020TYd €20°LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 9E"TLT'Y €2/%1/€0 ISTYIINI 2202 ATO09 XITIVA NUMS OSNIATOATY dMI SYWOHIL I IVISE AT09 AFTIVA NUMS 220°LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 90°22L’ST €2/7T/€0  ITAIDONINA 2202 AT09 AITIVA NUMS ONIATOATY dMI SYWOHL NI¥d SEIVISH AITIVA NUYMS TZ0°LTIZ-000-€0L
S80L9 €6°T60°T €Z/VT/€0 ISTYALNI 2202 SAIVLSHT QOOMAYYH ONIATOATY dMI SYWOHL SHYIINI SILVLST dOOMA¥YH 020°LTIZ-000-€0L
G80L9 98°259 ‘0T €2/¥1/€0  EITAIONIMA ZZ0Z SALVLSHT QOOMAYYH OSNIATOATY dMI SYWOHIL dJdIDNIM¥d SAIVIST dOOMAYYH 6T0°LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 60°GT6 €2/%T/€0 ISTIALNI 2202 SALYLST FANA SNIATOATY dMI SYWOHL ISTIAINT SHIVLISH FANA 8T0°LTZ-000-€0L
G80L9 70" 862'8T1 €2/VT/€0  ATAIONINd 2202 SHLVIST FANA ONIATOAHY dMI SYWOHL TYdIONI¥d SILVIST FANd LT0"LTZ-000-€0L
9ZTL9 00°0L9'0T €2/12/€0 T-TY3Y 2202 FYALdYD - SAXYL AI¥AJ0o¥d TYIE 2202 ¥dd dMI SYWOHILI INONOD MYNIOVYS ¥dd Ol And 6ZG°912-000-€0L
8L0L9 00-sLE’OT €2/%T/€0 TYIY 2202 HIALdYD - SAXYI AI¥IJ0¥d TYIE 2202 ¥ad dMI SYWOHL JINNOD MYNIDYS ¥dd OL Ind G2G"9T12-000-€0L
8L0L9 09°921’€T €2/P1/€0 TYNOS¥HAd 2202 SHAXYI ALYAJOMd TUYNOSYHAd ZZ0Z ¥dd dMI SYWOHI INNOD MYNIOVS ¥dd Ol Ind GZG°9T2-000-€0L
8LOLY 8E 16V ‘€9 €2/¥1/€0 TYEd 2202 SAXYI AI¥IJONd TVIE 2202 ¥dd dMI SYWOHL ¥dd dMI SYWOHI Ol INd 00G°9T2-000-€0L
080L9 88 6TETCT €2/7T/€0 ¥ - 2Z0C YEINIM T4 NIWAY YIINIM AIdFJ0O¥d TVYIY 220Z 0J TYIANID dMI SYWOHIL ILVMLSININAY INID OL Ind 0S%°"912-000-€0L
080L9 Ly TE8 LT €2/PT/€0 d - 22Z0Z YAINIM IWAVY YHINIM ALYEJOMd TYNOSHYHEd 22027 Nd TWIANID dMI SYWOHI ILVYLISININAY INID OL INd 0S¥ °912-000-€0L
080L9 09°08€ ‘8% €2/FPT/€0 ¥ - 2Z0C YHWWAS Td NIWAY YIWWAS AIYIJ0dd TVIY 2202 NI TYIENIAD dMI SYWOHIL IIVYLSINIWAY INID Ol INd 0S7°912-000-€E0L
080L9 L9"GLL'Y €2/PT/€0 d - 22Z0Z ¥YIWWAS IWAV YIWANS AIMAJOEd TUYNOSYHEd 22027 Nd IYIANAD dMI SYWOHI ILVYLISININAY INID Ol End 06V "9T12-000-€0L
080L9 LT €96'FT €2/V1/€0 2202 SIJAI TIILOJETIOD XYL SHIA NIWAY SIJAI 2202 0 TVYANID dMI SYWOHI ILIVYISINIWAY TINID OL INd 0G6%"912-000-€0L
080L9 S0°G9€ ‘65 €2/v1/€0 2202 SIHOITIANEIS NJ TYHANID dMI SYWOHI IT IAFYLS TYIENID OL INd 00€°912-000-€0L
080L9 0T %00 ‘SE €2/VT/€0 2202 SidI NOILDOATTIOD XVI ¥HAINIM SIJI 220 NI TYIANID dMI SYWOHL WJANID dMI SYWOHI Ol Ind 06Z°912-000-€0L
LZTLY P2 T0E’FT €2/12/€0 T-T¥dd 2202 'T.NAAY - SHAXYI ALYIJOEd TVHY 220C NI TYIANIAD dMI SYWOHL WYJANAD dML SYWOHL OL And 002°912-000-€0L
080L9 ZL 6vz’SLe €2/¥1/€0 TYIY 2202 SEXVYI ALYIJO¥d TVIY 2202 NI TYEINID dMI SYWOHI WYEANID dMI SYWOHL OL INd 00Z°912-000-€0L
080L9 9F 88 'F¥ €2/V1/€0 TYNOS¥MHAd ZZ0¢Z SIXVYI ALYAJOMd TYNOSYId ZZ0Z 0J TYIANID dMI SYWOHL WJANID dMI SYWOHI Ol dAnd 00Z°912-000-€0L
980L9 €8°GVL'Y €2/v1/€0 zzoz MALYM O, THEd YAIVM dMI SYWOHI JINIIQDNITAC-VILYM OI INd 165°GT2-000-€0L
080L9 00°008°L €C/VT/€0 zzoz dONVITD Nd TYIENID dMI SYWOHL NOD 0,Tdd TYHINID Ol And ZLE"STZ-000-€0L
080L9 00°09L €2/V1/€0 220z SAEIM NI TYEIANID dMI SYWOHI ,Tdd dANAJ IYYENID 0L Fnd TLE STZ-000-€0L
080L9 TO'0T8'L €2/FT/€0 OWO - M¥Vd HOHAL AI¥IJONd TVAY M¥Vd HOEL Z20Z Nd TVHENID dMI SYWOHI NALNIVW ¥¥Yd HOIL OL INd €82°GTZ-000-€0L
080L9 00°8GT’S €2/%T/€0 TIT - ¥MYVYd HOFAL AL¥IJO¥d TYIY MYYd HOHL 2202 0d TYIEANID dMI SYWOHIL NIIHOIT MY¥d HOAL Ol INd 282°ST12-000-€0L
€80L9 9€°8%G ‘69 €2/¥1/€0 2202 SLdI NOILDITIOD XYL ¥AINIM SIJAI 220¢ JYS 2IT9nd dMIL SYWOHL IJ4I IDITOd/Sd O INd LTC°STC-000-€0L
6L0L9 LO"ELZ'6 €2/¥1/€0 220z Sidrl NOILDITIOD XYL ¥AINIM 2202 SIJII dIN0OFT FUIJA dMI SYWOHL JI SNLVYVddY FYId OL FNd 912 "S12-000-€0L
280L9 20 62L'TH €2/v1/€0 Z2z0Z Sidr NOILDITIOD XYL ¥AILNIM SIJAI 2202 JY¥YS 0ITdNd dMI SYWOHI I INIWINVAEA FIIA/Sd FNd GTZ ST2-000-€0L
000 3daa

aNNd XYL €0L pund

3X09YD Junoury 23ed YD ao0TOAUT *0s9Qg SD0ToAUT IOPUIA 0sS9Q 9UTT "AUT IaqumpN T9

ST/ET :abeg

MDHEHD ¥Ydd¥d :‘ddAL ¥DOHHD -

AIZITYNINOL

dI¥d ANV N3IJO HLOH

€202/0€/€0 - €20Z/T0/€0 SIIVYA NOY MOFAHD dXI
dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥Od ILd0ddd NOILNEIYISIA T9 IDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyy :dd

d4dIda -xssn

Wd ¢v:2T €202/0€/€0



s s Sass saee =]

T9°%9T‘€0€ ‘s

30O9yD Junoury

®3eQ 3Ud

9D0TOAUT

aNnd XYL €0L Pund Ioj Teaof

aNNd XYL €0L pung

ST/¥vT

:abeg

‘0S| 2DTOAUT IOpuUSA
MOHEHD ¥EJV¥d FAAL MOFHO - AI¥d ANV NIJO HIOL
a=ZITYNINOL

€C0C/0E/€0 - €202/T0/€0 SAIYA NOY MOFHD dAXE
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJ I¥0dZE¥ NOIINYINISIA T9 HDIOANT

osaQ aurtrT

*AUT

Toqumy T9

dIysumog, seuwoyj :gd
H9dIda :assq
Wd ¢V:2T €202/0€/€0



96" TE6'FGL’9 :spung TTY I0J TRI0L

T9°p91'€0€g’S aNnd XYL €0L pung
GE'EOL'T aNnNd AOO0TONHOEL €09 pung
8Z°LZ6'V8 aNnd 3FsNddd TYdIDINAW 966G pung
6E°V68 V€ aNNd YALYM T6S pung
I2°029’21¢ aNnd ¥AMES 065 pund
8T°62Z'CC aNnd A¥VNEIT TLZ pung
PGS I8T’'S zoyany juswdoToasq UMO3UMOQ 8FZ PUNI
00°L8E'9L dDITOd-ALdAYS DITHENA LOZC pund
€L°86G0T SNILVYYddY F¥IA 90¢ pund
€L EFO 9V ANIEYdEd AYIIA-ALIAVS DITdNd G0Z pPung
b6 LWV '22G aNNd ONILTIFJO TYHINIED 10T pung
00°"FEL'Y dNNd ONTYYATD 00T pund
:sTe10L pung
309yD Junoury 231eQ YD 90TOAUT ‘0S8 9D0TOAUT IOPUBA 0S9(Q ©9UTT "AUT IaqunpN I9

MOHHO ¥EdV¥d :HdAL MOFHO - QI¥d ANV NEJO HIOL
QdaZITYNINOL diysumo], seuwoy] :dd

€202/0€/€0 - €202/10/€0 SALYA NO¥ MDHAHD dXd d9dIHEa :assn
ST/ST :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥90d3¥ NOILAFI¥MISIA T9 FADIOANT Wd 2v:2T €202/0€/€0



/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Accept the resignation of Township Assessor, Jill Peters.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Jill Peters has been the Township Assessor for about five
years now. She took over when Will Gast left to go work for the State. Jill has accepted
the Assessor position with Union Township. The community is a short driving distance
from her home in Mt. Pleasant and offers an excellent wage/benefit package. I have
mentioned this already in my weekly report, especially with regard to the challenge that
we have with finding her replacement. This is a good move for Jill to dramatically
decrease her daily drive and to work closer to her family. We wish her all the best.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resignation Letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to accept the resignation of Township Assessor, Jill
Peters.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




Connie

From: Russ Taylor

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:30 PM
To: Connie

Subject: FW: Jill Peters- union twp.

Jill's resignation.

From: Jill Peters <assessor@Thomastwp.org>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:22 PM

To: Russ Taylor <manager@Thomastwp.org>; Dan Sika <planner@Thomastwp.org>; Deidre Frollo
<finance@Thomastwp.org>

Subject: Jill Peters- union twp.

To: Russ, Dan & Deidre,

| was offered the Assessor position with Charter Township of Union and | plan to accept their
offer. My start date at Union Twp. is tentatively set for April 25,2023.

My last day working at Thomas is tentatively set for Friday, April 21, 2023. Let me know if you
want me to end my employment sooner.

| appreciate everything Thomas Township’s management and staff have done for me. This
move is bittersweet but | couldn’t pass up the opportunity.

Jill Peters, Assessor

249 N. Miller Rd.
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Phone: (989) 781-0150
Fax: (989) 781-0290

Confidentiality Notice:

This E-Mail transmission (and/or the documents accompanying it)
may contain information belonging to the sender which is
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. The information is intended only for the use

of the individual(s) or entity named above.



MNP |

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept the resignation of Jean Lisee from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Jean Lisee has submitted her resignation from the fire department as our Administrative
Assistant. In her letter, she acknowledges an appreciation for allowing her to work three
days a week versus the initial five days a week. She now knows the position has more
than enough work to require someone to be present all five days. Jean found the work to
be rewarding and enjoyed learning more about Public Safety. The date of her resignation
is April 12, 2023. Jean has offered to help train her replacement even if means returning
after her resignation date. Jean began with us in July 2020. This has been brought to the
Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Resignation letter. (Attached)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to accept the resignation of Jean Lisee.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




February 27, 2023

Chief Michael Cousins

Thomas Township Fire Department
8215 Shields Drive

Saginaw, M| 48609

Dear Chief Cousins,

Please accept my letter of resignation as Thomas Township Fire Department Administrative
Assistant effective April 12, 2023. Please know it is my intention to assist in the training of my
replacement and if necessary, provide any follow-up training that may be needed at a later

date.

| have appreciated the opportunity to work in the Fire Admin position three days a week;
however, over time it has become apparent to me the department and the office deserve
someone in the position who can work five days a week as it was originally covered.

My time with the Thomas Township Fire Department has been a very rewarding experience and
| have learned a lot about Public Safety in a short time. You are a caring and considerate
supervisor and lead one of the finest groups of people | have ever worked with. The time,
effort, and dedication the firefighters have for their roles in the community are remarkable. It
has been an honor to work with each and every one of you every day.

Sincerely,

S

Jean Lisee



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023
PERSON SUBMITTING: Fiscal Services Director
AGENDA TOPIC: Remove Noreen Fullerton from probationary to non-

probationary status

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS: Noreen Fullerton has been working in
the finance department as the tax/utility billing receipting assistant. Noreen has proven
to be an asset to the finance department as she continues to learn the position. She has
been able to quickly grasp the responsibilities of the position, is dependable and overall
doing a fantastic job. | am requesting approval to remove her from a probationary
employee to regularly scheduled part-time clerical.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMA leN:
None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table removal of
probationary status for Noreen Fullerton

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by Supported
by to reclassify Noreen Fullerton from a probationary employee to a
regularly scheduled part-time employee.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




VIS

ORI =

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Sika, Director of Community Development

AGENDA TOPIC:  Building Inspector Michael Banning, ending 6-month
probationary status.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Michael Banning has successfully completed his 6-month
probationary Building Inspector status. Mr. Banning has shown good judgement and an
understanding of the Michigan Building Codes. Mr. Banning has experience in the
construction business, with over 30 years as a building contractor. Mr. Banning is a
registered code official and inspector through the State of Michigan and has been the
Building Inspector in Mt. Morris Charter Township and for Thomas Township. It is
recommended that the Township Board remove the probationary status and make Mr.
Banning a regular part-time employee.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by approve promoting Michael Banning to regular, part-time
Building Inspector.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




DEPARTIVIENT GF PUBLIC WIORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Trevor Schultz, DPW Assistant Director

AGENDA TOPIC: To promote Steve Everett, DPW Laborer to DPW Foreman.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  The DPW Department has a leadership transition plan in place with the
upcoming retirement of Director Rick Hopper. The first step in that plan is to formalize the position of
foreman within our department. Steve Everett is a natural and logical choice for this position.

Steve has been employed with Thomas Township for around 25 years. Starting in the Parks Department,
he has proven over time to be an extremely reliable and important member of our staff. His even keeled
approach to handling customer complaints is a major strength. On top of his significant knowledge base
regarding our Water and Sewer Infrastructure, Steve has the utmost respect from members of our staff.

This promotion is well deserved for Steve, and we have all the confidence in him to succeed in this new
role. The personnel committee has reviewed and approved the leadership transition plan that promotes

Steve to foreman.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Leadership Transition Memo.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to promote Steve Everett, DPW Laborer to DPW Foreman.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




To:  Rick Hopper, DPW Director
Trevor Schultz, Assistant DPW Director

From: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Date: 1/14/23

Re: DPW Leadership Transition Plan

This past Monday I spoke with the Personnel Committee; whereupon, I outlined the DPW leadership
transition plan that we have discussed for some time now going back to when we initially promoted
Trevor to “Assistant To The DPW Director” and then later simply making him the “Assistant
Director”. Rick has set an expected retirement date of January 3™, 2024. When that event occurs, we
also expect to promote Trevor to DPW Director. We will not continue to fund the Assistant position
at that time. Rather, we will operate the DPW with a Director and a Foreman in leadership roles.

As we look ahead to the 2023 year and consider the changes that will need to occur before that
January 3™, 2024 date, this is the transition plan that I outlined to the Personnel Committee and they
authorized me to proceed with:

March/April, 2023  Promote one of the current Laborers to Foreman.

April/May, 2023 Trevor takes on the primary responsibility of overseeing the day to day work
on the projects. Most of his days through the spring, summer and fall will be
spent on the project sites ensuring that they progress smoothly and on
schedule.

Rick will handle the office work primarily, though he too will assist with the
project management when needed. But Rick will also be responsible for
ensuring that all of the paperwork will be done including processing invoices,
submissions to the State and coordinating payments with Deidre.

Mid-Summer, 2023  We will hire a new Laborer to take over the position that the new Foreman
vacated in order to train him or her before the year-end.

January 3, 2024 Rick retires to enjoy lots of time with his family and to do whatever he wants.

©

Trevor is promoted to DPW Director.

This memo is intended to make sure that both of you and all of the Board members are well informed
about the plan, so that the process plays out smoothly. So, if anyone has questions or concerns,
please let me know so that we can answer them well in advance of any of these changes occurring.
Thank you.

Cc:  Township Board Members
Deidre Frollo, Assistant Township Manager



s

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2023

SUBMITTED BY: Manager, Russell Taylor
Chief, Albert Fong
Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Hire part-time Fire Department Administrative Assistant.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Our current fire department administrative
assistant has submitted her resignation. We advertised her position on our
website, Facebook, and Indeed. We had 85 people apply for this position. We
narrowed our pool of candidates down to five. We have interviewed three and
have two more interviews to conduct. We are planning to conduct any necessary
second interviews before the Board meeting on Monday and plan to present a
name at that time. We believe we will be able to find a qualified person who will
enhance both the fire and police department’s administrative offices. This will be
contingent upon the successful completion of a pre-employment physical and
drug screening, a background check, and a six-month probationary status to
conclude with a successful employee evaluation. Per the Union contract, this
position was posted for any internally qualified individuals. We did not receive
any internal staff applications. This has been brought to the Personnel Committee
for approval.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to hire a person to be named for
the part-time Fire Department Administrative Assistant position with the above-
noted contingencies.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




A

P =

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept the resignation of Casimir (Casey) Cichowski from the Fire
Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Casey Cichowski has submitted his resignation from the fire department. In his heartfelt
letter, he acknowledges sincere gratitude for the experiences and friendships he gained
while being a member of our fire department. Casey and his family are moving out of our
Township to a location closer to his wife’s family. Casey was a solid member and will be
missed. The date of his resignation is March 24, 2023. Casey joined our department in
December 2011. This has been brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Resignation letter. (Attached)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to accept the resignation of Casey
Cichowski.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Thomas Township Board of Trustees:

Chief Mike Cousins:

First, I would like to thank you for the privilege of serving on the Thomas Township Fire
Department for the last 11 years. It has meant more to me and my family than | could ever explain.

| joined the TTFD with two things in mind. First, | wanted to serve. | needed a positive outlet.
The stress and negative environment that comes with my full-time job (Michigan Department of
Corrections) began to tear away my good. | needed to see the positive side of people and give myself to
something that had positive meaning. Second, | thought it would be awesome to tell my children that |
was a fire fighter. This reason is a little more selfish than the first, but | could have never understood
what it truly meant to say | am a fire fighter.

I developed several close relationships with fellow TTFD members. The family environment that
TTFD and the township itself provides is amazing and life changing. TTFD stuck by my side during my
hardest times. They provided me with an extended family that shouldered some of my heartache and
celebrated my life achievements.

It is with a heavy heart that | must submit my resignation from the Thomas Township Fire
Department effective March 24™, 2023. My family is moving to be closer to our extended family and |
will no longer reside in Thomas Township. The decision to move was not easy but we are excited to
begin our next chapter.

Thank you again for the opportunity to serve my community and especially to Chief Mike
Cousins. He has been a great mentor and friend. He was always there when | needed an ear to bend or a
piece of advice. It is under his great leadership that TTFD is a highly respected and admired fire
department on the outside and a caring family on the inside. Chief Cousins is a great leader and more
importantly a great friend. Thank you.

Casey Cichowski

Thomas Township Fire Department



FIRE DEPARTMENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Fire Fighter Promotion; Jacob Lounsbury

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Probationary firefighter Jacob Lounsbury has met
the requirements set forth by the State of Michigan and Thomas Township for a
probationary firefighter to be promoted to firefighter. He has proven himself and
will make an excellent addition to the fire department. This promotion has been
brought to the Personnel Committee for approval.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table to
promote probationary firefighter Jacob Lounsbury to firefighter.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to promote probationary fire
fighter Jacob Lounsbury to firefighter.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




=4 [V A

O =

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #906 — Health
Insurance.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: There is only one proposed change to personnel policy
#906. That change simply reduces the time a new employee has to wait for their health
insurance coverage to start as provided by the Township from 90 to 30 days. This is
consistent with our most recent union agreements and it is also an important
consideration for potential new employees to consider as we have learned over the past
couple of years.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed amended
Personnel Policy #906.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported
by , to approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #906 — Health
Insurance.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 906 (page 1 of 1) April 1, 2001
Effective Date: February 3, 1997 March 4, 2013
Amended: October 6, 1997 January 6, 2014
February 7, 2000 May 7, 2018
October 2, 2000 April 3, 2023

Policy Regarding: HEALTH INSURANCE

All full-time employees who have completed ainety(99) thirty (30) days of their probationary
period are eligible for group health insurance at a cost to the employee of $40.00 per pay period
(every two weeks) unless specified otherwise in the current union agreement. Elected officials
are not eligible for group health insurance. The Township will pay the full-family premium for
insurance for eligible employees under this plan. Family includes spouse and dependent
children. Since the details of the plan or the provider may change from time to time, more
detailed information about the plan will be provided by the insurance administrator to all
employees. Employees will be kept informed of any changes that may occur in the plan. The
administration of the health insurance plan as provided herein is, at all times, subject to the
conditions and rules and regulations established by the carrier, and the State and Federal
Governments.

In the case of an employee who becomes disabled, the Township will continue to pay premiums
for health insurance and accident/life insurance for a period of up to six (6) months so long as the
disability is due to sickness, accident or an on-the-job injury.

Payment In Lieu of Insurance

An eligible full-time employee who has acceptable health insurance coverage elsewhere and who
chooses not to participate in the Township's health insurance program will be paid an annual
stipend in the amount of $4,000. The payments will be made quarterly. When an employee
cancels his/her insurance, the amount due the employee on any quarterly check will be pro-rated.
Payments are made after the employee has not taken insurance and, therefore, are paid “in
arrears.” Payments will not be made to an employee after termination of employment.




v 4

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #919 — Health Care
Stipend.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Personnel Policy #919 covers the Township’s health care

stipend benefit for retirees. Presently, the Township will contribute $200/month toward a
health insurance policy for 20 year or more employees who retire between the ages of 55

and 65. The proposed change will increase the amount to $300.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed amended
Policy 919.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by .
supported by , to approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #919
— Health Care Stipend.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Personnel Policy No.: 919 (page 1 of 1)
Effective Date: May 7, 2018
Amended: May 3, 2021

April 3, 2023
Policy Regarding: RETIREE HEALTH CARE STIPEND

The Township will provide a twe-#ree hundred ($260:00) ($300.00) dollar monthly stipend to
employees who leave the employment of Thomas Township after a minimum of twenty (20)
years of full time service to the Township excluding any time off for discipline or disability and
have not been fired by the Township beginning at the age of fifty-five (55) until they either reach
the age of sixty-five (65) or become Medicare eligible, provided the individual does not have any
other health insurance coverage including coverage under a spouse’s plan, Medicare, Medicaid
or other insurance source. Individuals receiving said benefit shall annually provide a witnessed
statement that they are purchasing insurance for themselves and that no other health insurance
coverage was provided to them. A copy of their monthly premium payment shall be attached to
the statement.



v 4

WSS

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Update and presentation by TSSF Architects regarding the
proposed new Municipal Office Building and Fire Station One Training Room Addition.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Representatives of TSSF Architects will be at the Board
meeting to provide a brief update on the state of both proposed buildings as budgeted for
in the FY 2023/24 budget. They will likely review some of the minor changes to the
buildings that were made as the building prints were completed. Both buildings are out
for bid now. There haven’t been any major changes to either design.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Steven P Witt, Township Treasurer
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution 23-06

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board passes a resolution authorizing the
depositories for Township funds as well as the officials who have the authority to make
deposits to and withdrawals from the accounts. There is no change from the authorization
that was approved in April of 2022.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution 23-06.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Adopt or Not Adopt Resolution.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to adopt the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution

23-06 pertaining to the authorization of depositories for Township funds and the officials
allowed to make transactions regarding the funds in those depositories.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 23-06
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
APRIL 3, 2023
AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that The State Bank, and any Michigan Bank that belongs to the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, hereinafter called the Bank is hereby designated as a
depository for the funds of this Township and designated officers of this Township are hereby
authorized to open or cause to be opened an account or accounts with said Bank on such terms,
conditions and agreements as shall be required by said Bank, to endorse or cause to be endorsed,
in the name of this Township and to cash, to negotiate or to deposit or cause to be deposited in
such account or accounts any money, checks, drafts, orders, notes and other instruments for the
payment of money and to make any other agreements deemed advisable in regard thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER, checks issued against the funds of this Township on deposit
with said Bank must be signed by two persons; any one (1) of the following from column #1 and
any one (1) of the following from column #2. The stamp option shall only be used in the event
that both the elected official and the appointed deputy are not available. Each check requires at
least one original signature.

Column #1

Column #2

Treasurer (Stamp Option)

Clerk (Stamp Option)

Deputy Treasurer

Township Manager

RESOLVED FURTHER, that checks issued against the Payroll Fund of this Township
on deposit with said Bank must be signed by two persons; any one (1) of the following from
column #1 and any one (1) of the following from column #2. The stamp option shall only be
used in the event that both the elected official and the appointed deputy are not available. Each

check requires at least one original signature.

Column #1 Column #2
Treasurer (Stamp Option) Clerk (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer Township Manager

RESOLVED FURTHER, that withdrawal orders issued against the Savings Account and
of this Township, on deposit with said Bank may be signed by any one (1) of the following:

Treasurer (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any one (1) of the following;

Treasurer (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer

is authorized to invest money for and on behalf of this Township. The investment instruments
shall be selected based upon the Township's adopted Investment Policy.



Resolution 23-106 Authorization Resolution
Page 2 of 3

RESOLVED FURTHER, that this resolution shall continue in force until express written
notice of its rescission or modification has been furnished to and received by said Bank.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the signature stamp may only be substituted for an original
signature in the event that both the elected official and the appointed deputy are not available.
The Township Manager is the only person who may authorize the use of the signature stamp.
The stamps shall be kept in a locked area. The Township Manager and Fiscal Services Director
shall be the only individuals who have access to the stamps.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any of the persons above named hereby are authorized and
empowered to make any and all other agreements which they may deem advisable, from time to
time, with said Bank in respect to transaction between this township and said Bank in regard to
funds deposited in said Bank or any other business transacted by and between this Township and

said Bank.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any and all resolutions heretofore adopted by the
Township Board of Trustee of this Township and certified to said Bank as governing the
operation of this Township's account(s) with it, be and are hereby continued in full force and
effect, except as the same may be supplemented or modified by the foregoing.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
I further certify that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees and at the time of adoption

of said resolution had full power and lawful authority to adopt the foregoing resolutions and to
confer the powers therein granted to the person named who have power and lawful authority to

exercise the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of
this Township the 3rd day of April, 2023.

Robert Weise, Supervisor



Resolution 23-106 Authorization Resolution
Page 3 of 3
CERTIFICATE

I, MICHAEL THAYER, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby certify
that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the regular
meeting of said Board held on April 3, 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll
call vote of said members and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take
immediate effect.

Michael Thayer, Clerk



/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the 2023/24 fiscal year goals.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the department heads and myself submit to you
a list of goals that together we hope to accomplish in the new fiscal year. As in past
years, the goals were integrated into the budget workshop presentations for the Board to
consider and to connect them to the budgetary impacts that many of them will have in the
coming year. Attached are each department’s goals for your consideration. They have
been incorporated into the FY 2023/24 budget document.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: FY 2023/24 Goals
for each department.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve the 2023/24 fiscal year goals.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Township Board Members
Russ Taylor, Township Manager
January 31, 2023

2023/24 Fiscal Year Goals

Provide general oversight and coordination to the construction of the Municipal Office
Building (MOB). As with any project of this magnitude, there are a lot of moving parts
and a lot of participants. As Manager, I plan to be heavily involved with all aspects from
design, bidding, contracts, communications, finances, construction oversight, material
selection and everything else. Implementation: We should be putting the bids out in
March, 2023 with a bid opening scheduled in April. If the low bid is within our budgeted
price range, we will award a contract in April or May with construction typically starting
by July. TSSF estimates about a one year construction timeline, so that would set a
completion date around June, 2024.

Provide general oversight and coordination to the construction of the Fire Station One
Addition (FSOA). My comments and implementation plan for the FSOA are identical to
those under Goal One.

Create an official Onboarding Plan for all new hires. We have an unwritten process for
bringing new employees on. My goal will be to formalize it such that we apply a process
consistently to every new hire and that they have a positive experience when they become
new members of our team. There will be general steps for all new employees to
experience, while each department will also have a series of tasks/training that will be
used to introduce each employee to their job and the department. Implementation: 1 will
be putting my thoughts together to start the discussions with the department heads. I will
refine those ideas over the next few months. Concurrently, the department heads will be
asked to develop their internal process for me to review. This will likely take 5-6
months. Once that is done, I will put it into a policy for the Policy Committee to consider
and then move it on to the Board for approval in about 9 months.

Open the Nature Center and Preserve to the public by the end of July, 2023. Working
with Lynda, I will be involved with all aspects of the facility, which going into 2023 there
remains a lot of work to be done and a lot of issues to be settled. We have set an



2|Page Goals- FY 2023/24

achievable, somewhat aggressive opening date. We believe that we can get it done, but
there are numerous things and agencies that can delay that date. Implementation: The
plan is simple. Get as much done as soon as we can. There is a lengthy “To Do” list that
we are tackling. We have six months to get the building completed enough to open the
doors. There is a trail to the overlook deck that people can enjoy once the Center is open.
Understand that the Nature Center will not be “done” as in the final sense of the word.
There will only be minimal displays. Getting the Center completed is going to take an
enormous amount of time. Perhaps by the end of 2024 it will be largely done. We just
don’t have the people or the money to hire the support we would need to accomplish that.

5. Provide oversight and support to complete the Geddes Road Sanitary Sewer
Transmission System Project. Trevor and Rick, along with Spicer will be doing the
yeoman share of the work relative to managing the physical construction. My
involvement will deal more with overseeing their work and ensuring that we are
communicating with the residents, helping with problem solving and overseeing the
financial aspects of the projects. Implementation: This will be a year-long goal of
providing the support and direction needed as all three of the divisions of the project are
being constructed.

6. Negotiate Sewer Service and Capacity Agreements with Saginaw Township. We know
that there will need to be at least two new agreements negotiated with Saginaw Township
to update our service agreement and to increase the contracted treatment capacity.
Implementation: 1am already reaching out to Saginaw Township to try to begin the
process. I hope that over the course of the next 4 months that we can get the agreements
done and approved by our respective boards.



To: Township Board Members

From: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
Date: February 4, 2024
Re: 2023/24 Fiscal Year Goals third quarter update

Goal — Unqualified audit.
Implementation — Continue to work throughout the year be sure the financial requirements of
the township are being met including but not limited to compliance issues the general ledger is
in balance, the banks statements are reconciled, the payroll reports are filed etc. Work closely
with the auditors when they are on site to provide a draft of the financial statements, answer
questions and provide information as requested for the audit completion.
Implementation Plan:

e Monthly reconciliation of bank statements and GL review

e Monitor budge on a regular basis and encourage department heads to be aware of their

line items.

e March 2024 Amend budget as necessary

e March 2024 wrap year up, print reports and prepare for the auditors.

® Schedule auditors for sometime in June or July of 2024

Goal - Cross train a payroll back-up
Implementation —Continue to work with the Treasurer’s Assistant in learning the payroll

process to allow for a back-up. Although this training is currently taking place there are several
aspects of the payroll process as a whole. The Treasurer’s Assistant has learning the basics of
processing payroll. Over the fiscal year we will work on understand not just the process of
running payroll but understand the entire process from timesheet entering, pension contributions
up to filing the 941°s if necessary.
Implementation Schedule:

e September 2023 — Add the pension contribution to the process

¢ December 2024 — Work on the payroll end of year process

¢ March 2024 — Work on quarterly reports due to the state and IRS

Goal — Municipal Building Construction and Financial Overview

Implementation — Included in the 2023/24 budget is the construction of the new Municipal
Building. Once the cost of the project is finalized, the financing is evaluated and the project
funding sources are approved by the Township Board I will work with a bond attorney and the
U S Department of Agriculture (USDA) to secure the bond funds.

Page |1
Finance Goals 2023/2024



Implementation Schedule:
Work with the Township Board and Township Manager to determine the best avenue for
funding the building construction.

e March/April 2023 work with bond attorney and USDA to secure bonds funds.

Goal — Monitor and manager various sources of Nature Center & Preserve Funding.
Implementation — Work with Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator to ensure the funds that
are designated are received, accounted for correctly and allocated according to the grant/donors’
directive.
Implementation Plan
» Develop a spreadsheet of the projects and the funding sources to closely monitor cost
overruns.
e Set up monthly a meeting with the Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator to review the
progress of the current projects to ensure the funds are being allocated based on the
grants/donors’ directives.

Page |2
Finance Goals 2023/2024 -



DEPARTIVENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

2023/24 DPW GOALS AND OBIECTIVES

To: Board of Trustees and Township Manager
From: Rick Hopper and Trevor Schultz

Date: January 30, 2023

RE: Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Goals and Objectives

. _Continue installing or converting at least 600 water meters

DPW continues to change water meters out with the goal of changing out more than 600 per
year. Because we moved Capital forward in last fiscal year, we have purchased enough stock to
not budget for mass meter purchasing this year. This was first budgeted as a 10-year
changeout process, and we are beginning our 8t year. To date, we have changed out 4,230
meters of the 5,992 in the system, or about 70%. By changing strategies and hanging door tags
on non-updated houses during meter reading, we have really stepped up our meter change
frequency. We are on pace to complete during the 2025 fiscal year.

Perform Sewer televising and cleaning as necessary in District 13

After completing sewer televising and cleaning in portions of District 3 last year, we plan on
continuing to another area. We will target the residential area surrounding pump station 13 on
North Thomas and The Grove in Apple Mountain. $25,000 is set aside in Sewer - Repairs and
Maintenance for this project. This continues a yearly goal of cleaning and assessing certain
areas of our collection system. Upon receiving approval, we will bid this work out competitively
in late Spring, with the goal of completing this work sometime during the summer months.

Fire Hydrant stripping and painting

DPW would like to strip and paint another 200 Fire Hydrants this fiscal year. This process
completely removes numerous layers of paint from maintenance over the years and starts with
a fresh new coat. We will be targeting the area between River and Thomas and Frost and
Tittabawassee. $15,000 from Water — Repairs and Maintenance has been budgeted for
completion of this work. This is year 4 of a 5-year hydrant painting plan, and we expect to have

1|Page 2023-24 DPW GOALS AND OBIJECTIVES 3/29/23



all Township hydrants painted during the 2024/25 fiscal year. This work typically takes place in
early Spring, and will be completed before the end of May.

. Complete the Pump Station 6 Re-Location

This project has begun in FY 22/23 but will be completed in FY 23/24. We are currently waiting
on materials and the weather to break for the contractor, J. Ranck, to return to the site. As of
right now, all conduit between the existing station, and the new site is installed. Consumers
has completed Engineering on the new electric service and that will be completed as soon as
the weather allows as well. It is our stated goal to have this Station fully operational by July 30,
2023.

. Oversee the HSC Sewer Improvements and implement the Information Dissemination Plan
(IDP) for the Twp. Residents

This project will continue to take up the majority of our time in FY 23/24. With construction set
to begin in the Spring, DPW will have primary oversight on every project. Pump Station 12, the
PS 12 Forcemain, the Gravity Sewer, Pump Station 4, the PS 4 Forcemain, and the McCliggott
CIPP lining will all be completed simultaneously. Additionally, we have a plan in place for
community wide notifications that we will rely on to keep the Township informed of the day-to-
day activities, including website and Facebook notifications, as well as weekly reports to the

Manager and Board.

. Complete Repair of Valves and Hydrant at M-52/M-46 intersection

In the fall of 2022, a vehicle struck the Fire Hydrant located at the corner of Gratiot and
Graham, in front of 7-11. While attempting to repair this hydrant, we noticed that three valves
surrounding the excavation were failing and need to be replaced. This quickly morphed into a
project that will require some engineering support and strong coordination between the
surrounding neighbors. This would have to be handled in a very large shutdown, and will
require a boil water advisory. Spicer has provided a preliminary estimate of $75,000 and that’s
what we will be budget in Water — Repairs and Maintenance.

2|Page 2023-24 DPW GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 3/29/23



_ Page |1
Goals First Quarter 2023/24

To: Board of Trustees and Township Manager

From: John Corriveau, Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: April 1,2023

Re: 1% Quarter Goals Update

(1) Install fence next to garage on Shaler parcel for storage of parks equipment used at
Roberts Park:

Implementation: This is an important project due to the fact we do not want our equipment sitting
out in the open and unprotected at the park. As we grow our amount of equipment has grown and
additional space helps us utilize and store the equipment nicely and out of site from our park users.
The other major factor is not having staff drive across Gratiot with tractors or mowers which we all

know is a very dangerous intersection.

e Bid out 90 feet of privacy fencing in June
* Park Maintenance staff will Install fence in July once we have parks open and ready for use

in June.

(2) Install gutter along front of Robert Pavilion to match the back gutters.

Implementation: The Roberts Park pavilion has become one of our most popular rental pavilions
along with the home of the Thomas Township Farmers Market which has been a huge success.
During rain storms the large metal roof sheds water like a water fall and it comes into the pavilion
making large puddles. In 2022 we installed gutters on the back of the pavilion thinking that was the
major source of the water but we still get water into the pavilion during heavy rain storms. We want
to Install gutters along the front of the whole pavilion roughly 120 feet and design
system to drain into field tile system in grass parking area.

e Bid out gutters, downspouts and gravel in May.
e Park Maintenance staff to Install gutters in June, once parks are open.



Page | 2
Goals First Quarter 2023/24

(3) Install concrete entrance point at middle of Roberts Pavilion to better designate where
people need to enter the Farmer Market and other events.

Implementation: The Roberts Park Pavilion has grown in use with it now being the home of the
Thomas Township Farmers Market. In order to help with the amount of users we would like to
install a true entry point into the middle of the pavilion for guest to use. Also we would like to add a
210 foot sidewalk to the east to connect to our trail system in the park, this was part of our original
Roberts Park Design Plan.

e Have Maintenance staff prepare area for concrete to be poured by May 19* 2023,
¢ Have concrete poured by May 19* 2023.
(4) Construct six pickleball courts and parking area at Roberts Park.

Implementation: Pickle ball has grown over the past several years. Last year we added courts to
Roberts Park and they immediately were being used and people we asking for more courts and ones
that were true courts. With the old courts being removed due to the new office building construction
we would like to add six new courts, parking and shade area to Roberts Park. Roberts Park is our
sports park and the best fit for new courts.

Level area where parking lot and courts will go, remove topsoil.
Install gravel in parking lot area, crushed limestone and compact
Install sand base for concrete pad and compact
Have four inches of concrete poured, with rebar and wire reinforcement.
5. Construction bids out in April with a construction start date in Mid May or June.
(5) Construct a large Christmas tree for the front entrance of Roberts Park for Winter Wonderland
Event.

.

Implementation: Winter Wonderland will be in its fourth year and has grown each year. To help add
to the feel of the event we would be building a twenty five to thirty foot Christmas Tree to the fount
of the park using an old flag pole we currently own. This will help give a true entry point to the event
but help add to the feeling of a community event at the park.

1. Install a PVC pipe into ground four feet deep for base of pole to slide into.
2. Attach lights to top of pole with a star and insert into PVC pipe.
3. Run extension cord into Roberts Park digital sign for power.

4. Have up and lite for Winter Wonderland Weekend.



Memo

To: Russ Taylor, Manager

From: Dan Sika, Community Development Director
Date: February 3, 2023

Re: 2023-24 Goals

Goal 1:

Plan and Construct sidewalks

The Community Development Department works with the Sidewalk/Trail Committee to plan for and to
locate sidewalks and trails throughout the community to enhance walkability and bike riding options for
our residents as well as business customers. Implementation: Every two years the Township
constructs sidewalks as determined by the Township Board after a recommendation from the
Sidewalk/Trail Committee. The Township staff gathers information related to sidewalk usage by
observation and by location to schools, parks, and shopping areas. Residential developments also are
considered to connect to existing sidewalks within the Township. Budgetary Effect: The majority of
the cost comes from the general fund within the budgetary line-item Sidewalks which is part of the
Community Development Department.

Goal 2:
Water Fountain Planning, Gratiot and N. Miller

The Thomas Township Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is considering constructing a water
fountain at the corner of Gratiot and N. Miller Road in front of the 7-11 store. The idea is to draw
attention to the Business District in hopes that people will shop locally and make the area a destination
for shoppers. If approvals can be secured, the project will be constructed. Implementation: Asyou
know the Downtown Development Authority is working hard at improving the commercial business
corridor. One of the projects that are being considered is a water fountain on the northeast corner of
N. Miller and Gratiot, in front of the 7-11 store. Because the area in question was a former clear vision
corner that the Michigan Department of Transportation.(MDOT) owned, it requires some research
before moving forward with planning. If the construction is allowed on the location, and it is approved
by the owners, a design for its construction will be utilized. Budgetary Effect: The cost of the project
will be covered by the DDA and its funding sources.

Goal 3:
Plan and Implement Annual Trash and Treasure Sale



The Community Development Department plans and runs the annual Trash and Treasure sale. This is
‘done with the help of the Saginaw County GIS Authority supplies mapping services and the Township
DPW. Registrations are sent out and collected, and a map of the Township sales is posted on the
Township web page and distributed at local businesses.

Goal #4:
Facilitate all construction-related inspections for both the Township Office and Fire Station #1 addition

The Township Community Development Department will work closely with TSSF who designed the new
Township Office building and the addition to Fire Station #1. Because both projects will be under
construction at the same time, it will be necessary to provide timely inspections as requested.
Implementation: The Township currently has two part-time Building Inspectors and | am licensed as a
Building Inspector as well. For that reason, the Building Department should have good coverage
available for inspections as needed. It will be a bit challenging due to the HSC expansion that is
currently ongoing. The Township has a part-time Electrical, Plumbing, and Mechanical Inspector as well.
Budgetary Effect: The cost of the project will be covered by the general fund as budgeted.

Goal #5

The Community Development Department will provide a list of potential future projects to the DDA
Board, develop estimated costs, and if selected, will see that the projects are put into action and
completed. Implementation: Asyou know the Downtown Development Authority is working hard at
improving the commercial business corridor. All of the projects selected by the DDA Board are intended
to enhance and improve the business district in some way. These potential future projects are no
exception. Budgetary Effect: The cost of the project will be covered by the DDA and its funding sources.



MEMO

TO:

Russ Taylor, Township Manager and Township Board Members

FROM: Connie Watt, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant

2023/2024 Goals for Clerks Office and Elections

DATE: January 27, 2023

Clerk’s Office/Elections:

1.) The Clerk and Deputy Clerk have received certification to oversee Elections but are
required to seek more in depth training to become fully certified and to keep up with the
ever-changing Election process. This year (2023) three-year certification classes will be
started (along with any other available education opportunities) to become fully certified.

2.) The replacement of the election laptops which are used as an Epollbook at each of seven
precincts to document voter’s information, assign ballot numbers, etc has been set as a
goal. The existing laptops were purchased in 2010 and are becoming obsolete as
technology changes. The desire is to have them purchased and up and running by the
March Presidential Preferential Primary.

3.) The filing system located within the Clerk’s office has understandably become very
compacted and full due to the necessary retention of documents dating back for many
years. The hope is to begin during the downtime in 2023, when there are no elections
taking place, to begin the process of revamping the files, adding necessary files for
specific years that have not been done and cleaning out any files that can be located
elsewhere to provide space for future filing of documents.

4.) The existing printer being used by the Deputy Clerk does not have the capabilities of
printing 4 X 6 and 3 X 5 cards which is necessary in keeping up with the QVF (Qualified
Voters File) demands of printing new Voter ID cards and Master Cards. These have been
being printed from the Elections printer located in the Election Assistant’s area. The
problem I have run into is when someone is utilizing that printer, these documents cannot
be printed and have to be put on hold until they are at lunch or out of the office. Since
2024 will most likely prove to be a busy election time, the desire would be to replace the
printer prior to January of 2024 in preparation.

5.) The signage that is currently being used each election to identify the precincts has
become rusted, faded and generally appears in bad shape. The goal is to replace the
precinct signage with “A-frame” signage that is made of a heavy duty plastic material
which will endure the weather a lot better. My thought is to have adequate signage
placed which clearly increases visibility of the precinct, exit and entrances while giving
off a “neat and tidy” appearance to the polling places as opposed to a “run-down” look



given off by the existing “rusty” signs. I would like to have the signage purchased by late
2023 in preparation for the 2024 elections.



FIRE DEPARTVIENT

2023/2024 YEAR GOALS
FIRE DEPARTMENT

Jan. 2023

GOAL: Conduct an open house at station 2 with a focus solely on recruitment;

Implementation: On a Saturday morning or a weeknight in the spring, we will hold a
recruitment-focused open house at station #2 specifically designed to draw in people
from this area of our Township.

GOAL: Replace Rescue 1 with a truck that will be smaller than the current truck.
Implementation: We are putting a truck committee together now so we can assemble a
RFP and bid this truck out by June with the hopes of delivery by the end of 2023.

GOAL: Complete the Insurance Services Office (ISO) Audit with the goal of
maintaining a rating of 4.

Implementation: I was originally planning this later in 2023, but have been informed this

will now occur next month. I along with Central Dispatch and our DPW will participant in

this audit which evaluates the services provided by each entity. My goal would be to

maintain a rating of 4 for the majority of our Township. I will not be able to reduce that

number in the northwest part of our Township.

GOAL: Construct an addition to Fire Station #1 for training and voting.
Implementation: We have planned for this addition and are very close to the final
details before sending this project out for bids. The anticipated plan would be the RFP’s
come back and are approved by this spring with construction starting as early as this
summer with completion and move-in by late fall or winter.



GOAL: Update and revise the Township’s Emergency Support plan and Hazardous
Mitigation Plans.

Implementation: Every four years our Township is required to update its Emergency
Support Plan. At this same time, the Saginaw County Hazardous Mitigation

Plan also is in need of being revised. The State has changed the way both of these plans
are to be completed and will require nearly a complete overhaul. I plan to begin this
process in June with completion and Board approval by September

GOAL: Review current departmental policies.
Implementation: I plan to assemble a committee to review policies and amend them as

necessary. This committee will be put together in March with completion expected by the
end of the year.



DATE: 1/27/2023

TO: Township Board and Manager
FROM: Police Chief

SUBJECT: 2023/24 Goals

GOAL #1:
Send Officer Smith to supervisor/leadership fraining.

IMPLEMENTATION:
Identify what training that would best suit to develop Officer Smith's leadership

skills. There are several companies that offer this type of training on different
dates and at different locations. Officer Smith will be signed up for training
when it is offered. Anticipating in April. This is part of a transitional period to
replace Sgt. Cowles.

FUNDING:
$2,000 for training has been budgeted in the education and training fund.

GOAL #2
Conduct alcohol/tobacco compliance checks of local businesses that sell

alcohol and tobacco to ensure that minors are not being sold alcohol or
tobacco.

IMPLEMENTATION:

Develop an operational plan on executing the compliance check. Enlist the
police explorers to serve as buyers. Compliance checks will be conducted on
all Township businesses that sell alcohol/tobacco. This operation will be
conducted in May/June, close to graduation parties. It should take no more
than a week to complete. Present report to Board at July board meeting.

Page 1 0of 3



FUNDING:
There will be minimal overtime cost as this will be conducted internally. Cost will
be used from the overtime wages.

GOAL #3
Establish a police scholarship for high school seniors who will be studying criminal
justice.

IMPLEMENTATION:

Seek donations from officers for a startup fund. Develop a fundraiser similar to
the Fire Department's pancake breakfast to fund the scholarship. | will need to
consult with Chad as the local union will be used on the scholarship. Looking at
year 2024 to award scholarship.

FUNDING:
There will be no cost to the township.

GOAL #4.
Remodel the squad room in the Public Safety Building.

IMPLEMENTATION:

Seek out design plans on the best materials to use and the best use of the
space. Seek out design plans in March of 2023. Seek out vendors who
specidlize in office remodeling in April/May. Send out RFP's May/June. Seek
board approval at June meeting. Looking at completion August/September.

FUNDING:
$8,000 for the remodeling project has been budgeted in Capital Improvement.

GOAL #5:
Replace two patrol vehicles.

IMPLEMENTATION:

Send out RFP's to dealerships for the purchase of two police vehicles. These
vehicles will replace the one that was totaled in the crash while the other would
replace the oldest vehicle in the fleet. Due to the totaling of a patrol vehicle
and another one waiting on body work, the other three vehicles are being
driven daily and have over 100,000 miles. RFP's will be sent out when the
ordering period (unknown) is opened up. Once the RFP is returned, it will be
present to the Board for approval at the next board meeting. If the process
goes the way it is now, the vehicle will not be built until 2024 and delivery won't
be until summer. Once delivery is taken, the vehicle will need to be taken to be
outfitted with all equipment and then to get decals placed on.

Page 2 of 3



FUNDING:

$90,000 for the purchase of two police vehicles has been budgeted in Capital
Outlay. The cost includes equipment that cannot be transferred over from the
replaced vehicles.

GOAL #6:

This is a joint project with the Fire Department. Replace the Public Safety
Building Roof with a new rubber roof that will last much longer than shingles. This
will increase the time it will need to be replaced again.

IMPLEMENTATION:
Chief Cousin will be working on the RFP to be completed this fiscal year 2022/23

with funds rolled over to fiscal year 2023/24.

FUNDING:

$35,000 for the removal of the existing roof and installation of the rubber roof has
been budgeted in repairs and maintenance. This is a joint project with the Fire
Department and each department will contribute $35,000.

Page 30of 3



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair Pump 1 from Pump Station
1 for $30,085.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In January, we experienced a seal failure on Pump 1 at PS 1
located at the corner of South River and Stroebel. Kennedy Industries was hired to pull
the pump from the wet well, and take it to their shop to assess the damage. Upon
receiving the report, it was determined that the pump requires re-winding, new seals,
and new bearings installed to make the pump “like new” again.

The cost to repair the pump is $28,390. An additional cost of $1,695 will be required for
the Kennedy service technician to return to the site and re-install the pump. The total
cost is $30,085.

With the board’s approval, we will authorize this pump to be re-built. Kennedy Industries
is our primary pump vendor and repair technician and has already repaired all other
pumps in the station. These pump’s have high run-times and failures of this nature are
not uncommon.

This repair will be paid for out of the Sewer — Repairs and Maintenance fund, and was
budgeted for in the 2023/24 fiscal year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Quote and report from
Kennedy Industries.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to Authorize Kennedy Industries to repair Pump 1 from Pump

Station 1 for $30,085.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




() KENNEDY

@ w INDUSTRIES

? THO200

L THOMAS TOWNSHIP

L 249 N. MILLER ROAD

¢ finance@thomastwp.org
O SAGINAW, MI 48609

ATTENTION:
TREVOR SCHULTZ 989-443-9189 dpwassist@thomastwp.org

WE ARE PLEASED TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

CUSTOMER REF/PO# JOB TITLE

STATION 1, WEMCO, PUMP, FEK-S-FE5V4 8X6, STORM WATER

QUOTATION
NUMBER

2/1/2023 0050463

Accepted By:
Date:

PO#:

Ship To:

SsLP SHIPPING TYPE
JSB/SER FIELD SERVICE

Q1Y | DESCRIPTION

THE FOLLOWING QUOTE IS FOR THE COST OF LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPAIR THE ABOVE REFERENCED PUMP.

NEW PARTS REQUIRED:

(1) UPPER MECHANICAL SEAL
(1) LOWER MECHANICAL SEAL
(1) UPPER BEARING

(1) LOWER BEARING

(1) O-RING KIT

(1) LIP SEAL

(1) BEARING LOCKNUT

(1) BEARING LOCK WASHER
(8) SNAP RINGS

(1) LEAKAGE SENSOR

(1) STATOR REWIND

LABOR REQUIRED:

HAAKKKKAKKKKKAKK

PERFORM ALL ELECTRICAL TESTS.

DISASSEMBLE, SANDBLAST, CLEAN AND INSPECT COMPLETE PUMP.

CLEAN, BAKE AND TEST STATOR ASSEMBLY.

DIMENSIONALLY MEASURE ALL OPERATING CLEARANCES AND RECORD ON INSPECTION REPORT.

ASSEMBLE ALL ROTATING PARTS ON SHAFT AND PLACE IN BALANCE MACHINE.

VERIFY TOTAL INDICATOR RUN OUTS THEN DYNAMICALLY BALANCE ROTOR TO ISO G2.5.

ASSEMBLE PUMP COMPLETE WITH NEW PARTS LISTED.

PRESSURE TEST SEAL CHAMBER TO ENSURE LEAK FREE.

INSTALL NEW OIL IN SEAL CHAMBER.

PERFORM ALL ELECTRICAL TESTS AND TEST RUN.

PRESERVE AND CRATE FOR INSTALL.



QUOTATION
NUMBER

) KENNEDV |

INDUSTRIES

2/1/2023 0050463

| pEScrIPTION 1

TOTAL REPAIR COST: $28,390.00

DELIVERY: 6 WEEKS (AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER)

KKK K KAk K *%

IF YOU CHOOSE NOT TO REPAIR THIS PUMP, YOU WILL BE CHARGED AN INSPECTION FEE OF $2,475.00

THE FOLLOWING QUOTE IS FOR FIELD SERVICE REQUIRED ON YOUR ABOVE REFERENCED PUMP STATION:

FIELD SERVICE LABOR REQUIRED:

KENNEDY INDUSTRIES WILL PROVIDE (1) FIELD SERVICE TECHNICIAN(S) ONSITE TO INSTALL YOUR REPAIRED WEMCO
PUMP, START UP, TEST RUN AND VERIFY PROPER OPERATION.

TOTAL FIELD SERVICE COST: $1,695.00

-CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE 2ND GUY FOR HELP

PLEASE PROVIDE WRITTEN OR VERBAL AUTHORIZATION SO THAT WE MAY RESPOND TO YOUR REQUIREMENTS. IF YOU
HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, OR ARE IN NEED OF ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PLEASE FEEL FREE TO
CONTACT ME AT (248) 684-1200.

SINCERELY,
SARAH RAHN
SRAHN@KENNEDYIND.COM

This quote is subject to and Incorporates by reference Kennedy Industries, Inc.'s ("Kennedy") Terms & Conditions (Rev'd 4/2019) and Customer
Warranty available at www.kennedyind.com which will be provided by email upon written request. Kennedy reserves the right to change the
Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty for future orders, By accepting this quote and/or Issuing a purchase order relative to this quote,

buyer expressly agrees to the provisions set forth In the Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty posted on Kennedy's website.

QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS. CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO AN ADDITIONAL 3%
CHARGE NO TAXES OF ANY KIND ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL. PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 TOTAL: $30,085.00

P.O. Box 930079 Wixom, MI 48393 - 4925 Holtz Drive Wixom, MI 48393 - Phone: 248-684-1200 - Fax: 248-684-6011

www.Kennedyind.com




> Q) | INNOVATE
VY SOLVE

| MONITOR
.. INDUSTRIES | REPAIR

February 1, 2023

Mr. Trevor Schultz
Thomas TWP

6960 Stroebel Rd
Saginaw, Ml 48609

RE: Wemco F6K-S-FE5V4 8X6 Station 1 Storm Water Pump
Serial Number: 174348
Customer Reference Order #: N/A
Kennedy Industries #: 118870

Mr. Schultz:

Attached are photos with descriptions of the parts in need of repair or replacement. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Mike #Hornw
Repair Center Manager
KENNEDY INDUSTRIES, INC.

P.O. Box 930079 -4925 Holtz Dr. +Wixom, MI 48393 :Phone (248) 684-1200 :Fax (248) 684-6011



MONITOR
REPAIR

,@‘” r{;% | INNOVATE
(_ ') HENNEDY 1

W INDUSTRIES

e Pump at disassembly.

o Pump spins freely by hand.

IMPELLER

¢ Impeller shows minimal wear.

o Impeller is in good condition and will be reused.

P.O. Box 930079 4925 Holtz Dr. * Wixom, MI 48393 :Phone (248) 684-1200 - Fax (248) 684-6011



KENNEDY (

MONITOR
INDUSTRIES REPAIR

WEAR PLATE

o Impeller vane face clearance to wear plate is 0.020” and within specification.

» Wear plate is in good condition and will be reused.

« Rotor T.I.R. is 0.002" and within specification.

» Rotoris in good condition and will be reused.

P.O. Box 930079 4925 Holtz Dr. +Wixom, MI 48393 :Phone (248) 684-1200 :Fax (248) 684-6011



INNOVATE
SOLVE

MONITOR
INDUSTRIES REPAIR

MECHANICAL SEAL

o Mechanical seal shows normal wear.

o Mechanical seal will be replaced with new.

STATOR

» Stator meggers low at disassembly.
« After wash, bake, and test stator it still meggers low.

« Stator will be rewound.

P.O. Box 930079 4925 Holtz Dr. * Wixom, MI 48393 - Phone (248) 684-1200 :Fax (248) 684-6011



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Purchase extrication spreaders and ram from Apollo Fire
Equipment in the amount of $24,000.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: The current spreader and ram part of our “Jaws of
Life” on Rescue 1 was purchased in the 1990s. These have served us very well.
As mentioned in the budget meeting, we looked at replacing/upgrading our
current set and it had become apparent we needed to re-evaluate these tools to
ensure we are still using equipment that functions to our expectations.

This past summer we put a committee together to evaluate a few different
extrication brands. As our firefighters put them through the paces, their efforts
came back to us with Hurst still being the one to provide us with the best options
for our money. What I can appreciate about this, is our firefighters are also
taxpayers who do not like to see their money “misspent”. A few years ago,
battery-operated extrication equipment was hot on the market. We had some
reservations about those and did not jump on the bandwagon and waited to see
how they would work with other fire departments. Those evaluations and product
improvements have put us in a much better position now. We believe now is the
time to begin a switchover in our equipment starting with Rescue 1. This is the
oldest equipment we have and does have some limitations. A limitation we would
overcome is, the new e-hydraulic equipment being battery operated would no
longer be tethered, Currently, we are tethered to the truck meaning we can only
work within 100ft. of the truck. This is a significant improvement from our
current unit.

This is the beginning of a switch to e-hydraulic tools. In last year’s budget, we
purchased the cutter portion of this set and had planned to purchase the balance of
this needed equipment in this budget year. The current equipment will remain on
Rescue 1 which is also slated to be replaced this next year. I am figuring that will
help make that truck attractive as well as sell it with a major piece of equipment
on board like extrication.



All of our extrication equipment is Hurst brand. Extrication manufacturers and
vendors do not allow mixing tools. Hurst tools and equipment can only be
purchased from an authorized Hurst dealer. Apollo has exclusive rights to sell
Hurst in Lower Michigan. Apollo is the only vendor that is allowed to provide a
bid. I am not able to obtain any other bids as required by our Township’s
purchasing policy. However, this does fall under the exception clause. We have
budgeted for this replacement of the spreader and cutter tools and is within the
replacement plan as well as in our goals for this year.

I have tried twice to acquire a AAA grant to fund this equipment, but have been
denied each time we have tried to apply.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid and
documentation from Apollo.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to purchase a Hurst Gen 3
Spreader and Ram units for $24,000.00 from Apollo Fire Equipment Co.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

This is the set I am proposing we purchase.



UEEN
=ENCY

350 Austin Circle
Delafield, WI 53018

(262) 646-5911

Fax: (262) 646-5912

Branch
Ship To: MACQUEEN EMERGENCY C/0O BELL 16 - DELAFIELD, WI
ATTN: SCOT MCLEOD- THOMAS TWP Date Time Page
78 NORTHPOINTE DR 01/17/2023 10:29:23 (0) 1
ORION TWP, MI Account No Phone No Est No 01
THOMAQO03 9897814141 006809
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: THOMAS TWP FIRE DEPT QUOTE
8215 SHIELDS DRIVE Tax ID No
SAGINAW MI 48609-4834
Salesperson
399 / 349
Attention: GARY SALO ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 05/17/2023
QUOTE - ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
“Part# Description U Oty Price Amount
271855000-9.PROMO.12-22 HURST SP555E3 1 16496.00 16496.00
HURST EDR SP555 E3 SPREADER PKG
INCLUDES : SPREADER, CHARGER
AND 2-9AH BATTERIES
274886000-9.PROMO.12-22 HURST R522E3 1 11979.00 11979.00
HURST EDR R522 E3 RAM PKG
INCLUDES :RAM, CHARGER
AND 2-9AH BATTERIES
DISCOUNT DISCOUNT ON PRO 1- © 4475.00 4475.00-
DISCOUNT ON PRODUCT
Subtotal: 24000.00
Tax: .00
TOTAL: 24000.00

Authorization:

Return/Exchange Policy
Returns/Exchanges are accepted within 30 days of the purchase date on stock items in original, re-sellable
packaging, with tags. No writing is allowed on the packaging. Please contact our Inside Sales Support Team at
800-615-6789 for a Return Authorization Number. A copy of the Retum Authorization Form should accompany
the retum. We will not accept returns without a Return Authorization Number. A credit will be issued after a full
product inspection is complete on an eligible return. Retums are subject to a 25% restocking fee, which we may
waive for exchanges. Purchaser is responsible for freight. Unfortunately, all special orders, custom items, and
SCBA cylinders are non-returnable. Other restrictions may apply. MacQueen Emergency reserves the right to
refuse returns not received in the 30-day return period.

VisitUsOnline
www. MacQueenGroup.com




~HURST
JAWS OF LIFFE’

A Trusted IDEX Fire & Safety Brand

HURST Jaws of Life

711 N. Post Road

January 27, 2023
Shelby, NC 28150

T 800-537-2659 Thomas Township Fire Department
Chief Mike Cousins
iawsoflife.com 8215 Shields Rd
Saginaw, M| 48609

This will confirm that, as of the date hereof, the following Hurst Jaws of Life® dealer is the only Hurst® dealer whose
sales territory for HURST® High Pressure (10,000 psi), HURST® eDRAULIC®, HURST® StrongArm® and Vetter® rescue
equipment includes the county of Saginaw in Michigan and whose personnel have been factory trained and
certified by HURST Jaws of Life, Inc. to perform warranty repairs, warranty required annual maintenance and other
service on HURST® Low Pressure (5,000 psi), HURST® High Pressure (10,000 psi), HURST eDRAULIC®, HURST®

StrongArm®, and Vetter® rescue equipment.

MacQueen dba Apollo Fire Equipment
78 Northpoint Dr
Orion TWP, MI 48359
Phone Number: 800-626-7783

Thank you for your interest in our rescue equipment. Feel free to contact us at 1-800-537-2659 or 704- 487-

6961 should you have any further questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

///i//////

’j/”/ Z/
Mike Canon
Director of Rescue Sales
Hurst Jaws of Life, Inc.

Al

Cc: Tim Shott, National Sales Manager, Hurst Jaw of Life, Inc



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To grant an easement to Consumers Energy for the installation of a utility pole
at 7576 State Road, Saginaw Ml 48609.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: To facilitate the construction of the Pump Station #6 project (River and
State Road), new electrical and natural gas services need to be run to the Township-owned parcel
located at 7576 State Rd., Saginaw, Ml 48609. These new services are necessary to provide
electrical power to the pump station controls system and to provide natural gas fuel to the
emergency generator that will be set on the site. The easement requested will provide the
necessary access that is required to install a new utility pole, as well as to maintain that pole in the
future, and represents a 15-foot radius around the new utility pole. This is the standard easement
requirement from Consumers Energy on all such services. The easement language has been
reviewed by the Township Attorney.

There is no cost to the project for these utility upgrades. The actual connections to the pump
station panels and emergency generator from the pole is charged against the project and will be
paid for under the utility allowances that are embedded within the original construction contract
charges.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Consumers Energy Easement.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , Ssupported by
to grant an easement to Consumers Energy for the installation of a utility
pole at 7576 State Road, Saginaw M| 486009.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




EASEMENT FOR ELECTRIC FACILITIES

Master Tract# ROW000916076205

SAP# 1065091171

Design# 11476716 .
Agreement# MIO0000068738

TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 2165 North River Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609
(hereinafter “Owner”)

for $1.00 and other good and valuable consideration [exempt from real estate transfer tax pursuant to MCLA 207.505(f) and
from State real estate transfer tax pursuant to MCLA 207.526(f)] grants and warrants to

" CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY, a Michigan corporation, One Energy Plaza, Jackson, Michigan 49201 (hereinafter “Consumers”)

a permanent easement to enter Owner's land (hereinafter “Owner’s Land”) located in the Township of Thomas, County of Saginaw,
and State of Michigan as more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A to construct, operate, maintain, inspect (including
aerial patrol), survey, replace, reconstruct, improve, remove, relocate, change the size of, enlarge, and protect a line or lines of
electric facilities in, on, over, under, across, and through a portion of Owner's Land (hereinafter “Easement Area”) as more fully
described in the attached Exhibit B, together with any pole structures, poles, or any combination of same, wires, cables, conduits,
crossarms, braces, guys, anchors, transformers, electric control circuits and devices, location markers and signs, communication
systems, utility lines, protective apparatus and all other equipment, appurtenances, associated fixtures, and facilities, whether
above or below grade, useful or incidental to or for the operation or protection thereof, and to conduct such other activities as
may be convenient in connection therewith as determined by Consumers for the purpose of transmitting and distributing
electricity. Consumers may attach additional lines outside the Easement Area, running laterally from a line within the Easement
Area to the North, East and West edges of Owner’s Land, in which event the Easement Area shall include a 30-foot-wide strip of
land, being 15 feet on each side of each such lateral line.

Additional Work Space: In addition to the Easement rights granted herein, Owner further grants to Consumers, during initial
construction and installation only, the right to temporarily use such additional work space reasonably required to construct said
lines. Said temporary work space shall abut the Easement Area, on either side, as required by construction.

Access: Consumers shall have the right to unimpaired access to said line or lines, and the right of ingress and egress on, over,
and through Owner's Land for any and all purposes necessary, convenient, or incidental to the exercise by Consumers of the rights

granted hereunder.

Trees and Other Vegetation: Owner shall not plant any trees within the Easement Area. Consumers shall have the right from time
to time hereafter to enter Owner's Land to trim, cut down, and otherwise remove and control any trees, brush, roots, and other
vegetation within the Easement Area. Consumers shall have the right from time to time hereafter to enter Owner's Land to trim,
cut down, and otherwise remove and control any trees, brush, or other vegetation located outside of the Easement Area which
are of such a height or are of such a species whose mature height that in falling directly to the ground could come into contact
with or land directly above Consumers’ facilities.

Buildings/Structures: Owner agrees not to build, create, construct, or permit to be built, created, or constructed, any obstruction,
building, septic system, drain field, fuel tank, pond, swimming pool, lake, pit, well, foundation, engineering works, installation or

ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 — 3/2021 Page 1 of 4
RFM - 1/27/2020
10/29/2021



any other type of structure over, under, or on said Easement Area, whether temporary or permanent, natural or man-made, without
a prior written agreement executed by Consumers’ Real Estate Department expressly allowing the aforementioned.

Ground Elevation: Owner shall not materially alter the ground elevation within the Easement Area without a prior written
agreement executed by Consumers Real Estate Department allowing said alteration.

Exercise of Easement: Consumers’ nonuse or limited use of this Easement shall not preclude Consumers’ later use of this
Easement to its full extent.

Ownership: Owner covenants with Consumers that they are the lawful fee simple owner of the aforesaid lands, and that they have
the right and authority to make this grant, and that they will forever warrant and defend the title thereto against all claims
whatsoever.

Successors: This Easement shall bind and benefit Owner's and Consumers’ respective heirs, successors, lessees, licensees, and
assigns.

Counterparts: This Easement may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Itis not necessary that all parties execute any
single counterpart if each party executes at least one counterpart.

Date: Owner: TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS, a Michigan municipal
corporation

Signature
By: Robert Weise

Its: Supervisor

Acknowledgment

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me in County,
on by Robert Weise, Supervisor of Township of Thomas, a Michigan municipal
Date

corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

Notary Public
Print Name
County,
Acting in County
My Commission expires:
PROPERTY OWNERS MAIL REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE USE
SIGNED EASEMENT TO: ONLY
Michael Loper #230-D Prepared By: Return recorded instrument to:
Consumers Energy Company Rebecca Hyatt 12/23/22 P24-720 Carrie J. Main, P24-720
4141 Wilder Rd. Consumers Energy Company Consumers Energy Company
Bay City, MI 48706 1945 W Parnall Rd 1945 W Parnall Rd
Jackson, Ml 49201 Jackson, Ml 49201
ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 3/2021 Page 2 of 4

RFM - 1/27/2020
10/29/2021



EXHIBIT A

Owner's Land

Land situated in the Township of Thomas, County of Saginaw, State of Michigan:

Aparcel of land in tha Southwest 1/4 of Section 13, Township 12 North, Range 3 East, described as follows: Beginning at
& point of the South line of said section which is 394.00 feet, North 89 degrees 23'23" West of ths South /4 comer of said
section; continuing North 89 degrees 23'23" \West on said Sauth section line, 60,00 feet; thence Norih 00 degrees 36'37"
East, perpendicular to said South section line, 150.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 23'23" East, parallel with said South
section line, 60.00 faet; thence South 00 degrees 36'37" West, porpendicular to said South section line, 150.00 feet to the
point of beginning. :

Also known as: 7576 State Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609

Parcel ID: 28-12-3-13-3000-400

ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 3/2021 Page 3 of 4
RFM - 1/27/2020
10/29/2021



EXHIBIT B

Easement Area

A 30.00-foot-wide strip of land, being 15.00 feet on each side of the centerline of the line constructed on Owner's Land, the
centerline to be located approximately as shown in the attached drawing.

28-12-23-13-3000-400
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
7576 STATE RD., EAGINAW

\
\
\
N
mn
; -
(R [ 3]
6 — = &~ 5
LIQ o
30.00 foot- e p—
wide P | 1 H T E
easement | | ::
being 15.00 | | o
feet on | —
either side l <
of I
centerline !’34"!
W
\
| |
/ STATE RD /—;—
a 1 |
\ de \
/ N
ESMT/ELEC/TM5-003 3/2021 Page 4 of 4

RFM - 1/27/2020
10/29/2021



Bens /A

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator

Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Award bid for roofing at the Thomas Township Nature Center to

Eurich Home Improvement for $48,865.00.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:

The roofing installation at the Thomas Township Nature Center is a challenge. The
unique setting of the building over water means that extra care needs to be taken with the
removal of shingles, replacement of fascia, and safety of workers. There is a slope roof
and a flat roof section. There is also a very short space between the roof and the ceiling in
the building interior, which affects the length of fasteners that can be used.

Roofing bids were sent to fifteen (15) potential bidders. There were three options to
consider:

Option One: Replace the shingles on the sloped roof with shingles and replace the flat
roof with PVC roofing.

Option Two: Replace the sloped and the flat roof with the PVC roofing

Option Three: Replace the shingles on the sloped roof with a metal roof and the flat roof
with PVC roofing.

The bid request was sent out on February 23, 2023 and due on March 21, 2023. Four bids
were received.

Contractor: Bid Option One | Bid Option Two Bid Option Three
total: total: total:
(Shingle/PVC) (PVCO) (Metal/PVC)

Beyer Roofing | $49.500 $49,500 $160,000

Buchinger $45,900

Roofing, Inc.

Innovative $42,813.56

Exteriors

Eurich Home $36,895 $41,485 $48,865

Improvement




4/3/23 Roofing Bid Award 2

Because Eurich Home Improvement was the lowest of all three bid options, we scheduled
a walkthrough with them. We discussed the pros and cons of the roofing options and the
color options available. Metal roofing on the sloped roof is the recommended roofing
option, in that it will last much longer than shingles and will be aesthetically pleasing.
The forest green color is available that will allow us to match the Thomas Township
color scheme.

Saginaw County ARPA funds will be used for the roofing project.
We recommend the roofing bid is awarded to Eurich Home Improvement for metal/PVC

roofing (Option three) in the amount of $48,865.00.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to award the bid for roofing at the Thomas Township Nature
Center to Eurich Home Improvement for $48,865.00.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: April 3,2023

e SUBMITTED BY: Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

e AGENDA TOPIC: Award bid for compact tractor with implements for the Thomas
Township Nature Preserve to Ellens Equipment for $66,764.00.

o EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:

A key need to properly maintain the Thomas Township Nature Preserve is the proper
equipment. A solid tractor with multiple implements for ground preparation, seeding, and
mowing is a must have. The bid for a compact trailer with implements was sent to six
local tractor suppliers on March 7, 2023 and due on March 24,2023. Four companies
responded: Ellens Equipment (New Holland), Weiss Equipment (Case), Tri County
Equipment (John Deere), and Lingle Equipment (Kubota).

The bid for the base tractor was for a 50-55 horsepower tractor. The Tri County
Equipment bid was for a 46-horsepower tractor, which eliminated it from the running.

Supplier: Compact Tractor Implement Total Cost Horsepower
Base Unit Total, with (bid request
hydraulic 50-55
boom mower horsepower)
Ellens Equipment $45,900.00 $20,864 $66,764.00 50 hp
(New Holland)
Weiss Equipment $49,235.00 n/a 55 hp
(Case)
Tri County $40,093.34 $17,842.02 $57,935.36 46 hp*
Equipment does not meet
(John Deere) minimum
requirement
Lingle $53,435.00 n/a 54 hp
Equipment
(Kubota)




4/3/23

Compact Tractor Bid Award 2

Out of the remaining bids, only the New Holland Tractor from Ellens Equipment
included a bid for a hydraulic boom mower. We need the hydraulic boom mower to have
the ability to mow the sides of the berm.

Supplier: | 72” 60 tiller | 60” 60” disk | 48-66” 48-66” 39.4” Total

brush cultivator seed grappler | hydraulic

hog spreader boom

mower

Ellens $3,689 $2,975 $800 $2,100 $4,000 $1,500 $5,800 $20,864
Equipment
(New
Holland)
Weiss $3,275 $2,695 n/a $2,215 $10,865 | $4,275 n/a n/a
Equipment
(Case)
Tri $2370.05 | $2612.54 | $1048.76 | $2,308.91 | $1,392.92 | $2,401.37 | $5,110.23 | $17,244.78
County (base tractor
Equipment not in
(John consideration)
Deere)
Lingle $2,685 $2,890 $2,135 $1,910 $7,395 $4,390 n/a
Equipment
(Kubota)

The New Holland Tractor from Ellens Equipment has the best warranty as well. It comes
with a six year or 6,000-hour warranty.

The Natural Resource Damage Assessment (NRDA) funds will be used for the purchase.
We recommend that the compact tractor bid from Ellens Equipment for $66,764.00 is

awarded.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to award the compact tractor bid to Ellens Equipment for
$66,764.00.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




AMSE

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: April 3,2023

e SUBMITTED BY: Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

e AGENDA TOPIC: Award bids for Native Plants and Seeds to Wildtype Native Plant
Nursery and Michigan Wildflower Farm for $14,472.89.

o EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:
As part of our Nature Preserve Concept Plan and in accordance to our commitment to
plant native species in the Nature Preserve, a native seed and plant bid was developed.
Input was gathered from multiple experts in the native plant field. Bids were sent to seven
native plant and seed suppliers in the region. Two bids were received. One bid was
received for plants from Wildtype Native Plant Nursery and one bid for seeds was
received from the Michigan Wildflower Farm. Natural Resource Damage Assessment
(NRDA) funds will be used for the purchase.

The native plant plan included the purchase of five different bush/shrub species (15 per
species) in one-gallon containers, plus twenty (20) flats of different pollinator flower
species (38 plugs per flat). Two bush species and one flower species were not available.
They could be replaced by other species, which would increase costs by $449.30.

Wildtype Native Plant Nursery-Plants

Plant type Planting Area Amount Unit Price Total Price
native shorebird and 45 one-gallon | $12.95-17.25 | $647.25
bushes/shrubs | floodplain containers
prairie
native perennial | pollinator 38/tray flat $53.20-$79.80 | $1181.80
flowers garden
Subtotal: $1829.05
Delivery: +$315
Total: $2,144.05

*Bid did not include three N/A species that could be added/replaced for an additional $449.30



4/3/23

Native Plants and Seeds Bid Award

The native seed plan includes seeds for the areas of the preserve that we are responsible
for planting. The trails will be planted with a traditional grass seed mix of Kentucky
Bluegrass and Perennial Rye Grass. The shorebird area will be planted with a native grass
mix. Our floodplain prairie will be seeded with a wetland mix, while the pollinator
garden area will be seeded with a custom Native Wildflower mix. After consulting with
their seed expert, it was recommended to switch the requested seed type for the flood-
plain prairie to a wetland mix. With this change, the original bid of $12,386.92 was
slightly reduced.

Michigan Wildflower Farm-Seeds

Type of Seed Planting Area Amount Unit Price Total Price
Kentucky Trails 300 Ibs. $4.35 $1,305
Bluegrass/Perennial
Rye Grass
Native Grass Mix Shore bird atea 16 lbs. $61.44 $983.04
(custom)
Wetland Mix flood-plain 33 lbs $264.00 $8,712

prairie
Native Wildflower | pollinator garden | 5 Ibs. $265.76 $,1328.80
seed mix (custom)

Total: $12,328.84*

*Qriginal bid price: $12,386.92 reduced by using pre-made Wetland Mix (after discussion with seed
expett from Michigan Wildflower Farm)

We are recommending that the native seed and plant bid is awarded to Wildtype Native

Plant Nursery and Michigan Wildflower Farm for a total of $14,472.89.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

by

Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

supported

Plant Nursery and Michigan Wildflower Farm for $14,472.89.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

Page 2

to award the Native Plant and Seed bid to Wildtype Native




sk

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks and Recreation Director
Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Award program shirt bid to Saginaw Knitting Mills in the amount
of $13,525.10.

EXPIANATION OF TOPIC: In all of our youth recreation programs, each participant
receives a shirt that they use as their uniform/attire while attending the program each
week and keep after the program is complete. In addition to our recreation programs, we
order day camp shirts, employee shirts, championship shirts and 5k race shirts. In total,
we order approximately 1,600 shirts per year. In an effort to keep our shirt cost low
throughout the year, we look to local businesses to provide us quality, low-cost shirts. We
request costs for a two-year period of time to help try and keep the cost lower. We
received three bid proposals and after review of the breakdown of shirt sizes and cost,
Saginaw Knitting Mills came in at the lowest bid. We have used Saginaw Knitting Mills
in the past and have a great working relationship with their company so the transition
should be smooth. Our previous two-year contract is complete and we are recommending
that the bid from Saginaw Knitting Mills of $13,525.10 is awarded for the two-year
period from April 2023 through March 2025.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid Tabulation
Sheet — Parks and Recreation Program Shirts

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to award program shirt bid to Saginaw Knitting Mills in the
amount of $13,525.10.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Proposed Shirt Bid for:
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation
Bid Tabulation Form
3/17/2023 10:05 pm

Contractor: Bid total: Notes:
Sport Tee $15,490
Sandlot $13,051.90 $14,264 w/break down of Youth/Adult Shirts

Saginaw Knitting Mills | $13,475.70

Witness:

SBEysod—

M: sanJ \%Q\m u,\l

Notes:

signature

printed name




v6° omw 6L1°0TS = mmm"_ :o_uusbmcou _muo._.

8T = SHWJad mc_n__zm eioL

00° mmm ovm 5834 JWwliad _muo._.

£6i082°€09$ 00°S90'2S 9T ='S}uWiad [E30L" = : 3
00°086'ST S | 0008 S Peoy Yyoind £SSL|  €z0z/82/€0 3uljoo. [e3aw Yum yoou ade(day TZ-6€
00°005°29 s| - 3 peoy jolleto 0999|  €20¢/ve/€0 431u8) ainjeN - Juswade|dal 100 pue MOpUI €2-vE
00°000°08 s | oo'Tse S peoylonein 8///|  €202/L2/€0 S,P[BUOQIIA - UOIIBAOUS JOLI31U| [BIDISLUWO) €Z-€€
00°000°0€ s | 00 1ET S peosisold £/86| €20Z/zZ/€0 [apowas uayouy £2-9¢
00°000°0€ s [ oo'1ST S uno) aqqy €98 €z0z/zz/€0 [3powWwal uayouy €7-€2
00°000°€E $ | 0008 S BALIQ J91SAJN0[9 "I T9E|  £202/T2/€0 Joos ade|day €2-C€
0000022 S | o008 3 9ALIQ B]2JI) BB 9T6T| €£20Z/TZ/€0 ool ade|day €2-T€
00°000°sZ s | ooteT S peoy joileto SSyg8|  €20t/0z/€0 s|jem 3ujleaqg-uou ¢ aledo|ay €2-0€
00°000°¥ $ | 00661 3 peoy Jaued|o ‘N 8yZy| €20Z/0¢/€0 uleq ajod €2-6C
00°000'vT S | o008 S peoy auo7 0T8T| €20Z/91/€0 joou aoe|day €272
00°L1€'62 s | o008 S 9AlIQ Weying yegz| €202/LT/€0 jood adejday €z-tC
00°6ETYZ s | 0008 S 9ALIQ UOl||BPBIN 0LT8| £202/60/€0 joou aoejday €2-1C
00°000°ET s | 00’8 S peoy 10ne19 (v61/) 212L| €20Z/91/€0 diysiaupied €2-02

Peoy 101119 - 94 [BI2JBWWO0D 31eAOUBY/|SpoWwaYy
00°000°002 s | 00°TES S peoy 101349 6488 £70Z/0T/€0 uosay €7-61
15E7 §,421@ - 81INS |B12J3WWO0I 31eAOUIY/|[Spoway

00°00T s | oo'se S peoy 101149 879/| £202/€0/€0 duqg [N 1oj susis peol mau ¢ €2-81
¥6'vPTTT s | ooes S peoy 1s0J4 5658 €£20¢/8¢7/20 AelJe Jejos pajunow Jooy €2-91

150D uodnIIsuo) |elol ywlad SSaJppy panss| ajeq uonduasaq yJom Jaquinn
HwJad
SUSIS/31n19N 138 8[0d/UORIIOWS[/100d BUIWWIMS/S)U3UBdE|daY, J00Y /S3IUliad UORIPRY/UOREIRIY. R
00°0vS‘9/56S -00:89¢'8€S " g =sijlldad |eior =
00°05'925‘6 S| 00 LgT'8E S SALIQ BUIYSUNS ZZTTT mwow\ﬁ\mo 305 - PliNg M3U |B1213WWo) €7-S¢
00°000°0S S| 00'TIEC S peoy Jaues|9 ‘N 006 £z0Z/£0/€0 awWoy Jejnpow a3e30[ay €T-11
150D uoidniisuo) |ejol ywdad SsaJppy panss| ajeqg uondiiasaq yom Jaqunp
JwJlad

“uopINIISUO); _m_ul_mEEouicm |el3USPIS3Y MIN

£20Z Y210 . 30d3y Ayn1oy Juawindag buipjing
diysumoy sowoyy




00°0TY'SS = 5994 Jwiad [ej0L

Z¢ = S}wliad |eald303|3 pue ‘Suiquin|d ‘|eatueyasial |e3oL

.00'662°E: S : 0T = S}wiad;|eiol . R
00522 S peoy JoAlY ‘N 6TSY| €202/8¢/€0 juawade|dal O/ pue adeulnd €2-S€
00'096°T S D 3pig ‘pAIg AemuBalD SE06(  €202/82/€0 D 3pjg sopuo) A3|jep uems €T-vE
00°0VT S peoy 15014 S681T| €z0zZ/LZ/€0 awoy 3ulisixa 03 UOIIPPY 33
00°00T S yeloqaqg 660L| €20Z/¥Z/€0 Hasul ade|dauly sen €T-t€
00°00T 3 peoy J3||IN N £LZT| €202/0T/€0 Jojetauad ||eisu| €2-1€
00°0T S jonein 99%8|  €20Z/ST/€0 aJuaJaylp 0TS+ Yilm Jiwaad snoiaald €2-8¢

WwoJl} ses) 19jsuel] - 011sig UBISY Oyd - uoijeaouay
00°09T 5 usal9 ade|IN TLZk|  €20Z/¥T/€0 awoy Ajiwey-a|3uls MaN €2-L2
00°00T 5 malnpuod LT  €20Z/€T/€0 aoe|dally ||eisu| €2-9C
00'8€ S D 3p|g ‘pAIg Aemuaalo SE06| €202/90/€0 s1apjunds a4i4 £2-S¢
00°0ZT S 9A1IQ SPOOM Sewoy] S6Z0T| €20Z/90/€0 juawaseq ysiuly €T-vC
|eloL SSaIppY panss| uonduasaqg ydom Jaqunp
Hwiad aled HwJad
SRR . Sj|uiiad:[eauryIRA S

[00'0z8 s . : " g =s)iad[eiol . : =z
00°8%¢ S Janly 91e|S €v6L| €T0T/LT/EO awoy Ajlwey-3|3uls maN €2-LT
00'8LT S peoy jonels sy88|  £20z/0zZ/€0 g 915 10saY 35e7 $}21Q - UOIIBAOUS |B12I3WWO0) €2-ST
00°88T 3 usaio asge||IN TLZp| €20TZ/ST/€0 awoy Ajjwey-3|3uls MaN €C-9T
00°82T S 3A1IQ SPOOM SBWOYL S6Z0T| €20Z/ST/€0 juswaseq ysiut4 €T-€1
00°8ZT S peoy 101119 (y6TL) 2T2L| €20Z/80/€0 WOO0Y 3Wes ayL - UOIJBAOUS |BIDI3WILIOD €2-21

|elo0l ssaJppy panss| uol3diasaq 34om JaquinN
wJad aled wIad
fRes m:[Emmn_,“m:_nEs_n_. e
00°TEeT 1§ £ =$3|Uilad [e}0]L : RS
00°LET $ peoy 15044 S68TT| £20Z/€2/€0 [2poway €2-1T
00°99 3 J3NIY B1B|S E¥6L| €20T/LT/E0 dn-jas awoy 3jiqow - J3paay [[eIsu| €2-9¢
00°09T S peoy joi3e19 0999  £20Z/0Z/€0 UOI1BAOUSI |BI2IBWIWIOD £2-SC
00'S0T S peoy JBIIIN "N £LLZT| €20Z/¥1/€0 Jojelauad ||ejsu| €212
00'v9T 3 BALIQ SPOOM SeWwoYL S6Z0T| €20Z/60/€0 juawaseq ysiui4 €2-€C
00°S82 S peoy J3||IN "N 0E8| €20Z/€0/€0 awoy 3ullsIxa alim-ay €c-2¢
00°SZE S peoy weyeto ‘N 05Z¢| €20Z/20/€0 awoy Ajlwej-a|3uls maN €2-TC
lelol ssalppy panss| uoidlasaqg ydom Jaqunp
lwiad aled JwIad
sjilad [eal1d3]3 R

£20Z Y240 ~ H0d3Y A31ARdY [02]uDYd3N puUD Buiquinid [0314323]3




Sunednsanuy| £20Z/L2/€0 jjun/dou ‘apiyaA QY NOJV8 S6!
J3j1243 UO Moy |
dupednsanul €202/60/€0 s1qag ‘ysed] "junr QY SYWOHL N ST6§
93eJed Jo Juoy up yuny,
"Alledipousad Yoeq ¥3ay) ‘uni Sujaq SsauISNq [ERUAI0G -PIBA U] poom 3o sa)id agie] 3upeapsaaul €202Z/60/€0 ssau|sng |e3aj|| ¥d MOAV3IW 088f
3 uo pajid ysniq yum Jeoqjies pjo 3unes|ysanu| €202/L2/€0 s1qaqg ‘ysed) yunr QY Y3AIY N SEBE
33 533]1ed 3Jj} pio yseu} "eI0UOS 1O 3|qISIA 'aSN0Y JO JaUI0D oeg| £20Z/02/€0 Panjosay £207/60/€0 SHQaq ‘ysedL ‘junr QY SYWOHL N 0SZ¢
saje|d ou uepas yoeja|€20z/zz/€0 Panjosay £202/90/€0 lun/dou ‘3pPjyaA QY SINVaV 0Lt
umop 3ul||e} 33uay AeM3ALIP U| SUGIP puB Nun(|£20z/¥Z/€0 Panjosay €20Z/v1/E0 s1qaq ‘ysedy ‘yunf Qy INZLNT 0Z¢
£202/12/€0 Panjosay €20T/ET/€0 s1Gaq@ ‘ysesL “junp TYL M OHVAVN OTT¢
Jadwed pue asnoy uaamyaq yunf,
a3eJed J0 Juoyy uj Yun JaY30 “sued ysel} ‘SyP|q yselL €202/¥T/€0 Panjosay €COT/ET/E0 sHgaq ‘ysesy ‘junf TH41L 3 OHVAVN TL0¢
“ET/E U0 13dsu] QT/€ U0 MOUS "paJea] SU3q 10U ¥[EMaPIS Juje|dW0d SNOWAUOUE | £Z07/ET/€0 panjosay €20Z/0T/€0 uoRINISqO H|emapis QY ATINN3X 00
adesed paydelap Aq uepas auym 3unedpsanu| €202/€0/€0 Jyun/dou; 3pyaa QY H3AIY N 6861
SUQ3p pue yun| 3upednsau £20Z/ET/€0 sUqaq ‘yses) “yunp N1 T138dWVD 061
483 AA3YI pasuadjjun 3upje3nsanu| £207/22/€0 dljun/dou; ‘3pIYaA QY ¥3INV319 N 98¢
uepas Aai9 3upedpsanu £20Z/£0/€0 dljun/dou] apjyap QY Y3AIN N TvLT
Junesnsanu| £20Z/L2/€0 SHgaq ‘yses1 “junp 40 LYNODYVH M 0S?
s|ugap pue yunf
ANS AayJ anjg 3uie3nsanu| €20Z/€0/€0 dun/dou ‘3piyaA QY ¥3AIY N SLbT
s1qap pue jun| 3unednsanu €202/v1/€0 suope|oiA 3|dninN QY H3AIY S Sbe
I21Y3A pasuadjjun
3upe3nsanu] £202/L0/€0 Asesodwia] ‘udis QY WVHYYO S T1?
Jwaad ou Ino ulys dway
a3ejd ou Bujpjing Aiossadde apisaq 223013y dasf 3upiedpsanu| €C0T/ET/€0 Jljun/dou "3pPIyap YA NYVLS M ST
pJeA ypeq uj paxsed Jed Aqiap uonijowsag 8upe3|sanu| £202/£2/€0 dljun/dou ‘apIyap QY ¥3IAIY N SOT?
uleLal JNO anjg|€Z0z/€7/€0 panjosay £20Z/E0/E0 dljun/dou) piyaA QY Y3IAIY N 5881
0SZd J3AIIS| €20Z/€T/€0 P3Aj0say £70Z/€0/€0 Jlun/dou ‘3piYaA YA ONVLLIVIN 0281
"Weq pujyaq sseJd uo 3upjied ‘3P|yan pasuadyun a|qissod ‘slUGap pue yun| 3upedjsanu £20Z/b2/€0 SUOLIE|OJA B[dRINN ay NOJVE 281
PY U3[3H W0y 3|qisin ‘33uaj 32eq 35|pINO S1IGaP pue yunf] Juiedisanu £202/v1/€0 $1qaq ‘ysed) yunp QY H3AIN S TT9T
Aemanup ui/iajies3 uo aweiy pue Apoq ¢daa| pajuewsiq dupeansanu €20T/v1/€0 dljun/douj 3pIyaA QY NOSNVMS SST
€20Z/€T/€0 paAjosay €20Z/€1/€0 Jljun/douj ‘3pjyaA Qay LYOHS 0€ST
alejd ou paigaly pay
Auadoid ay3 uo 3day Sufaq suaxai 40 uiejdwod snowAuouy Sunes|isanu) €202/0T/€0 lewjuy QY Y3AIN S Z6bT
3 punoJe dn 51 03 Sup.els sUGap pue Yun[ ¢panow 3 sey PN pjo 3upedpsanu| £202/22/€0 dyun/dou| ‘3plysp QY ¥3T1IW S 09PT
€202/02/€0 P3Ajosay €202/L0/€0 s1qaq ‘yseay ‘junp 1S 3NIVI3 OpT
93eJed J0 U0} uj yseul Jo 3jid
PE0J WoJj 3|qisiA 3eq uj 3]d1yan pasuadyun ‘afeled Aq Aemanip Ul SUGaP J330 35104 UO SUFUS Pjo 3upednsanu| £202/12/€0 SUONEOIA 3dRINN QY Y377 S YBET
SHG3p pue junf pue apPJY3A pasuaa|jun ‘SUORE|OIA B[ARINN 3upednsanu| €TOT/ET/€0 dljun/dou] spiyan QY Y3AIY N OET
*3Aiesadoul aq 03 sseadde J00J uo pajd saJ13 3500] ‘MOUS Aq papunoLins ‘Jadwing Juouy ou ‘daar JaAlis|€20Z/zz/€0 Janep adjod £202/2z/€0 Jljun/douj ‘ap|yapn 4a 1135V M ZL8TT
dmypid pJoy pasuadijun aujiednsanu| £202/0T/€0 dljun/dou ‘apIyap ay 3210 S08TT
uiejdwod pajy Joqys|au ‘sseld us paxyied 53]21YaA 3|d3|nwi ‘asnoy Jo Juoly uy payted Jadwed Supedsanu) £202/0Z/€0 suone|joiA ajdiynn ay 101LvYO v79TT
pJeA apis uy adid 3|13 a3euielp yoeiq Jo s3031d ‘aduay Aq mouieq|aaym g yuny, Supiednsanu| €20T/ET/E0 suqaqg ‘yses] “unr ay 32010 T8ZTT
3|es 10} nueqns yoe|g upedpsanu) €202/£0/€0 30O 3(es ‘apIyapn QY 1OLLVYO SZOTT
sduwes uo dn yaniy 3upedpsanul £202/7Z/€0 un/dou ‘apiyap QY ¥3T1IN S 00TT
40 3ulj[e} Jadwing Jeas Jed aaesadou] Ajlepuazod Supedpsanu| €202/22/€0 3jjun/dou) apiyapn QY YINVYWOHIS vZ80T
aiejd ou ANS MOj[3A 3upeapsanu £20Z/80/€0 djlun/dou| ‘apjya QY HOYI8 Z£0T
€202/L2/€0 P3aAjosay €202/80/€0 3ljun/douy ‘3pryap QY Y3TIW N STO0T
alejd ou uepas Janjis
3id yunf/mous pujyaq siej Bupedpsanu| €202/60/£0 Jjjun/douj ‘ap1yaa N1 HSIWV38 TOTOT
Joop a3esed Aq a3 pue sppaym 3upedpsanu] £20Z/tz/€0 suqaq ‘yses) “yunp Q¥ SNVA3 0900T
*asnoy apjs3uoje s3eq yses3 aguelQ -aseles Jo U0 U} SWay J3y1o “Jieyd|aaym ‘sax|q o a)id|€202/0Z/€0 PaAjosay €207/80/€0 sugaq ‘ysed) ‘yunf 19 INVHS 0Z00T
ujejdwo) paso]) ajeq snjeys . pa|id aleq AioFae) SSaippy

€207 Yasew uoday juswadiojul

suoday Ajjauoy




3upedpisanul £202/60/€0 s1qaq ‘ysesL “junr QY 33SSYMVEVLLIL M SO!
Jjedaussip uj Ju3) adeJols
239 ‘s33]|ed “ysexn ‘asnoy apjsauo|e yuni|£z0z/0Z/€0 paAjosay €202/60/€0 s14qaq ‘yseay yunp QY 1SOY3 04
3uneansanu| €20Z/vT/€0 s14g3Q ‘ysedp junr YA N33YOV3S 95!
aSesed Aq yseJ3 pue saiy
agesed JO Juoly ul ysel) 3upiedsanu) €202/L2/€0 $11gaqQ ‘ysedL “yunr 3NV YIV OE!
dupedpsanu| €202/L2/€0 sugaq ‘ysedL “yunr @y 321a vT!
38eued Aq sain pjo 40 3jid
Auadoud uo usis Aiesodwa) dupespsau| €202/LZ/€0 Aresodwa) ‘udis ay $3aa3o S9i
4001 03-UB3| Japun Jed oe|q pasuddl|un|ez0z/kZ/E0 UOI3E|0IA ON €20Z/¥T/€0 dljun/dou "apiyap QY AVH8 6¥I
ug|s Aresodwa) Supedpsanu €207/22/€0 Aesodway ‘us|s QY LOLLVYD S6!
aje|d OU UBAIUIW P3J0|0d PUBS|EZ0Z/LT/E0 paAjosay €707/L0/€0 3jjun/dou] “3pIyaA 1S 1438Y3H TT!
piekuy ysea jo ajd Sunedpsanu] €202/2Z/€0 s14gaq@ ‘ysesL junf QY ¥3Y¥303 80
Auadoud uo si3)ie3 1noj “Joqydiau wouy Juie|dwod|€z70Z/0Z/€0 paAjosay £€202/80/€0 uoneasday ‘sPIysA QY NY3HO OF
s14qap pue junl Jo ||n} J3jjedL 3uedisanu| €207/€2/€0 5103Q ‘ysedy “junf 1D @13I4NIVId TI
J|Emapis uo mous|€z0z/L0/€0 panjosay €207/10/€0 MONS / Y[em3piS QY 10OLLVHO 00
A2Ing puE OSTH S3PIY3A Pasuadljun oml Supedpsanu| €20Z/ET/E0 3jjun/dou ‘3PIY3A LS NNYN1 2T
23e4ed Aq dn pajid yseuy pue yun( 3unedsaau| €Z0Z/ET/E0 s14qaq ‘yseal “yunr Ha ANNOS S
Juped)isanu| €20Z/€2/€0 sgaq “ysedL yunr N131dVIA OE
pJeA yoeq ui spqap pue junl jo ajid
%2n43 IN0 pPajsnJ pasuad|jun dupjed)isaau| EZOZ/ET/EO dljun/doul ‘3pIyaA QY 10LLYYO 8t
3]y uo yuwad ou-ud)s ‘sau0ls pue s1eis AW Yyo|€zoz/oz/€0 panjosay €207/€0/E0 uwiad ou ‘udis QY LOILVYD 8Z
Apuanbaly y[emapis 1aA0 paxJled sied ‘1oqusjau woJjy juiejdwod 3upiedjisanu| £€202/2Z/E0 3)ed 3PIYaA 10 ¥SO01VddV N LT
£707 104 3suaJy| $S3UISNQ Pamaual Jou seq 3upes|isanu| €202/2Z/€0 asuadn ssauisng Qay 101LvYD 68
3ulp|ing pays!{oWwap WoJy s1qap pue yung 3upednsanul €20Z/1Z/E0 143 ‘ysedL yunr QY HIANS S
a1ejd ou “1e3 pay 3uneapsany| £20Z/€0/€0 ijun/dou ‘3pIyaA ay 110591120N SE
s3je|d Ou }INnJ} UOOJEW/UEPIS U3AID £€20Z/90/€0 J1jun/dou] ‘IpPIYsA ay SINvVav €
£2/9T/T uiejdwod snowAuouy ‘sses3 uo payted sied|€20Z/€0/E0 UO[3e|OIA ON €20Z/10/€0 30Jed 3PIY3A ay 10i1vy9 0T
pasojd s| ssauisng ‘dn [j13s udis 3upy 033eqOL Junednsanu| €20Z/ET/€0 kauisng panunuodsiq ‘susd QY LOLLYYD S6
3ujddy udys uo die) |€202Z/12/€0 PaAjosay €202/L0/€0 Jjedais|q ‘udis QY 10ILVY9 09
pasuadijun %onJ} a8uelo 3unesnsanu| €20Z/v1/€0 aun/dou) apyan QY HOLNA ST
23e.ed 03 xau junf o 3id Supednsanul £202/4Z/€0 suQqaqg ‘ysedL “yunr ay 11099NJJN Ly
AemaALIp Ul sLGap pue junf 3une3[isanu| £702/12/€0 s1qaq ‘YsedL “yunp (R ELE[ER4:]
wieJ pasuadjjun 3unesnsanul €20Z/v1/E0 a)un/dou ‘3PIY3A YA N313H ST
spue3s yoef uo apIYaA 3upedpsany) €202/90/€0 9jun/dou ‘3PIYaA QY NOSNVMS
diey auym 1apun ydeq ui 3|id yunf adse] 3upe3sanu| €207/E7/€0 514q3Q “ysedL junf ay LLO99ITIIN 68
3unesnsaau| €20Z/LZ/€0 suqaq ‘YsedL yunf QY AYY3L v9
Aemanup u) pue ydiod uo sugap pue yunf
agesed Aq sugap pue junf 3unesnsanul €20Z/ET/E0 $11aqQ “Ysed L “yunf QY 1109911 SE
aje|d ou ‘ejedw) anjg duped)isanul £202/€0/€0 3)jun/dou ‘3ap|ysA 1D SA13IHS 6€
pagewep pua juoyy ‘sief a|dijnu 3ansl aapesadoul upednsanu| €20C/€ET/E0 J1un/dou) apiysp QA 3DVTIVM 96
adeJed Aq yses} Bunesnsau| €Z0T/ET/E0 s11qaq ‘ysedL “Junr HA 3DVIIVM S6
3|y uo Juwuad ou ‘udis Juauewsad ‘Adesay) oonel s,euuoq|€z0z/ST/€0 PaAjosay £207/90/€0 yuad ou ‘udis ay 1011vY¥0 T6
“panss| }wWJad | SAep |e303 spJemo} Junod ‘gz/g/€ ydei3oloyd 1si14 dunednsanu| £€20Z/£0/€0 Asesodwa] ‘usis QY LOILVYD T6
Jwiad ou ud|s dwap
pieA uy s3eq ysea3 o ||y 13jjeiL Jupedpsanu| €20Z/¥1/€0 sHgaq ‘ysedL unr QY ¥INOIM 67
adeJed AqQ AemaALp Ul SUGap pue junf Junedpsanu| £202/LT/€0 §1193@ ‘yseJl junf QY SWVav 0
23u3j Suoje suqap pue yun( ‘asnoy uj un Suiaq uopesado Jumods euenfiew Jo Jujejdwod dunesnsanu| £20Z/1Z/€0 suone|olA ajduinn gy SWvav o
a3eJed apisauo|e s|JGap pue yunf dupedpsanu £207/L2/€0 $1qaq ‘ysedL “jung QY NOJVE 0
€207/¥2/€0 panjosay €20Z/vT/E0 $14qaQ “yYsedL “yunt ay 3NZIMo
asnoy apisaq Aemanlp ui suqap pue junf
a1e|d ou we pue.d Apunding dupespsanu| €202/17/E0 a1un/douj ‘apP1yan YA HOLDIAS
“uo s1 31 Auadoud yaiym seap JoN “pled upunfjo apid a8ieq dunesjissau; €£202/60/€0 suqaq "ysed) yunf aY ¥3AIY N 00
UBA JBA|IS pasuadljun|€Z0Z/vT/E0 UoJ1e|OIA ON €20Z/v1/€0 aun/dou| ‘apiyan a4 NOSNVMS 0
pJeA JuoJy u) payled J3|ies 3jiqowmous ‘paule|dwiod Joqusiau Bunednsanu| €202/02/€0 uoneanay ‘spiyapn ¥A ¥Y31SIDNOIOM S




L6
‘padie} Ajenued pue paypels 1Iny sqm ‘sigap pue yunfjo apd adiey 3upedpsanu; £202/ST/€0 suqaq ‘ysesl yunr ay ¥3ANN
3unespsanu| £202/60/€0 yjun/dou] 3pIYaA Qy 3010 SL66

ajejd ou ‘yanuy Aray)

a3esed Aq ysen jo ajid 3upedpsanu £202/80/€0 $1GaqQ ‘yses) “yunfp 1S VYONOS 0986
43|18} uo 32jy3A anjesadou| 3upedpsanu €207/L2/€0 dljun/dou] Bpyan QY Y3AIY S 586
Auadoud uo pa101s sapiyaA pajuewsIp Ajjenied pue pasusayun 3|dpjnw 3upednsanu €202/ST/€0 dljun/douj Bpiyan QY 1OLLVYD 0496
a3e|d ou dnyaid pay 3uie3psanu £202/60/€0 dllun/douj ‘apiyap QY 33SSYMVAVLLIL M 5596




March 2023

CURRENT COURT ACTION REPORT/CODE ENFORCEMENT

No current court cases for code enforcement



DISCONTINUED BUSINESSES:

None

NEW BUSINESSES:

RT Landscaping
Pho Asian Bistro

AS OF: 03/27/2023



Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report

Feb-23
0 a a o Hepo % anae 0 £ Qrge
20 fyr 20 0 2020 019 018
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 32.417 -4% 32.060 24.905 37.906 34.130 40.060
Average Daily Discharge 1.046 -4% 1.034 0.803 1.223 1.101 1.292
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 5.923 -22% 6.090 6.608 8.209 8.420 8.520
Residential & Commercial 26.494 1% 25.970 18.297 29.697 25.710 31.540
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 18% -19% 19% 27% 22% 25% 21%
Precipitation in Inches 2.5 55% 2.21 0.79 0.60 2.13 2.35
New Sewer Connections 0 0 1 1 0 2
Total Sewer Customers 3,532
' )
Fepruary Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precigitation
80.000 18
70.000 1 7
60.000 6 =
- (1]
w0 4 =
§ 50000 15 2
§ 40.000 14 §
2 : 8
= 30.000 <33
S ]38
o Q
20.000 = = 12 &
- > 1
10.000 o = 1
e o 1
0.000 Ll .
2022 2021 2020 2019
L WUSLHSC/HIMS Sewer Use s Residential & Commercial === Precipitation in Inches J
P Sardol \/ Fizlaia diais Histan’calm
f): /r AVG ofagir e A
Year To Date Sewer Discharged 62.267 -11% : 53.784
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 12.475 -17% 13.156 12.488
Residential & Commercial 49.792 -9% 51.486 41.296
Year to Date Precipitation 4.42 49% 2.56 1.67
~
( Year-to-Date Histerical Sanitary Sewer Discnarges with Pracipitation
500.000 - 35
450.000 2
- 30
400.000 :
., 350.000 25 E
c 4 %)
% 300.000 o &
2 250.000 ; §
Q % ©
= 200.000 ] 15 £
= 150.000 - 10 8
3 a
100.000
50000 — Q= — . IR
0.000 . ‘ 0
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use .Residential & Commercial Yearto Date Precipitation )
g




Township Board Water System Report

Feb-23
2 2742 B q 7 213(212 3t0 2. 3, 411 vVate 2,

{) A ¢, ()4 20UZ20 (19 2025
Total Water Consumption 58.661 7% 56.643 42.992 52.036 58.790 64.550
Average Daily Water Use 2.095 18% 1.827 1.387 1.679 1.896 2.082
Industrial Water Use 40.082 16% 37.405 23.090 31.776 37.811 43.135

% Total Water Use by Industry 68% 10% 66% 54% 61% 64% 67%
Residential & Commercial 18.579 -9% 19.238 19.902 20.260 20.979 21.415

New Water Services 0 0 1 1 0 2

Water Meters Upgraded
TtaI Water Accounts

Meters Upgradsed

Industrial Water Use (MG) - *** Month *= = Year , . , ;
HSC Water Use 39,345,178 | 85,365,553 ! ' : ! !
HIMS Water Use 637,780 | 1,358,306 ! - i I .
Fullerton Water Use 16,894 34,522 ' i | o T
Saginaw Control Water Use 70,428 144,357 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Cignys Water Use 11,713 23,119 \_ Meters Changed Meters Remaining )
4 I
“ebruary Water Censumpticon Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
120.000 e - . e ity s s S —
100.000 - : s
S 80.000
% BO.000 e emm e amm e st e e et e e S e e Sy -
= 40.000 s S SR AR R A
=
20,000 wsssmiisss A hasnsasicesammisins s - o
0.000 =
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
. /
BRSO ETE D ;Ao rvad
} ! ! g2 2022 G20 2019 313
Year To Date Water Use 125.80 9% 113.19 88.99 112.19 125.48 135.99
Industrial Water Use 86.93 20% 72.37 48.09 68.74 81.58 90.22
Residential & Commercial 38.88 -10% 40.82 40.91 43.45 43.90 45.77
4 )
Y10 Water Consump‘tiGn (IV’G) Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
1000.00
900.00
800.00
700.00
E 600.00
8
5 500.00
= 400.00
300.00
200.00
100.00
0.00
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
N J
Monthly Indusirial \isage (MG)
Month

5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000 30,000,000 35,000,000 40,000,000 45,000,000

HSC Water Use HIMS Water Use Fullerton Water Use Saginaw Control Water Use Cignys Water Use




03/30/2023 12:41 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Themas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 03/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 03/31/2023
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 83,581.59 38,826,832.31 38,805,035.61 105,378.29
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 3,369,045.88 3,369,045.82 0.06
CLEARING FUND 83,581.59 42,195,878.19 42,174,081.43 105,378.35
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,376,417.44 5,190,254.63 5,446,658.19 2,120,013.88
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,406.06 1,023,224.78 0.00 2,174,630.84
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 0.00 250,318.70 0.00 250,318.70
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 0.00 10,331.58 0.00 10,331.58
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,282,869.30 463.87 70.45 1,283,262.72
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,014,417.20 9,727.84 0.00 1,024,145.04
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,825,110.00 6,484,321.40 5,446,728.64 6,862,702.76
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.85
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 9.60 0.00 5,035.85
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,027.10 9.60 0.00 5,036.70
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,030,661.88 919,164.61 686,267.36 1,263,559.13
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 558,922.43 164,407.45 66,765.42 656,564.46
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,514,089.66 1,475,188.18 1,069,177.33 1,920,100.51
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 917,529.73 99,274.05 439,566.25 577,237.53
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 113,199.94 93,158.14 193,743.41
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 539,130.04 409,721.30 363,341.93 585,509.41
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 744,470.04 409,721.30 363,341.93 790,849.41
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,488,999.48 2,475,429.95 3,213,162.23 751,267.20
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,697.72 1,016,060.94 0.00 1,526,758.66
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 18,450.00 0.00 180,048.65
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,506,730.25 21,844.15 0.00 2,528,574.40
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,785,959.10 3,531,785.04 3,213,162.23 5,104,581.91
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,223,101.31 5,158,134.93 5,521,744.63 859,491.61
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.11 1.31 0.00 759 .42
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 24,375.00 0.00 160,718.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,548.81 453.01 20.00 246,981.82
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,586,847.61 15,547.81 0.00 1,602,395.42




03/30/2023 12:41 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 03/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 03/31/2023
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 12.92 0.00 266,188.92
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,706.11 363.28 25.69 508,043.70
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,284.98 385.26 0.00 246,670.24

WATER FUND 4,215,766.92 5,199,273.52 5,521,790.32 3,893,250.12
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 512,978.72 1,361,403.90 1,052,871.90 821,510.72
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 106,457.17 437.33 106,892.66 1.84

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 619,435.89 1,361,841.23 1,159,764.56 821,512.56
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 102,512.50 46,661.66 55,850.84
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 27,401,779.55 27,401,084.61 694.94

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 20,480,437.59 89,458,356.56 87,681,549.88 22,257,244.27



0296 I9"ELS 00°0 6£°926'9 00°00Z‘L SNOILDITI SININISINGWITT 00Z°LL9-000-T0T

TO"I0T  (00°SET) 00°0 00°GPG'ET 00" 0TV ‘€T SINANISUNGNIHY TAOEYd IHAS 00T"LL9-000-T0T
¥6°9L2  (S6°€69°LT) GZ SK9’ET S6°€69°LT 00°000°0T SININISINGWNI T 000" LL9-000-T0T
00°0 0070091 00°0 0070 00°009 ‘T SHIVENY-SANNIHTY 000°9L9-000-T0T
PO bT 00708221 00°0 000002 00°052'vT NOIINETIINOD/SNOILIUYNOA 000°SL9-000-T0T
E" 76 8T 98F ‘9T 00°TL9'€9¢ T8 6LL'VLT 00°99Z‘162 SAONNA ¥IHIO WO¥d SHEI NIWAY 000°2L9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°ST) 00°0 00°ST 00°0 SMY¥d SNOANYITADSIN 000°TL9-000-T0T
00°0 00°009’9 00°0 00°0 0070099 SININATIOY ASYET 002" L99-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘Ss IAGISTId HINIYN FOANIAFTY TYINTI HNIATING 0GT°L99-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘tT 00°0 00°0 00°000°T TYINTY INIAWNIINOH 00T"L99-000-T0T
00°00T (00°0LZ'T) 00°0 00°0LZ'T 00°0 IONIATY LIANEYW S, MARIVI G20 L99-000-T0T
08°8L 00°06S5°T 00°00§ 00°016°’S 007006 ‘L TYINTY NOITIAYd 000°L99-000-T0T
G9°0T6'Z (28 65T ‘ZH) 9z €z8'et 28°659°¢Ew 0070061 QINIYE LSTITLNI 000°599-000-10T
00°00T (00°82) 00°0 00°8¢ 00°0 FFA MOFHD JASN 000°2S9-000-10T
00°'TF S6°L6C'T 00°0 G0°206 00°00z‘¢ SNOISSHINOD 000°069-000-10T
00°0¥T  (00°002) 00°0 00°00L 00°006G SHATYS 000°6%9-000-T0T
8L ETIT  (00°G2ZP’Z) 00°0 00°6z0’0¢ 00°009 ‘LT SRYYO0dd WIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
€505 00°LE6’S 00°0 00°€90‘9 00°000°2T HNNIATE ANYTIIANOM YIINIM 00T"L¥9-000-10T
¢0°2Z1  (€¥°9097'9) 00°0 €7°909‘9¢ 00°000°0¢€ NIVIL 000" L¥9-000-T0T
99°zZ€T  (08°¥8T‘L) 00°0 0881’62 00°000‘22 dWYD AYd 000°S%9-000-T0T
¥6°702 (00°€6S°2ZT) 00°0 00°€65'F2Z : 00°000°2T HNOONI AYILAWID 000°2%9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ YIILNID/IAYISHTEd FINIYN STTI WTIO0¥d CLL*0F9-000-TOT
L9°66€ (00°G67'D) 00°0LE’S 00°G66°G 00°00S’T TIVEI00d D¥TI SHAAI WYIDH0Ud TLL 0F9-000-TOT
0070 00°00S’T 00°0 0070 00°006°T MTYM/NAY MG 0LL"0%9-000-T0T
§9°LIZ  (00°000‘2) 00°0 00°00L‘€E 00°00L‘T TIVEXAITIOA SHAI SHTIOOMd 69L°0%9-000-T0T
6L°€6 00°GEF 00°G0T’T 00°69G6’9 00°000'L AJIHOYY SHAAI WTIO0Hd 89L°0F9-000-T0T
T8°Z6T (0S°2€£0’9) 00°0 06°zes’eT 0070069 TIVEIEASYE SHHEA WY¥90dd L9L°0%9-000-T0T
EL'6LT  (2S5°6L6'G) 00°0 2GS 6LV 'ET 00°006‘L SOINITD SIAI WTIDH0Hd 99L°0%9-000-T0T
SL°GTT (00°0€9) 00°068't 00°0€9 % 00°000'% TIVELI0S ITNAY SHAAI WYIOH0dd G9L°0¥9-000-T0T
SZ°9 00°629°¢ 00°G 00°GLT 0070082 TIY9II0S HINOX SHAAI WYID0Ud 79L°0%¥9-000-10T
LT €ET (00°862°L) 00°GSE’ET 00°862’'62 00°000‘ze ¥IID0S SHAI WVE90dd €9L°0%9-000-TOT
ZS°19%  (9L°08T) 00°0 9L 0€C 000§ STYIYHAIYH dALNIEd 000°829-000-T0T
00°00T (00°0L) 00°0 00°0L 00°0 SOLOHd I¥0dssv¥d 00T"ST9-000-T0T
0Cc°LTZ (00°098°G) 0070211 00°098‘0T 00°000°‘s SEAI I¥OdSSYd 000°S19-000-T0T
28 10T (TI1°ZS2) 00°0 TT°00T‘FT 00°8%8°€T ¥ AYM-JO-IHOIY HTAL LXT OdIAW 000°2T9-000-10T
€7 °G¢ Z1°665'ze 00°0 88°00% ‘2T 00°000‘SE SENIA HONYNIQIO 000°909-000-T0T
8T °¥6 00°0TS‘TL 00°€zv’‘9ze 00" FP0‘8ST'T 00°%5G‘622'T ONIYYHS FONIATY HLVIS 000" ¥LS-000-TOT
9 ee€ 80°8E€T’'86¢€ 00°0 Z26°198°10¢ 007000009 INYID 000°995-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘00L 00°0 00°0 00°000‘00L SINYYD TVHAdAI YIHIO 000°825-000-10T
€0°TISC  (6€°PE0’'TST) 00°2TE’SH 6E€°VFE0‘TIST 00°000‘00T SLINYAd NOILONYLSNOD 000°005-000-10T
€9°98¢€ (16°299‘82) €0°TER ‘0T 16°299 ‘8¢ 00°000‘0T ININJOTIAIA X ILINAWAOD 000°66F-000-T0T
€€°€6 00°09T 00°0L 00°0bz'Z 00°00F ‘2 ISNIDIT SSANISAd 000°85%-000-T0T
T6°'70T (0L°ZLG'6) 00°0 0L 2LS V0T 00°000’G6T AL JTEYD HHd TSTIHONVHA 000" ¥S%-000-T0T
GT1°96 00°00T 00°€12 007005’z 0070092 SHEA AWOH FTIFHOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
0z €8 00°2% 00°80¢ 00°80¢ 00°06¢Z NOILOFITIOD ESNIDIT H0d 000°8¥%-000-T0T
LL*92T  (20°LS9'TS) LT LbZ'2we 20" LS9 'vhe 00°000°€6T d NOILVMISINIWAY XYl XI¥Ad0¥d 000" L¥¥-000-T0T
00°00T (€8°09) 00°0 €8°06 00°0 TT0D XYL - SHILTYNI/ISTIAINI 000°S¥7-000-TI0T
00°0 00°€8T°1¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°€81’1¢€ ‘L°dcI 000 LEF-000-TOT
ST°0SC  (PT €6T'PIT) 6€£°05€°08 v1°8%Z/06T 00°GS0‘9L INIWNADYIATY ALYAJOYd TYNOSHHJ 00T 0T%#-000-T0T
P8 GOT  (9%°SLP‘T) 9% 788 'phH 97" 788 ‘¥¥ 00°60F‘Z¥ SAXVYI AIL¥EJOYd TYNOSIHA 000°0T¥?-000-10T
Sh EP LL"282 00°0 €T°LTZ 00°006 X193d0dd TYNOS¥dd O,TIA 000°S07-000-T0T
02°9ST (T0°0T8‘2) T0°0T8°L T0°0T8’L 00°000‘s OIW Md HOL SMT I¥9 SISSY J3dS 0ST 20%-000-10T
9%"L0T  (00°85€) 00°8GST’S 00°8ST’G 00°008‘% TLS ¥d HOL SMT 199 SESSY DAdS GZ1°20%-000-T0T
€2°76 S6°FE9’E S0°G9€’65 G0°G9€’66S 00°000‘€9 WSSISSY TYIDAJS SIHOIT IAAYLS 00T°Z0%-000-T0T
96°L9 18 G0G'6€ET 99°G6% ‘68¢C 6T ¥6% ‘062 00°000‘0€® SEXVYI AI¥IJ0¥d 000°2Z0%-000-10T
000 3desg

Sanusaay

aNOJd ONILVYEJO TVHENAD - TQT pung

adsn (TYWIONEY) TYINION (ISYANDAQ) HSYHIIONI (TYIIONEY) TYWNION LIDANd dIANINY NOILAIYDSHA YIIWNAN 19
1908 $  =ONWTIVE £202/TE/£0 HLNOW £202/TE/€0 £2-2202
ATIVTIVAY ¥od ALIAILDY IONVYIYE dLA
£202/T€/€0 ONIANE QOT¥Id drysumoy sewoyy :gq

A¥AIEQ :I9Sn
§z/T :ebeg dTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥Od I¥Od®¥ W¥NLIANIAXE ANY FANTATH Wd ZE:V0 £202/82/€0



80°06 PT°96F 00°Z6¢ 98°€0G 'Y 00°000°s ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-2LT-TOT
65726 FE'ET 00°0 99°991 00°08T SINANATIOV HONYNALNIYH 000°9€6-2LTI-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" BPT’T 00" BHT’T ALITIGVIT TYEEANID FONTINSNI 000°0T6-2LTI-T0T
v6°98 €h°Zh 00°0 LG° 282 00-6z¢g SNOILYDINAKNNOD SSATAIIM 00T°068-2LT-T0T
16°6¢ €Z°GLT 00°0 LL DL 007052 SEDIAYES TUYNOISSAIOEd 000°LI8-ZLI-TO0T
€€ 1€ 00°€0T 0070 00°LP 00°06ST SADTIAYES AFILOTILNOD 000°0T8-2LI-T0T
2988 LG €61 0070 €5°906°T 00°00L'T SHENA 3 dIHSYAGHWAN 000" %08-2LT-T0T
00°0 00° 006§ 0070 00°0 00°00§ NIINYAI/JINDT ADIAIO SAITIAAS ONILVYAAO 000°SHL-ZLI-TOT
76°9¢€ G9°0€9 00°0 GE69€ 00°000°T SAITIINS ONILTIAIO 000°0¥L-2LT-TOT
EE"FOT  (60°CIE) Zh €SS 60°2IS 'L 00°002°L FONYMOTTIY ITOIHIA 000°02L-2LT-T0T
LZ"16 96°0€ LT BE b 61E 00°0G€ dWOD S\ NIWHEOM 000°6TL-ZLI-T0T
G0°TOT (82°2S) 00°000‘G 82°260°S 00°000’S TYINOD SNOILUSNAJWOD dAAI¥IIAQ 00T"8TL-CLI-TO0T
26°66 6T €T VL 6G8°T 18706291 00°%92'91 NOILNGIYINOD YHAOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZLT-T0T
LG €8 v0°GS 00°0 96°6LC 00-Ge€ IITIEVSId WEAL 9NOT FONVENSNI 00€°9TL-2LT-T0T
00°00T (80°0) 00°0 80°G2L'T 00°G62L'T FONTINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-2LT-T0T
69°98 61°6LT 00°0 T8°99T'T 00°9FE’T FAIT/GYSIA WEHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-2LI-T0T
01°06 vz 81F 67201 9.°908°¢€ 00°622'% INNODOY SONIAVYS HITUIH 060°9TL-ZLI-TOT
€9°16 16°166°'T 000 67 G6L'TC 00°L8L'ET FONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2LT-T0T
ZE'TOT  (69°6CT) 6T LVT'T 69°LY6'6 00°818'6 NOILAGININOD YAXOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-2LT-T0T
T0°00T (9€°0) 00°0 9€°6W0’E 00°6%0°€ 440 A¥d A¥d MOIS 007" ¥0L-ZLTI-TOT
L0"G6 LT €2T 0€- 261 €8-9LE’'C 00°005°2 ITIOFA ANAJILS-XUVIVS 062 P0L-2LT-TOT
9°G6 69°vSE’S 91°2SL’6 TEEER’LTT 00°88L’'2ZT FARIL-TINd SEATHYIVS 000" %0L-2LT-TOT
FAIIVIISININAY-9AOUNYN - ZLT 3dad
08°26 0G°€ET9 ‘S z8 L0zZ’S 0S°6TE’2L 00°€€6’LL IATIILVISIOAT-Q¥Y0od - TOT 3ded Te3lolr
021§ 002zt 00°0 0082t 007062 ONINIVYLI 3 NOILYDONAd 000°096-TOT-T0T
00°00T 2T 0 00°0 88-LEL'S 00°8€L'’S SNOANYTITIAISIN 000°966-T0T-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°TGS 00° TGS ALITIEVIT TYEEANTD TONWEASNI 000°0T6-TOT-T0T
62'8L 0£°898 £9°€GY 0L"TET’E 00°000'F SADILON TY¥OAT 000°006-T0T-T0T
66°66 6€°0 00°0 19°2L0'L 00°€LO’L SENd 3 dIHSYIGWARN 000°%08-TOT-TOT
61°L8 0070502 00°086 00° 066 ‘€T 00°000‘9T SAJIAYIAS TUDAT 000°208-TOT-T0T
€8°TL 0578 66°LE 06°61¢ 00°00¢€ SAITAANS ONILTIHAJO 000°0FL-TOT-TOT
pT1°09 €6°6T I1°¢ L0"0€ 00°0S dWOD S, NIWHEOM 000°6TL-TOT-T0T
LZ" 16 86" ¥8¢€ 20°69¢€ 20°S20’% 00°0TV'¥ NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWE NOISNAJ 000°8TL-TOT-T0T
SL %6 69°LPT €€°6€2 T€°€99°2C 00°118’Z NOIINGI¥INOD ¥IXOTAWI VOId 000°GTL-TOT-TO0T
6T°26 26 €GH 89268 80'96¢€’S 00°018°S HAINSYAIL AIYIYS €62°20L-TOT-T0T
LO"©6 b G69 89°268 8G°%20'TT 00°02L'TT MYATO XUYTIYS GTZ°Z0L-TOT-T0T
€8°76 PT°909 89°268 98°€TT’'TI 00°0ZL'TT MOSIAYAANS AYYIVS TLT 2Z0L-TOT-T0T
09°L6 TT1°08T 0L" 0GP 68°6TE°L 00°00S‘L SHALSOYL XMUVTIYS T0T 20L-TOT-T0T
FAILVISIOAT-a¥Vod - TOT 3adsa
saxnjTpuadxy
88 ¥¥ Z9°905’'000 ‘¥ 6€°L09°067 T 8E°9€T’'GT9’E 00°"€%9 ‘650’8 SHANIATI TYIOL
88 bF 297905000 ‘¥ 6€°L09°06% T 8E"9ET’'GT9 ‘€ 00°€%9°G50’8 000 3ded TR3OL
00°0 0070000001 0070 00°0 00°000‘000‘T YALYM WOYd NI ¥HAISNYEL 165°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘000°T 00°0 00°0 0070000001 HAMAS WOMd NNI ¥AASNVEL 065°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘00G'T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘006°T FONVASSI AaNO€ 000°869-000-TO0T
00°00T 00°9TT 00°0 (00°9TT) 00°0 IMOHS/¥3A0 HSYD 000°%69-000-10T
08°00T (0S°9€P‘Z) TT G6T'G9T 05" %0€’'S0E 00°898°20¢€ SNOANYTTAISIN 000°€69-000-T0T
SONUaAIY
aNnd ONILVIId0 TYIANID - T0T Pung
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYIRHON (ISYAYDIA) FASYIEONI (TYIMONEY) TYIEON 139009 dIANIWY NOILAT¥OSHAd YIIHAN TO
19dd % AONYTVE €202/TE/€0 HINOW €£202/1€/€0 €2-2202
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE QLA

Gz/2 tabeg

€20C/TE/€0 ODNIANT dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL d04 ILJ0dHdd HINLIANIAXH ANY HOANTATT

diysumo] seuwoy] :gd

HIAIEq :3x3sn

Nd 2¢€:v0 €202/82/€0



82° %S Z26°288°¢ YA 80°zev‘e 00°50€°9 TYIIHNATO FWIL-TINI SHOYM 00Z°¥0L-£GZ-T0T
70°00T  (¥E°0) 00°0 vE 806 00°8%6 ALNAEA AIYIVS 0ST"¥0L-£GZ-TOT
8E°G6 SE'69€E’C oL LOE'Y G9°EV6 ‘8F 00°€TE’TS INYLSISSY AWIL-TINd SHIUVIVS 060" F0L-€SZ-T0T
19°66 €L°622'% 0€°269°L L2 260’26 00°2zZ£'96 HWIL-TI0d SHTIYTIYS 000" 70L-£G2-T0T
ININIYYdHA FONVYNIJ-YIINSYIEL - €6z adea
0€°68 €9°€9T'%1 €2°€€€’9 LE"E€6T'8TT 00°LSE’ZET MEETIO - STz 3dsa Te3oq
86°92 G8°806'T 00° %99 ST 169 0070092 ONINIVMI ¥ NOILVYDNAX 000°096-ST2-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTITADISIN 000°966-5T2-10T
vE“€8 €ETEE 00°0 L9°99T 00°00¢ SININITIOY HONYNILNIVH 000°9€6-ST12-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T FONYNILNIVN/SYIVATE 000°0€6-G12-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°826 00°82Z6 ALITIEYIT TYYENAD FONVEASNI 000°0T6-GTZ-T0T
8G°bS 89°918°T 00°0 TE'EBT'Z 00°000‘F IONYNIQYO IO NOIL¥YOIJIIAOD 00€°006-GTZ-T0T
L0"2z8 65°L0F'E 00°0 Tv°26G‘ST 00°000‘6T SNOILI¥OITENd 00T°006-STZ-TOT
26° %2 €z°622 00°0 LL ®L 00°00¢€ SADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LI8-STZ-10T
00°Lb 00°69¢ 00°0 00°6€2 00° 006G SEDIAYES QILOVEINOD 000°0T8-STZ-10T
€€°82T (00°g8) 00°06 00°G8¢ 00°00€ SANA 3 dIHSYAININ 000" 708-GTZ-T0T
00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00§ QLINYNA/dIN0T HDIAJIO STITAANS ONIILVEEJIO 000" G¥L-GTZ-TOT
PrPL €€ €8¢ €0°6% L9°9TT'T 00°00G6’T SIITIANS ONILVEEJO 000°0¥L-STZ-T0T
LY %6 9L°GT PG LT 2 69¢ 00°682 dWOD S, NHWMNOM 000°6TL-STZ-10T
10°96 6E°¥6C 0L"LOS 19°680°L 00°¥8E’L NOIINEIYINOD YAXOTIWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-STZ-T0T
L9°L8 LG 12 00°0 EV"€ST 00°GLT LITIEYSIA WL ONOT HONVIASNI 00€°9TL-STZ-T0T
Z26°66 8T°T 00°0 Z28°9¢€v 1 00°8EF'T HONYHASNI TYINIJ 00Z°9TL-GTZ-TOT
62°68 1798 00°0 66 €0L 00°88L FIATT/GYSIA WIIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-STZ-T0T
16°96 Py LL 9T 9% 96 vhT’C 00°zzz'e INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-GTZ-T0T
0L°88 G8°800°¢ 00°0 ST €9L'GT 00°2LL'LT HONYEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-GTZ-T0T
L9°€6 §z-sze AN 2> GL"608'% 00°GET’S NOILNGIYINOD ¥AXOTIWH ¥OIJ 000°GTL-STZ-T0T
86°66 910 00°0 787199 00°299 JI0 A¥d A¥d MOIS 007" %0L-GTZ-T0T
VI €8 LG €9 00°0 €V €TE 00°LLE NOILVOIAIIMAD-ANAJILS XMVTIYS GLZ POL-GTZ-TOT
0678 GZ°€9 00°0 GL"GS€E 00°6TF IIYOIA ANAJILS-XUYTYS 062 %0L-STZ-T0T
62756 0Z°66 p8°€GT 08°800°‘2 0078012 ALNdEA A9VIVS 0ST"$0L-GTZ-T0T
196 6S"ESH T PS 197 ‘v TP°0TT‘I9 00°79G5“€9 IWNIL-TI0d SEATIYIVS 000" ¥0L-STZ-T0T
MYATO - 61z adeq
60°78 96°008‘6 08° 102 70 TI8'TS 00°219°19 SNOILDETE - T6T 3deg Te3OL
76°66 I1°0 000 687961 00°L6T ONINIVYEI 3 NOILYDNAd 000°096-T6T-T0T
00°00T 0070 007002 007002 00°002 SNOIANYTITADSIN 000°966-T6T-T0T
28766 00°GTb‘E 00°0 00°G80°¢g 00°005‘8 SININITIOV HONYNILNIYH 000°9€6-T6T-T0T
007001 0070 00°0 00°66T 00°66T ALITIEVIT TYEENAD FONVINSNI 000°0T6-T6T-T0T
LO°00T (8£°0) 00°0 8E'EFS 00°€EFS SEJIION T¥OIT 000°006-T6T-T0T
0070 00°002'% 00°0 00°0 00°002'% SADIAGES TYNOISSHEIOEd 000°LTI8-T6T-T0T
Z1°68 0z°G8L'T 08T 08°vTIZ'0T 00°000‘2T SAITIANS ONILTIAIO 000" 0%L-T6T-T0T
9% " 86 88°0 00°0 Z1°96 00°LS dHOD S\ NIWIYOM 000°"6TL-T6T-T0T
6G°66 08°0 00°0 0Z°G6T 00°96T NOILAEIYINOD WHAXOTAWE NOISNEJ 000°8TL-T6T-T0T
€V L6 8T°0 0070 z8°9 00°L INNOJOY SOHNIAVS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-T6T-T0T
76°66 LG"0 00°0 €7°900'T 00°L00'T NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWH ¥OId 000°STL-T6T-T0T
00°00T ST°0 00°0 sL zzs'oz 00°€z8’02 SYOLOISNI NOILOATH SIOYM GCI"SO0L-T6T-T0T
89°96 VE"86€ 00°0 99°06G'TT 00°686'TT ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L-T6T-T0T
00°00T T0°0 00°0 66°€69'T 00°769'T ATINOH FWIL-TINI SIOUM 00T ¥0L-T6T-T0T
SNOILDATH - 16T 2daa
62°G6 GE€°628'’6 L7 "€€0’61 S9°0T18°861T 00°9€9’802 AAILTILSININAY-9IOUNYW - gLT 3dsg Tea0l
saxn3Tpuadxy
aNQd ONILYIHdO TVHEANID - T0T pund
asn (TYWNIONEY) TVIMON (ISYAYOHAA) FSYIUONT (TYIONTY) 1I9ANE AAANINY NOILdI¥OSHA YIGHON 1D

oag % AONYTYE €202/1€/€0 HINOW €202/1E/€0 £€2-220¢

ATIYIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX
€202/T€/€0 ONIANI dOI¥Ad drysumoy, sewoyy, :gq
H¥dIdg :xesn
GZ/€ :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥OJd I¥0day JINITANIAXE ANV AONAATH

Wd 2€:70 €202/82/€0



00°0 00°008 00°0 000 007008 SADIION TY9AT 000°006-L52-10T
98° LG IT° 900’2 0070 68°G65€’¢E 00°008°’S SEDIAYES TYNOISSAIOEA 000" LT8-LGZ-T0T
0795 00°8TZ 0070 00°282 00°00§ SADIA¥AS AIALOVIINOD 000°0T8-LGZ-T0T
000 00°0%¢€ 00°0 000 00°0%€ SANA 3 dIHSHYAIWIW 000°P08-LS2Z-10T
00°0 007000’z 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 SEOIAYES TYOAT 000°208-LGZ-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00-00¢€ NLINGNI/GIN0H HDIAIO SAITAANS SNILTIEJIO 000°SkL-LSZ-T0T
0% -zL 9€°8¢€6 00°0 b9°19F’2 00°00F’€E SAITAINS HNIITIAAO 000°0%L-L5Z-T0T
FT°18 IT k9 20°12 68°GLT 00°0F€ dNOD S NAWMIUOM 000°6TL-LSZ-T0T
€1°86 87 T 0€°9 ZS LL 00°6L T¥INOD SNOILYSNAIWOD AIIIHIAA 00T 8TL-LGZ-T0T
G876 68" HSh TO" LG9 T1°6LE'S 00°0€8'8 NOIINETYINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNIJ 000°8TL-LGZ-T0T
ZL 18 69°GY 00°0 T€° %02 000652 LITIEYSIA WdHL ONOT HONVHASNI 00€°9TL-LSZ-T0T
LL 66 621 00°0 TL €96G 00°596 HONYIASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-LSZ-T0T
Z9°L8 Z6°'TTT 0070 80°Z6L 00° 706 FIIT/EYSIA WIFL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LGZ-T0T
TE" 76 LE"LOT 06 8% €9°08L'T 00°888°T INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-LSZ-10T
by 16 26°2L9 00°0 80°G8T'L 00°858°L HONVIASNI HITVEH 000°9TL-LGZ-T0T
L8°G8 827068 €0°€ESH ZL 891G 00°6T0'9 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTIL-LSZ-T0T
00°00T 9€°119°¢ 00°0 (9€°119'2) 00°0 ¥OSSASSY FWIL-I¥Yd SADYM 00T"S0L-LSZ-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% ¥ASNI HITVAH A0 NFIT NI SAOYM 9TL %0L-LSZ-TOT
00°00T (88°LET) vz 61 88 LET 00°0 HAYOHAA ANTIILS-AYVTIVS 052" ¥0L-LSZ-10T
Th G8F (€6 €96) 00°0 €G ETIT'T 00° 0S¢ TYOIYHT) AWIL-TINI SHOUM 00Z°%0L-LSZ-T0T
00°0 00°%12'T 00°0 00°0 00°%TZ’T ATINOH FWIL-TINA SADYM 00T " %0L-LSZ-T0T
62°96 (AR 2744 PE 068’0 8% "60F ‘€9 00" 558’69 MOSSHSSY - FAWIL-TINA XUYTIYS SLO"P0L-LSZ-TOT
18766 8L'€EE T€° 219 [AARNA R 00°LS6 L HAIL-TI0d SEATUYIVS 000" %0L-LSZ-T0T
€8°9¢€ 00°G68°T 007009 00°G0T'T 00°000’€ MIIARY A0 QYVOLd XUYTIVS 00T €0L-LSZ-T0T
ONISSHASSY - LGZ 3dad
LE"€6 67 °2TE‘0C 06°€EZF ‘61 16 8€6°G8¢C 00°162'90¢€ INIWNIYMYdEA AONUYNII-YIUASYAEL - €62 3dag Te3ol
GT1°06 LZ VLE 00°0 €L°GZV'E 00°008°€ ONINIVML 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-€£G2-T0T
08" %9 0088 00°0 007291 00°065¢ SNOANYTTADSIN 000°966-£52-10T
08°66 PETO 0070 997991 00°L9T SLNANAAIOY HONYNIALINITH 000°9€6-£G2-T0T
00°0 007062 00°0 00°0 00°065¢Z HONUYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-€52-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°LOE’T 007 LOE'T ALITIEYIT TYEENID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-£52-T10T
00°00T L0 00°0 82°L20'Z¢ 00°8z20°2¢ NOIIVIYdTdd TTO¥ XYL 000°0€£8-£52-T0T
22 0% 62°260°¢ 00°0 TLTLOP'T 00°006’¢€ SEADIAYES TYNOISSAIOEd 000" LTI8-£52-T0T
20°9L €G°86L'T 00°0 LF TOL'S 00°005‘L SEDIAYAS QILOVIINOD 000°018-£52-10T
2oL 00°82¢ 0070 00°LTI9 00°G¥8 SANd 3 dIHSYIGWINW 000°#08-€£G2-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" FFS ‘T 00" %¥5’C 11dnv¥ 000°€08-£52-T0T
00°0 00° 052 00°0 00°0 007052 SADIAYES T¥OHAT 000°208-£G2-10T
€0°00T (8% 0) 00°0 8v"8ES'T 00°8€G'T NLINYAZ/dIN0E FDIAI0 SHITIANS OSNIIVEIIO 000°SPL-€52-10T
8026 81" %SS LO"S6L Z8°Gvv’9 00°000°L SHITAANS ONIIVIEIO 000°0%L-€£52-T0T
61°€8 vZ"88 8% bE 9L 9€EW 00°626S dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-£S2-T0T
9888 PGS ETT 9% 8L 9% " G06 00°6T0'T T¥INOD SNOILYSNAJWOD AA¥YFIIA] 00T'8TL-£S2-T0T
€9°%6 LE"GS0'T 29°225'1 £€9°986’8T 00°2v9’6T NOILNEIYINOD YAROTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-£62-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°002 00°00% ‘2 00°00% ‘¢ INANATIANS SNI HITYAH HIIILAH 009°9TL-£S2-T0T
AR A 98°9L 00°0 PT LTH 00°b6F LITIEYSIA WNEL 9NOT FONWINSNI 00€°9TL-£G62-T0T
S0°00T (z6°0) 0070 26°6€8°T 00°6€8'T FONYENSNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-€S2-T0T
0€°86 €6°62C 00°0 Lo*8zL'T 00°8SL'T FIIT/9YSIA WEAL ILHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€52-10T
ST 96 8Z°8%T S9°LP zL 10L'e 00°0G8'’€ INNOJOY SONIAYS HITIVEH 0S0°9TL-£G2Z-T0T
LY 16 1v°1€9 00°0 65°89L'9 00°00% ‘L HONVIASNI HITIVAH 000°9TL-£52-10T
ZL €6 L1126 F0°88T'T €8°2ZhL’ET 00°F99'%T NOILNEIYINOD YAROTAWA YIId 000°GTL-€62-T0T
Z1°€6 LETLZE'T P9 Lb6’C €9°2L0'92 00°000 ‘82 ATINOH FWIL-IYYd SADYM 000°G0L-£SZ-T0T
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°000‘% 00°000'% ¥ASNI HITYIH J0 NHIT NI SIOUM 9TL"Y0L-€GZ-TOT
€0°00T (Lz0) 00°0 LT E6L 00°€6L 440 A¥d AV¥A MOIS 007 B0L-ESZ-TOT
06°%6 00° 02 89 L0O€ 00°96L’E 00°000‘% FFYOHIA ANIAILS-AIYTIYS 0GZ " #0L-£GZ-TOT
saanjtpuadxy
aNnd SNIIVYAJO TYHANTD - TQOT Pund
asgsn (TYIRNONEY) TYINON (ISYTIDIA) ("TYIMONEY) 139dNd AIANINY NOILATYOSHA YAIWAN TD
19049 % HONU'TYL €202/1€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-2202
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVTIVE dLX

SZ/¥ :9begq

€20C/TE/E0 ONIANHE AOI¥dd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥04d IJ0ddY FMAIIANIAIXE ANV IANNAATI

dtysumo], sewoy] :gd

q9dIHd :x9sn

WNd 2€:v0 €202/82/€0



00°0 00°00G‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°006G6‘€E HONVYNILNIVK/S9IvddEy 000°0£6-282-T0T
20" 76 Sz 66¢C 000 SLT00L'¥ 00°000°S SHILITILN 000°0Z6-¢8¢-101
00°00T (80°0) 00°0 80°¥98'F 00°798'F SHDOIAYIS QHALOVILNOD 000°018-282-10T
IOLW M¥¥d HOEL SIMVT IVddD - zgz adea
68°%8 00°6SL’S LT ESL 00°%9€‘zE 00°€z1’8¢€ AgILANID - 9Lz 3daa Te3ol
90°8L 60°859 8% °089 T6°TrE’Z 00°000°€ TYINTY INIWINOH 00T°0b6-9LZ-T0T
€6°59 9v " PH0 ‘2 00°0 S G6S6°€E 00°000'9 HONUNIALNIV/ SYIVITY 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°62T 00°62T AILITIGVIT TVEANID FONVEASNTI 000°0T6-9L2-TO0T
00°00T 9%°0 00°0 PSTGLY LT 00°9LEF LT SHOIAYES AILOVILNOD 000°0T8-9LC-TOT
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SIITAANS SNILYYEdO 000°0%L-9LZ-T0T
6T°0€ LGS°09T 16°0 €69 00°0€¢ dHOD S NIEWMYOM 000°6TL-9LC-T0T
¢9°sL 97°99¢ 8T1°L FL"GC8 00°260'T NOILNEIYINOD ¥HXOTdWA NOISNIJ 000°8TL-9L2-10T
S0°G6 I6°6 €EF°0 60°06T 00°00¢ LNNODDVY SONIAVYS HLTIVAH 0S0"9TL-9LZ-TOT
ICc 1L 0% 00¢ 8E" b 09° 66V 00°969 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAAOTAWA ¥OIJA 000°GTIL-9LZ~-T10T
0% "G8 25°90¢ 1€°9T1 8V €6L'T 00°001°‘2 HWILIIAO SHOYM 000 0TL-9LZ-TOT
89°¢L €E°CI6'T 87" ED L9°L80'S 00°000‘L ATINOH HWIL-TTINI SIAOYM 00T "%0L-9LC-T0T
X9IIINED - 9Lz 3dea
6L°26 €2°€8€7LT 89°96L°99 LL"8T9'¢€ee 00°200'T¥H2 SANNOY¥D 3 HNIATINY - 692 3dsg Te3ol
€0°STT (PT"€€0°GT) Z8°LbS ‘€S PT EE0'GTT 00°000‘00T SLNIWIAOYAWI TIVIIJYD 000°7#L6-G9C-T0T
00°0 00°62E’€T 00°0 00°0 00°6ZE’ET AYTIINO TYLIJYO 000°0L6-G9¢-T10T
62°T0C (96°8€0’¢) 09°9€7 ‘Y 96°8€09 00°000°€ TYLINIY INIWdINOA 00T "0FP6-G9¢-T0T
oc-ze €8°L96°¢C 00°0 LT"2ET'T 00°00T’S SINIWITIOY HONYNIALNIYN 000°9€6-S9¢2-10T
L9°T8 69°G97 ‘¢ 2s"6ve’‘e TE PES'OT 00°000‘02 AONYNILNIVH/ SEIVdTd 000°0£6-59¢-T0T
I1°98 A7 ARANES ST 78 96,9902 00°000'%2 SIILITILO 000°026-59¢-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°98Z'F 00°982'% ALITIEVYIT TYEEANID TONVINSNI 000°0T6-G9¢-10T
7S hL €8°%18 00°zc1 LT°G8E’'T 00°002’¢ INOHJJTHEL 000°058-69¢2-T0T
66 °LE GZ°098°1 00°0 SL'6ET'T 00°000‘€ SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHUd 000" LT8-S92-10T
00°00T (00°G6¥%) 00°0 00°6G7% 00°0 SHOIAYES dILOYYILNOD 00T 0T8-G92-T10T
¢0° 1L TZ GLE'9 00°96 6L %29 GT 00°000°22 SHDIAYIS AILOVIILNOD 000°0T8-G9¢-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 007961 00°96T HOIT AVAITOH/SYIANNVYE TYNOSYIS 0S89 "0%L-G9C-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S AYAd NOILYDIJAILAYAL 009°0%L-G9¢C-10T
00°%0T (00°¥F) 00°00¢ 00" %¥PT'T 00°00T'T d IL¥0dSS¥d SHITAdNS HNIILVITJO GCT 0FL-G9C-T0T
25788 91°925‘2 9G°6HE’T 78 ELV ‘6T 00°000'zzZ SUITddNS HNILVIAJO 000°0FPL-S9C-T10T
16796 8C°€T 99°9L CL 9TV 00" 0€EV dWNOD S NAWMIOM 000°6TL-592-T0T
S0°9TT (€T L2T) 6T C6€E €1°616 00°26L NOILNEIYLINOD ¥IXOTAWH NOISNIA 000°"8TL-G92-10T
PP €6 9¢°9 7O LT vv°€6 00°00T LNNODOY SONIAVYS HITYHEH 0S0°9TL-G9¢-T10T
S6°96 06 " 8E 9T°98¢ 0T°8€C’T 00°LLZ'T NOILNEIIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI ¥IOIJ 000°GTL-G9C-T0T
TI6°16 80°008 0C°0L9 26°160°6 00°268'6 TYIYOLINYL SHAOYM 000°CTL-G9C2-T01
€0°0€T (LT°180'T) 8Z°€0S'T LT°189'% 00°009°¢ HNILIIAO SEOYM 000°0TL-S9¢C-T0T
000 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00¢ ATINOH IANIL-I¥Yd SIAOYM 000°G0L-G92-10T
LZ 66 00°2c¢ 06°%9L’T 00°8L6'C 00°000°¢€ ATINOH EWIL-TTINA SHOYM 00T°FP0L-S92-T0T
SANNOY¥D 3 DNIATINd - 692 3deq
09°G8 0G 0€ES‘LT G1°80€’L 0S°8¥Z’'%0T 00°6LL'TCT ONISSHSSY - LGz 3ds@ Te3O0L
TLTL 0S5 6% 00°0 06°62CT 00°GLT TINA TISIIA 3 SYO 00T°8E€6-LG2-T0T
L9°9T €€ €e8 00°0 L9°99T 00°000’T SININITIOVY HINYNALNIYHW 000°9€£6-LSZ-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°960°‘¢ 00°960°’2 ALITIGVIT TYUANAD HONVIASNI 000°0T6-LSC-T01T
sainjytpusadxy
dNNd ONIIVYIAJO TYYANED - TOT Pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYREON (ISYIYDHAA) HASYIAMONI (TYWMONEY) TYINON LIDANE dIAANINY NOILdI¥dSs3A HIGWAN 19
19d9 % HONYIVd €20C/TE/€0 HINOW €202/T€/€0 €2-220¢

ATIYIIVAY

S¢/s :abeg

¥0d ALIAILOVY

HONVTIVd dlLA

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od IMOdAY HHALIANTAXE ANY FONTATH

€202/T€/€0 ONIANT AOI¥Ed

dTysumo], sewoyl :gd

J4dIEad -assn

Wd ¢€:v0 €202/82/€0



0L'88 18°90T 00°0 6T1°8€8 00°G¥76 FIIT/EYSIA WEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TZF-T10T
0L"86 09°b¥ 81" €€ 0% z8g’c 00°LZV’E INNOJDOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-TZ¥-10T
29716 88°0TG'T 0070 Z1°225'91 00" €€0’8T HONVMASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TZv-10T
60°16 vS° 786 Z0°LzL 9% L9001 00°250°TT NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAXOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTIL-TIZV-T0T
99°26 GT €679 Gv 06€£’G G8°9%2‘08 00°009'98 SYOLJIASNI SAOYM 002°S0L-TZV-T0T
00°00T Z0°0 00°0 86°66L 00°008 ¥ASNI HITYEH J0 NFIT NI SIOYM 9TL ' ¥0L-TZF-T0T
€0°G6 €8°%2 G 8E LT"GLY 00°006S HAYOIAA ANIEILS-AYYTIES 0SZ°%0L-TZP-T0T
92°G6 0E°%06°'T 0v°81€’€E 0L°G62'8E 00°00zZ ‘0% TYIINATD HAWIL-TINI SAOYM 002" ¥0L-1ZF-T0T
T1°€6 0L°82T'T 09°v2z't 0€°9%2’ST 00°GLE'9T ANIL-TI0d SATUVTIYS 000°P0L-TZH-T0T
SEQ0D NOILONWISNOD - Tzv 3adaa
GV 68 G1°18Z'¢€e S0°6L6°0T 68 TI8E’L6T 00°€99‘0¢2c ININJOTIATA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dad Te3log
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°06L'G 00°06L'S AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-TLE-TOT
GG €6 167821 99°LE 60°TL8'T 00°000°2 ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 SNOANYTTAISIN 000°9G66-TLE-TOT
€8°€9 0T"GEZ 00°0 0671V 007059 TENd TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€6-TLE-TOT
8G°LS 00°60§ 00°0 00169 00°002°T ISNHdXE FTOIHAA 000°8€6-TLE-TOT
Z9°LY €€ €8T 00°0 L9°99T 00°0SE SININIATIOY HONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
00°0 007009 00°0 00°0 00009 HONYNIINIYH/ SHIVdTA 000°0€6-TLE-TOT
00°00T 000 00°0 00°298°2 00°298°2 ALITIEYIT TYEEANAD FAONVINSNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
€8°68 GE" €02 8% 7SS G9°96L'T 0070002 SHADIION TY¥OIAT 000°006-TLE-TOT
991G GL°98¢€ 0070 GZ €TV 00°008 SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATIIIM 00T°068-TLE-TOT
08°6¥% 00°152 00°G¥ 00°6%2 00° 006§ STYDISAHd INAWAOTIWH 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T N¥'Id ¥¥LSYW FL¥ddn 00T LI8-TLE-TOT
L0 €9 G1°096 00°0 G8'6€9°T 00°009°'2 SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LI8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000’€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ SEDIAYHS QIIDTIINOD 00T 0T8-TLE-TOT
08°88 G0°F2Z9'T 00°0 G6°GLB'ZT 00°005'FT SEOIAYES QALOVIILNOD 000°0T8-TLE-TOT
T0°00T (%€ 0) 00°0 pE"€€E’T 00°€€€’2 TAINI MYNIDYS 00T ¥08-TLE-TOT
1€°26 21°9% 00°0 88" €SS 00°009 SANA 3 dIHSYAAWAN 000°F¥08-TLE-TOT
€9°€8 00°0TE’T 00°00€ 0070699 00°000’8 SEADIAYAS TYOHT 000°208-TLE-TOT
98" L9 007621t 00°0 00°GLE'Z 00°00G6’€ ALINYAZ/dIN0E FDIAJ0 SHAITAANS SNIIVIAIO 000°SPL-TLE-TOT
€9°16 bL VEE 68°9€C 92°699°¢ 00°000'F SHITdANS ONILYIAIO 000°0VL-TLE-TOT
€8°88 79" 85 TZ°62 9€°99% 00°52S dWOD S, NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-TLE-TOT
12 68 62°59 26 €V TL 6€S 00°509 I¥INOD SNOILYSNAJWOD dA¥Y¥dIAA 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
99°F6 ELTLS £6°899 LZ°921'0T 00°869'0T NOILAETYINOD ¥HXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
€T°€8 LT Zh 00°0 €8°L02 00062 IITIEVSIA WYL SNOT FONYIASNI 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
66°66 820 0070 LT TET'Z 00°2€1’'2 . AONYMASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-TLE-TOT
91 L8 L9 LYT 00°0 €€°200'T 00°0GT'T FIIT/EYSIA WNAL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
TL°L6 88°9L 00°0 z1°982'¢ 00°€9¢€’¢ INNODJOY SONIAVS HITYAH 0S0°9TL-TLE-TOT
08°96 67 €02 0070 TG°96T'9 00°09€’9 AONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
82°€6 90°969 €5°8F9 b6°00T’6 00°LSL'6 NOIINEIYMINOD YHAAOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-TLE-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°G8 00768 ANIIEIAO SHAOYM 000°0TL-TLE-TOT
LY G6 P8 F6T'T 16°098°1 9T 16162 00°98£’9¢ ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SHAOYM 000°GOL-TLE-TOT
00°00T (z20°0) 0070 20008’z 00°008°‘2 ¥ASNI HITYIH A0 QAIT NI SADYM 9TL POL-TLE-TOT
96°66 ¥Z°0 0070 9L"GES 00°9€S AJ0 A¥d A¥A MOIS 00" ¥0L-TLE-TOT
L0"G6 22798 19°pET 8L €99'T 00°0SL'T IFIODIAA ANAAILS-AIYIYS 062" P0L-TLE-TOT
00°00T zZ0°0 00°0 86°808°C 00°608°¢2 TYDIMATD FAWIL-TINI SADYM 00Z°¥0L-TLE-TOT
20" 16 LG L00'E $9°298°T €V 6% '0€ 00°005’€€ ATINOH FWIL-TINI SAOYM 00T " POL-TLE-TOT
89°66 17°01Iv ‘2 L0°982'F 65" T9€€S 00°2ZLL'GS ANIL-TI0d SATUYTIYS 000" ¥0OL-TLE-TOT
88°LL 06298 00°6LZ 06°LE0’E 00°006°‘€ SQ¥YOd 9NINOZ AYYIYS 00Z"€0L-TLE-TOT
ININAOTIAAA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dsa
LS TL LT 66L°E 00°0 €8°%9G6’6 00" F9€’€ET FOIW MM¥Vd HOWI SANYI IV3IYD - Z8z 3deg Te3ol
saanjTpuadxy
aNQd SNILVIHAO TYEANID - T0T pung
azsn (TYWEONLY) TYINHON (ISYAYOTAA) FSYIUONI (TYWMONEY) TYIRON 1A95and dIANINY NOILATI¥OSHd YIGAON TO
I9d9 & AONYIVE €20Z/T€/€0 HINOW €20Z/1€/€0 €£2-220¢
ATAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY AONVIVE ALA
€202/T€/€0 DNIANT AOT¥Ad drysumog, sewoyy :€d
F9AIda :-assn
S2/9 :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥0d I¥0ddd FIMALIANIIXT ANV FANNTAAHT WNd ZE:90 €202/8Z/€0



€1°98 68°062'6 68°T26'S TI°60L°LS 00°000‘L9 ONILHOIT I¥d¥LS - 8%y 3dea Te3ol
€1°98 6870626 68°126'S TT°60L"LG 00°000‘L9 SEILITILA 000°026-87V-T0T
ONIIHOIT IAE¥LS - 8vv adaa
66°66 90°0T 00°0 F6 115’68 00°225‘68 IO¥YT I¥ SNIVIA - Shp 3dsd Teaol
v6°9%8'6 (Fv-zZZL’'L8) 00°0 vb°229 ‘88 00°006 ININSSASSY ALYIIONd dIHSNMOL 000°L08-SPF-TO0T
00°1 06°zeL’'L8 00°0 05°688 00°229'88 HO¥YT IV NIVYd 000°908-577-T10T
IOYYT IV SNIVMA - Svp adea
58706 €9°TEL 00°0 LE"89T L 0070008 ININIDYNYA YIIVM WEOLS - vip 3daa Te3ol
G8°06 €9°T€L 00°0 LE"892'L 00°000‘8 SHDIAYHS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LI8-FFF-TOT
ININIOYNYW HALYM WNOLS - pib 3dad
6T 6% 9€°1vZ’S 00°0 P9°€L0'G 00°STE’0T SNIYMAAIS - ¢y 3dad Te3og
00°00T (S6°7E6‘E) 00°0 G6°bE6’E 00°0 SINIWIAOMIWI TYIIAYD 000" %L6-257-T0T
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% A¥TIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-2F5-T0T
00°0 00°80¢ 0070 00°0 00°80¢ TYINTY ININAINOF 00T 076-CFo-T0T
00°0 00°00G6°2 00°0 00°0 0070062 FONYNIINIVA/ SUIVdTd 000°0€6-277-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°G2 00°62Z ALITIEVIT TVdEANID FONYINSNI 000°0T16-277-T0T
6L VT LB8"ZF 00°0 €T FT 00° LS dNOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-2FP-T0T
e €e 90°022 00°0 76°60T 00°0€€ NOIINEIYINOD YHAXOTIWH NOISNHA 000°8TL-ZPP-T0T
SL'TE G9°€T 00°0 GE'9 00°02 INNODOY SONIAVS HITYIH 060°9TL-ZFP-T0T
€8°6¢ 68°LST 00°0 TT°L9 00°522Z NOILNEIYINOD YHAXOTAWI WOId 000°STL-ZFP-T0T
69°1 9€"LEL 00°0 v9° 21 00°06L ANIIEIAO SHOYM 000°0TL-277-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007002 ATYNOH FWIL-IYYd SAOYM 000°G0L-ZFP-TOT
8T°G¥ 879601 00°0 26" €06 00°000°2 XATINOH FWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T "FOL-ZPP-TOT
SMTYMIAIS - zyy 2deq
7966 92°G669°'01 99°0¥8‘LT L FG8'FET 00°065‘G¥z SHIJ0D NOILONYLSNOD - TZy 3dag Te3ol
LO"FL e €ee 00°0 99°999 00°006 ONINIVMI 3 NOILYDNAd 000°096-TZ¥-10T
€€°06 00°86G €0° 1€ 00°2¥Fs 007009 TINAd TISAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€6-TZV-T10T
€982 0T %12 00°0 06°G8 00°00¢€ ISNHIXHT FATOIHIA 000°8€6-TZ¥-10T
297 Ly €€ €8T 00°0 L9°991 00° 0S¢ SININIIIOY FONYNILNIVAH 000°9€6-TZF-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°TL6'T 00°TL6'T ALITIGVIT TVHENAD FONVHASNI 000°0T6-TZH-T0T
08°G8 €8°6C 00°0 LT"08T 00°0TZC SNOIIYDINAKWWNOD SSATIIIM 00T 0G68-TZF-TOT
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°LS2 00°LSZ STYOISAHd INAWAOTINI 000°9€8-TZF-T0T
SP ETIT (2S5 0P8 ‘%) ST 81S°’S 25 0P8 0% 00°000‘9¢ SHDIAYES TYNOISSIIOYd 000" LI8-TZF-T0T
78" 88 00°8T9'T 00°0 00°288°21 00°005'%T SHDIA¥ES QALOYYLNOD 000°0T8-TZP-TI0T
€€°89T (00°502) 00°GT¥ 007506 00°00¢€ SINA 3 dIHSYIININ 000°%08-TZF-TOT
€8°F€ 65°€Ch 0070 v 922 00° 059 NLINYAA/JIN0T IDIAI0 SHAITIINS ONILVIALO 000" SPL-TZV-T0T
¥6°GL LE €SS SLTE6SG €9°9bL'T 00°00£’2C SHITAdAS ONILTIIIO 000°0%L-TZF-T0T
79°G6 96°1¢ G§9°2¢€ PyELY 00°G6¥% dWOD S, NAWIEOM 000°6TL-TZV-T0T
ZE L6 LE ¥ A REAN €9°861 00°€9T IT¥INOD SNOILYSNAAWOD AFYYHIAd 00T"8TL-TZF-TI0T
9876 LS LTE vE"S0S €V 2Zv0’9 00°0LE’9 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTIWE NOISNIA 000°8TL-TZV-T0T
vz 16 6°GT 00°0 90°991 00°281 IITIEVSId WNAL 9NOT FONWVEASNI 00€°9TL-TZF-TOT
00°00T (G0°0) 00°0 S0°0L0’2 00°0L0’2C FONVMASNI TYINIQ 002°91L-TZv-TOT
saan3jtpuadxy
aNNd ONILYYEJO TYIANID - T0T pung
13sn ("TYIWNONEY) TYINION (ISYIUOAA) FASYHMONI (TVIMONEY) TYIWHON 1d9aNE dAANINY NOILdI¥DSHA dAGHAN TO
oag & HONYTIYL €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-220¢
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY FONYIVE ALk

€202/TE/E0 ONIANE AOI¥Ad
GzZ/L  :obeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥Od®d HMALIANAIXT ANY FOANTATT

dtysumoyg, sewoyy :gq

d49dIEa :xssn

Wd ¢€:¥0 €20¢/82/€0



TE" 11T (88°8%2) €6°169 88 877 'Z 0070022 SAITAANS ONILVIHAO 000°0%L-29L-T0T
SWYI90¥d SNHAZILIO YOINAS - z9. 3dad
I8 00T (0" ¥12) P9 16T G0 TLS'9C 00.L5€’9¢ SWYYO0dd WIMS - T9. 3ded Te3ioL
0z LOT (Lz €12) 00°€1C LZ GLT'E 0072962 FONYNIINIVH/ SYIYdTA 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
00°00T 60°0 00°0 I6°T26'¢€ 00°226°¢€ SHITddNS ONILTIAJO 000°0%L-T9L-T0T
GE'00T (68°0) 00°0 68°26¢2 00°25¢ dWOD S, NAWNIOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
66°66 80°0 (9€°v) 26°G9€’T 00°99€’T NOIZINEIYINOD ¥HAROTAWI VOIJ 000"GTL-T9L-T0T
00°00T (90°0) (00°LS) 90°GSB’LT 00°GG8’LT ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHAOYM 000°G0L-T9L-TOT
SWYIO0dd WIMS - T19L 3ded
€0°LL 90" b6L LET 69°8G b6 602’297 007000009 ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 9G6L 3adsg TePilOoL
98°9L 96°€6L LET 698G PO 0TL’LGE 00°F0G'G66G AAYASIYd FUALYN "dWI TYLIJYD GLS " $L6-9GL-T0T
00°00T 010 00°0 06°G6F'F 00°96%'F SI¥IEOY SINANIAOMAWI TYLIAYO 0SS ¥L6-9GL-T0T
ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOVY ALITIOVA - 96, 3daa
65°16 18°%20'12Z Zh 662791 61°260‘622 00" LTT'0GC NOILVILSININAY - ZGL 23dsd Te3oq
LO"6€E 00°0tTE’T (00" 0€6) 00°0%8 00°0G6T’2 ONINIVEIL % NOILYONAd 000°096-2SL-T0T
08°66 FE'O 0070 99°991 00°L9T SININAAIOY HONYNILNIYRN 000°9€£6-2SL-T0T
£5°66 870 000 Zs 10T 00°20T SEOIION TYOIT 000°006-2GSL-TOT
00°00T 000 00°0 00°%02 00°%0¢ STYDISAHA INAWXOTANI 000°9€£8-2SL-T0T
Gt zbz (IL"®SE’T) GZ pSE’T TL°L0E"'2 00°€G6 SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHUA 000" LT8-25L-T0T
00°0 00°00S§ 00°0 00°0 00°006§ SEOIAYIS dHALOVILINOD 000°0T8-2GL-T0T
09°08 05°2vz 00°0 05°L00'T 00°052'T SENA 3 dIHSYAIWARN 000" ¥08-2GL-TOT
00°00T 000 000 00° %98 00°%98 1140y 000°€08-25L-T0T
000 00°955°0T 00°0 000 00°955°0T T34 NOIIVYISINIWAY 000°008-2GL-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°2L9'T 00°2L9’'T NIINGNA/4IN0F FDIAIO SHITAANS ONILTIHAIO 000°GVL-2GL-T0T
6619 62 0€€’T LT GET TL'69T'C 00°00G’€ SAITAdNS ONILTIAJO 000°0%L-2GL-TOT
ZZ°€6 LE"TOT TL 69T €9°8T2'¢2 00°08€‘2 dWOD S, NIHIIOM 000°6TL-2GL-T0T
29°96 0% vzs PT°0LZ'T 09°086'FT 00°G60G’ST NOIINETYINOD ¥AXOTAWA NOISNIAJ 000°8TL-2GL-T0T
9% ° 28 16°8L 00°0 60°TLE 00°0G¥F LITIEYSIAd WNEL 9NOT HONWVEASNI 00€°9TL-2GL-TOT
08°66 Ly ¥ 00°0 €S F6T'C 00°66T°2C AONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-2SL-T0T
S6°L8 6L°%0C 00°0 1276671 00°00L'T FATT/EYSIA WEEL THOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T0T
TF 00T (og"€2) F8°G0T o€ 8FL'S 00°62L’S INNODJDOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-2GL-TOT
Z9°16 9L"106°T 00°0 rZ°208°02 00°pOL’ZzZ HONYINSNI HITYHEH 000°9TL-2SL-T0T
1v°G6 Zh 6LS 65°L86 86 9€0’ZT 00°919’2T NOILNEI¥INOD ¥IAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-2GL-T0T
8T %6 vE"080°C 8T 2hv'C 99°269 ‘€€ 00°€€L’GE ATINOH FWIL-IMYd SIADYM 000°S0L-2SL-T0T
86°66 210 00°0 88°2SL 00" €SL AJ0 A¥d AYd MOIS 00%"%0L-2SL-T0T
06°%6 00° %02 89" LOE 00°96L'€E 00°000'% HEYOEA ANAJILS-X¥YTIYS 062°%0L-2GL-T0T
LT"86 €9°6v2’Z 9L°9LZ'01 Le ggz‘ozct 00°FeEG‘ZZT AWIL-TI0d SATUVIVS 000" %0L-2SL-T0T
P8 FL 00°8LY 00081 00°22F'1 00°006°T STYIDIAIO AALDHATHE AUYIYS 000°20L-2SL-T0T
NOIIWMISININAY - zGL 3dad
85°06 EL°BZT'PT 00°0 LT TLB'GET 00°000‘0ST SWYd90¥d av¥od - 0Gb 3dag Te3oL
8506 €L°8ZT'%1 00°0 LT TLB'GET 00°000°0ST AONYNIINIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0€6-0GF-TOT
SKYYO0¥dd avod - 06 3dad
saanjTpuadxy
aNQd ONIIVEEJO TYHANID - T0T Pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYAIDHAA) ASYTIONI (TYWIONEY) TYIMON 139008 AAANANY NOILATI¥0S3EA HIAIWAN TO
1od9 % IONVYTIVE €202/T€E/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €c-ceoe

dTIVTIVAY

Gz/8 :abeg

404 ALIAILOVY

JONYTIVd dlLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL d0d I¥OdEY HEYNLIANIAAXE ANY AOANTATA

€20C/TE/E0 ONIANI dOIddd

diysumo] seuwoyl :gd

HIAIHa :x3sn

Wd 2¢€:¥0 €20c¢/82/€0



69 8€E SL° 20§ SL 6VZ GZ°LIE 00°028 SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONILYIHIO 00€°0¥L-89L-TOT
00°82T  (00°9€€) 0070 00°9€6’1 00°002'T SEIT4dNS HNILVEAJO 000" 0%L-89L-T0T
8682 9T 9% GZ'9 ¥8°8T 00769 dWOD S, NAWNEOM 000" 6TL-89L-T0T
67 9% €0°L0T 18°0¢€ L6°26 00°002 NOILNETYINOD ¥HXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-89L-T0T
Ib°€P 99°%8G ‘T 88°Z0¥ PETGTZ'T 00°008‘2 XTINOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
A¥IHOYY - 89, 3daq
ZO"PET  (6T°025'T) ST°%9€’e 61°686°G 00°697'p TIVELENSYE - L9L 3dag Te3og
Z8'ELT  (0G°€€0'T) 00°8ST’T 0G°€Er ‘e 00°00%'T SIYIHS-1 SEITAdNS SNIIVIIJ0 00€°0FPL-L9L-TOT
L6°T2T  (89°662) S6°662 89°€99'1 00°%9€'T SAITAdNS ONILVIEIO0 000 0¥L-L9L-TOT
€T°€2C 60°69 €v°0T 16°02 00°06 dWOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL-L9L-TOT
(9% %G) €9°LLT ¥9°€9 (€9°29) 00°STT NOIINEIYINOD YAXOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-L9L-TOT
26°821T  (EL"€€W) €1°2Z€8 €L EE6'T 00°006°T XTINOH IWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-L9L-TOT
TIVELENSYd - 9L 3dad
2GS %0T  (0E£°S0€) 96°€6T'T 0€7990°L 00°T9L79 AIMOOH ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOX - 99, 3dag Teaog
G6°66 8T°0 00°0 z8°z6¢ 00°€6€ ONIHSITENd 5 SNIINI¥d 000°106-99L-T0T
€0°€2T (0G°26T) 00°G12Z 06°820'T 00°9¢€8 SLIIHS-I SHITAdNS SNIIVIEIO 00€°07L-99L-TO0T
8F " L8 S6°LET 00°0 G0°299°'T 00°006'T SEITAdNS ONILYYEJO 000" 0%L-99L-T0T
¥8°6G €1°2¢ T7°0T L8 LY 00°08 dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-99L-TO0T
86°0TT (L9°L2) G889 L9°6LT 00°25¢ NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWT YOId 000°GSTL-99L-T0T
LL*OTT  (6E°GGE) 0L°668 6€°659°¢ 00°00€’€E ATINOH FWIL-I9¥d STOYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
AIIDOOH 900Td/SOINITO HINOX - 99, adesg
P6°T0T (6T°2L) 00°2L 6T°¥8L'¢E 00°2IL'E TIYELd0S I110aY¥ - 69 21dsg Te3zol
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°88L"¢C 00°88L'2Z SEDIAYEAS AILOVEINOD 000°0T18-S9L-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°69 00°59 SIMIHS-I SHITddNS SNIIVIHIO 00€°0%L-G9L-TOT
EL°80T  (96°TL) 00°2L 967568 00°%Z8 SEIT4ANS ONILVYEIO 000°0%L-S9L-T0T
99°00T (g£2°0) 00°0 €Z°GE 00°G€E dWOD S NIWMYOM 000°6TL-S9L-T0T
TTIY9Ld0S I1InaY¥ - g9, adag
80°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0TT 00°0TT TIVELI0S HINOX - v9. adeaa Te30L
80°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0TT 00°0TT dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000" 6TL-P9L-TOT
TI¥III0S HINOX - p9L adaq
€C2°G0T  (96°709) 16 °66 96 1912t 00°LSG'TT ¥IO00S - €9, 3deg Te3OL
79" 89 6L°9GT 00°0 12 €¥e 00° 00§ SNOISSHINOD-SAITAANS GLY9"0FL-E9L-T0T
98°80T (0Z°062Z) 00°0 0zZ°GL0'E 00°6z28'¢2 SILYIHS-I SHAITAANS SNIIVIEJO 00E€"0FL-E9L-TOT
T0°00T (£7°0) 00°0 EF-0S0'D 00°060'F SIITddNS HNILYIAJO 000°0%L-€9L-T0T
65°€6 Z29°LT 7T 8€°LGTZ 00°sLZ dNOD S, NIWMMOM 000" 6TL-€9L~TOT
89°€0T (0Z°TT) 00°L 0Z°S1E 00°%0€ NOILAGIYINOD YHAAOTAWI ¥OId 000°"GTL-€9L-T0T
9€°¥IT (PGS LIG) 05" 16 S 02T'p 00°€09°’¢ ATINOH HWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-£9L-TO0T
¥d000S - €9. 3dag
TETIT (88°8%2) €6°169 88°8%F ‘T 00°00z2'2 SWY¥90dd SNIAZILID YOINAS - 29, 3dag Te3ol
saInatpuadxy
ANQd ONIIVIHdO TYIEANID - I0T pung
azgsn (TYIRNONEY) TYWNMON (ISYENOAA) HASYAMONI (TYIMONEY) TYINION LI9and aIANIWY NOILdI¥OSHA YAGHAN 19
19d49 % IONVTIVE €20Z/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-220¢2
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONVTIVE dLX

§¢/6 :9beg

dITHSNMOL SVWOHIL 904 I¥0d¥¥ FINLIANTIXH ANY FOANTATY

€¢02/TE/€0 SNIANI AOI¥HJ

dtysumoyg, sewoyl :gq

dddIda :xessn

Wd 2€:¥%0 €202/82/€0



00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°001°S 00°00T'S ALITIEYIT TYHIANTD HAONVEASNI 000°0T6-2LL-TO0T
96° b 00°9LE'2 0070 00°FZT 0070062 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNIMd 000°T06-2LL-TOT
00°00T (00°%0ZT) 00° %02 00° %02 00°0 SAJIAYES TUYNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-2LL-TOT
1" LE 007022 00°0 00°0€T 00°0G¢€ SANA ® dIHSYTIWIN 000" %08-2LL-TOT
00°21 00°00% ‘% 00°0 00°009 00°000°’S SAITdANS ONILYIAIO0 000°0%L-2LL-TOT
€8° %€ LT°S9 8972 £8° %€ 00°00T dWOD S\ NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-2LL-TOT
00°0 00709 00°0 00°0 0009 NOIILNEININOD YIAOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZLL-TOT
202k bLG69 207 €6 9Z°' %08 00°002'T NOILAEIYINOD YAXOTIWI ¥OId 000" GTL-ZLL-TOT
G0°L6 25 T0S 00°912'T 886791 00°000°LT ATENOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOUM 000°G0L-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°006S 0070 00°0 00°00S ATMAOH FWIL-TINI SAOYM 00T"%0L-ZLL-TOT
YALNAD/IAYASTAEd FINLYN - zLL 3ded
T0"TIL 8L"LES 0070 2T LIE'T 00°668°T TIYEI00d 9¥TId - TLL 3ded Te3ol
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°29% 00°29% SIMIHS-I SEITddNS ONILIVEAJO 00€"0VL-TLL-TOT
20001 (€1°0) 00°0 ET°GhL 00°GFL SAITAANS ONILVIAIO 000°0%L-TLL-TOT
80°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0TT 00°0TT dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00" 8¢ 00°0 00°0 00- 8¢ NOIINEIYINOD YHAOTAWH ¥OId 000" STL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00° 00§ 0070 00°0 0070065 ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-TLL-TOT
TIYEI00d 9Y¥Td - TLL 3ded
106 6€"ETT LT 70°GVS 'L 19°9€L'Lbz 00°068’FLZ FONYNIINIYA 3 SNOILYYEdO - 0.LL 3dsa Te3lol
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°680°LZ 00°680°LZ AYTINO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
6666 £€°0 0070 L9 ELL'Z 00°FLL'Z AYOdTIV/ANYT SINANIATIOV FASYIT 007 0¥6-0LL-TOT
0T " TL £6°998 0Z2°66T°T LO"€EET’T 00°000’¢€ TYINAY INIWdI00T 00T "0¥6-0LL-TOT
00°00T (T0°0) 00°0 T0°6LE'E 00°GLE'E TYINTY LI3TIOL FTAYINOd 000°0¥6-0LL-TOT
L7"88 6L°6€C'T 067621 12°016'6 00°0G6L’0T TINd TISAIA 3 SYD 00T"8€6-0LL-T0T
85799 T2 TIL9'T 00°0 6L°8ZE'¢E 00°000°‘G ASNIAXE FATOIHIAA 000°8£6-0LL-T0T
G8 LL GZ IP8'HT €6°692°¢€ GL"8ST'2S 00°000°L9 FONYNIINIYH/ SYIVdTA 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
vz 26 LT 960°C €£2°86GS €8°€06'FC 00°000°LZ SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°60T°2T 00°60T°2CT ALITIGVIT TYHENID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
€2°68 68°€6T 00°0 TT1°909°1 00°008‘T SNOILYDINAWKOD SSHATHIIM 00T 0S88-0LL-TOT
7S L8 G0°66¢C 00°0 G6°00T'2 00°00%’2 ANOHATTIL 000°068-0LL-TOT
00°00T 9¢€°0 00°0 F9°962'LE 00°L62°LE SEDIAYHS JILIVIINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
Th GG 26°679°T (tz°2) 80°050'¢2 00-ooL’E SAITddNS DNILTIAAO 000°0YL-0LL-TOT
I9°00T (LZ'0) 0070 LZ ®¥ 00°'FFb NOILUSNAdWOD INIWAOTIWANA 000°TZL-0LL-TOT
S8°Z6 6Z°LOT €9°pE TL°26€E’T 00°00G6°'T dWOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
§9-98 8096 GE"GL Z6°€9¢€ 00°02% NOILAEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWI NOISNAJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
2 0Ze'T (12°019) Sh°g 127099 00°0§ INNODOY SONIAYS HIIYIH 050°9TL-0LL-TOT
£6°26 €V 6FE Z0°6GT LG°26G6°Y 00°2v6’'% NOIINEININOD MIAOTAWIT ¥OId 000°GTL-0LL-TOT
62°€0T (00 GET) 00°60€ 00°6€2'% 00°00T’% TYIYOLINYL SHAOYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
S6°26 96°610'F 00°€8T’T 0" 086‘ZS 00°000°LS ATINOH FWIL-I¥Vd SAOYM 000°G0L-0LL-TOT
G998 2T L9% b6 LZ9 8L ZE0’E 00°006°’¢€ ATMNOH AWIL-TINI SIADYM 00T "%0L-0LL-TOT
AONYNIINIVHN 3 SNOILVYAdO - 0LL 3dea
S0°00T (€2°0) 0070 €2°GEY 00°GEP TIYEAITION - 69L 3dad Te1OoL
S0°00T (€2°0) 00°0 €Z°GEP 00" GEY SEIT4dNS HNIITIAIO 000" 0¥L-69L-T0T
TIYEAETION - 69L 3dad
7529 09°706'T 69°689 0y 08T‘€E 00°680°S AYEHOYY - 89. 21dad Te3loL
saanjTpuadxd
aNOQd DNIIVYHAO TY¥ENID - T0T Pund
agsn (TYRIONEY) TYIWNNON (ISYAEDAA) ASYIYONI ("TYINONEY) TYIRON 13A9ang dFANINY NOILdI¥DOSIEa dAGHAN TO
19049 % HONVTYL €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-220¢
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALA

GZ/01 :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d LJO0dHEY TINLIANIAXHT ANV HONIAATT

€20Z/TE/E0 ONIANA AOI¥E4

dtysumo], sewouy] :9d

J9dIda :xasn

Wd 2€:%0 €202/82/€0



ST°L8 G9°696‘€8% T9°G%0’€61 seroor‘ege’e 00°zLE'LIL’E SHINLIANIIXH TYLOL
88 P 297905077 ‘p 6€°L09°067 ‘T 8E'9ET‘GT9‘E 00°€F9‘G650’‘8 SHNNIATE TYLOL
1ANNd ONIIVYAJO TYIEANID - T0T pung
GT°L8 G9°G96 ‘€87 19°GF0’€6T GE'90F ‘€8T E 00°gLEL9L E STINLIANAIXA TYIOL
LG LL 00°%20'60T 00°0 00°SLO'LLE 00°660‘98F LNO-YAISNWEL - 666 3ded Te3ol
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S 00°000°0S aNNd X90TONHOFEL LNO YAISNVHL €09°666-566-10T
00°GL 06°21S'%S 00°0 06 LES'E9T 00°050‘8T¢Z IDOITO04d - ALIAVS DITdnd L0Z°666-566-T0T
00°GL 06°TT1S’FS 00°0 0G"LES'E9T 00°670‘8T¢C I¥Id - ALFIAYS 2ITdnd S0Z 666-G66-T0T
INO-¥FASNYIL - S66 2adeq
90°GL vz 6e€c’e 07" TET'C 9L 6EL'9 00°6L6'8 NIYIL - 9L, 3ded Te30L
€6°66 92°0 00°0 vL9FE 00" L¥FE TANI TIASAIA ¥ SYD 00T"8€6-9LL-TOT
LY"EL zo-8gez’e 07" TET’Z 86°192'9 00°006‘8 FONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdTY 000°0€6-9LL-TO0T
00°€6 ¥1°0 00°0 98°1 00°2 dHOD S, NZWIIOM 000°6TL-9LL-TOT
08°16 Z8°0 00°0 8T°6 00°0T NOILAEIYINOD ¥AAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000" STL-9LL-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°0 007021 00°02T XTYNOH HWIL-I¥Yd SIADYM 000°G0L-9LL-T0T
NIVYIL - 9., 3daqa
00°00T L0"0 00°0 €6°TT10'0C 00°210°02 dW¥D A¥d - GLL 3deg TeloL
L6766 0€°0 00°0 OL"LED'T 00°8€0°T ONIHSITEAd 3 ONIINIUd 000" T06-SLL-TOT
66°66 ST 0 00°0 G8°658°T 00°098'1 SdT¥I QTdId 000" TEB-GLL-TOT
v0°00T  (8%°0) 00°0 8% €GSC’T 00°€62'1 SIITIANS ONILVIHAIO 000" 0¥L-GLL-TOT
90°00T (¥T-0) 00°0 vi-62e 00°622 dWOD S, NHWIEOM 000" 6TL-GLL-TOT
T0°00T (€T1°0) 00°0 €T TIT'T 00°TTIT'T NOILNEIYINOD WHAOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-SLL-TOT
00°00T LE"O 00°0 €9°925 0T 00°G625'%T ATYNOH FWIL-IMVA SIOVM 000°G0L-SLL-TOT
dW¥D A¥d - GLL 3dsa
66°66 pLTT 00°0 92°609°LZ 00°L09'LE SILNIAT TY¥IDEJS - pLL 3dsd Te3og
10°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°€G2'T 00°€52'1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-7LL-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°621'8 00°621’8 SEDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LI8-7LL-TOT
66°66 A7 AN" 00°0 86 €vzET 00°GpC’ET SAITIANS HNILVEIJO 000" 0%L-%LL-TOT
9T°00T (92°0) 00°0 927091 007091 dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000" 6TL-%LL-TOT
58766 06°0 00°0 06-2Zve 00°€¥E NOIINEIYINOD ¥AAROTINI ¥WOId 000°STL-FLL-TOT
00°00T LT 0 00°0 €8°9LY 'V 00" LLY ‘¥ XATINOH FAWIL-I¥YA SIOYM 000°G0L-%LL-TOT
SINIAF TVIOHEdS - L. 3dea
€296 6 FZL'6T 96°Lb6'T 90°Gee’‘se 00°090'G¥H YELNID/IANISHId HENLYN - gL 3ded Teaol
£€° 11 007599 00°0 00°68 00°0GL ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-2LL-TOT
00°0 oo.oooHH 00°0 0070 00°000'T TYINTY LATIOL ATIVINOd 000°0%6-2LL-TOT
oy v oo.o>ﬁ~ﬁ 00°0 00°0€¢€ 00°00G6°L IONYNAINIVN/SHIVAHY 000" 0€6-2LL-TOT
TT°€v 16°6L2'2 CYARA 6V vIL'T 00°000'% SHILITILO 000°026-ZLL-TOT
saanjTpuadxyg
ANOJ ONIIVYHAO TYIEANID - TOT pung
azisn ("TYRMONEY) TYMON (ISYIIOIA) HSYAYONI (TYINONEY) TYIHMON 139500 AIANTNY NOILdI¥DSHEQ YIEWNAN TO
1909 % HONYTYL €20Z/T€/€0 HINOW €20Z/1€/€0 €2-2202
FTEYIIVAY ¥0Od XLIAILOY HONYIVE AIX

S¢/1T :obeq

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I¥0dd¥ MMALIANIAIXH ANV FNANTATY

€20¢/TE/€0 SNIANT dOI¥HAd

dtysumog, sewoy] :gd

H4dIda :xssn

Wd 2€:70 €202/82/€0



L L L6°0¥5’9G6°€E 8L T9G6'L62'T €0°0€EL'TEE 00°TLZ‘882'% SHINLIANIAGXT 3 SHNNIATE J0 LAN
aNad ONILYYEJ0 TYHEANID - T0T Pund

adsn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (ISYEAYOHA) IASYIUONI (TYWIONEY) TYIRION LADANE JIANINY NOILdI¥DSHd YIENAN TO
Lodd & dONYTYd €202/TE/E€0 HLNOW €202/1€/€0 AN ATAA A
dTEYTIIVAY ¥04d ALIAILOY ADNYTIVd dLA

drysumo] sewoyy :dd
IYAIEd x9S
GzZ/21 :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od Ld0dHd HINLIANIAXE ANV FONIATA WNd 2E€E:90 €20¢/82/€0

€202/TE/€0 SNIANA AOI¥Ad



18°08 bLTLOL 00°0 9z zez's 00°000'% Z#Sd FONUNALNIVA 3 SUIVdE™ 002°0£6-000-50¢
L 06 G6°€9F 00°0 S0°9€G‘p 00°000°Ss T#Sd FONUYNIINIVW 3 SUIVdET 00T 0£6-000-502C
€L°85 PE*8TE’0T FG GS 99°189 %1 00°000°‘G2 FONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT 000°0€6-000-G02
76°96 L6°2LY 9% " Th¥ €0 Lze'1C 00°000‘z2 SEILITILA 000°026-000-502
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°9LF ‘€z 00°9LP ‘€T ALITIEYIT TVEEANID FONVYASNI 000°0T6-000-50¢
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SHADILION TY9AT 000°006-000-502
T0 96§ F9°6TE’T 00°0 9€°089'T 00°000°‘€ SNOIIYDINAWKNOD SSHTHIIM 00T 058-000-502
8Z° %8 AR AR 00°0 0976891 00°000°z INOHJHATAL 000°058-000-502
00°0 00°00%‘T 00°0 00°0 00°007'T SNOILIVZINQOWWI 00T"9€£8-000-502
8L LL 89°01€’2C 06°9¢6S zZ€°680°'8 00°007 ‘0T STYOISAHd INANXOTIWNI 000°9€8-000-502
98¢ ST v88'¢ 00°0 G8°GSTT 00°000°€ SHADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LT8-000-50¢
00°00T (P9°9¥SL'D) 81" 88¢ P9 FSL'Y 00°0 SHEDIAYIS QILOVALNOD 00T 0T18-000-502
6619 Zv 162’s 00°v2C 8G°8%L‘6 00°000°GT SHOIAYAS dILOVELNOD 000°0T8-000-502
00°L9 00°099 00702 00°0%E’T 00°000‘2 SINA 3 dIHSYAINIAN 000°708-000-50¢
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°798 00°798 hixefol 4 000°€08-000-50¢
08" %L 00" %05 00°0 00°96%'T 0070002 SHADIAYHS TYOAT 000°208-000-S02
00°00T 00°0 00°1ZE’8 00°TzE’8 00°12€’8 334 NOIIVIISINIWAY 000°008-000-502
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°‘€ QLININA/JIN0OT FDIAI0 SHITAAAS ONIITIAIO 000°S¥L-000-502
00°16 6 TED €8°6L2Z 90°89€‘% 00°008'F SOOI INA 000°2¥L-000-G0C
29°20T  (LL°PIE) 0€°¥8T'T LL PTIE2T 00°000‘2T SEIT4dNS HNILYYEJIO 000°0%L-000-50C
76°88 76°GO0T'T 80 FLL 90°%68’8 00°000‘0T dHOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-000-5S0C
€9°€6 9% 6TIF’T 05°065°¢2 S $98°0¢C 00°%82'22Z NOILNEIYINOD YAXOTIWE NOISNHA 000°8TL-000-502
8Z°6L PE BTT 00°0 99°GLY 00°009 LITISVSIA WM¥EL 9NOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-000-S0C
€0°00T (66°0) 0070 66°GL6'C 00°GL6'2C FONVEASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-000-502
10°€6 SLTEST 00°0 SZ°9%0’¢ 00°00z2’¢2 FJIIT/EYSIA WEEL ILHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-502
€0°66 60°G6 v 6T 16°6L9'6 00°SLL'® INQODJOY SONIAVYS HITYHH 060°9TL-000-502
v6°88 16°020'F 00°0 6F €E€E’ze 00" 7GE‘9€E HONYIASNI HITVAH 000°9TL-000-S02
6T°96 66 76 0v°882°2 10°2Zh8’ce 00°L8L'WZ NOILNEIYINOD YHXOTAWH ¥OIJ 000°GTL-000-5S02
€5°€6 T€°808 GG LS8 69°T69°TT 00°006’2T TYIHOLINYL SHAOYM 000°2TL-000-S02
LE"¥6 TL €€9'g 887899 ‘L 62°99€'%6 00°000‘00T SNNYIITA FWIL-I¥Ud SEOYM 00€°50L-000-G02
v €8 GZ'960'T 00°0 SL FTS'S 00°129'9 SHOLOHIASNI SHAOYM 002°S0L-000-G0¢
01°86 0% 85S¢ GL 8FF'T 09°26%’8T 00°168'8T ATINOH FWIL-I¥VYd SIOYM 000°50L-000-502
TT°00T (9€°0) 00°0 9g-zZve 00°2ZpkeE J40 A¥d A¥A ¥DIS 007" ¥0L-000-G0C
09°%6 €5°0F 89°LS Ly 60L 00°0SL FFYOIAA ANIAILS-AUVIVS 06Z°70L-000-502
6S°7IT (LL'T6T) ET"LLS LL"T6Z'C 0070002 XTYNOH FWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T ¥0L-000-502
G568 €L°818'6 12°666°2T LZ T18T'%8 00°000'%6 YILHOTATIIA IWNIL-TINI SHIUYIYS GZ0"%0L-000-502
S%°G6 L7 E€EV0 'Y Zz Lv8’9 €G5°G606'%8 00°6%6’88 HANIL-TINI SHATIYTIYS 000" 70L-000-G0¢
000 3dsa
saInlTpuadxy
LT ¥6 6E€°FT0‘ES F7°0T0“L99 T19°266 968 00°L00‘0T6 SEANIATE TYIOL
LT 6 6E°FTO'ES P7°0T0’'L99 197266968 00°L00’0T6 000 3dag Te3o0l
GE"GL 06°2IS‘€S 00°0 06" LES’'E9T 00°0S50°LTC aNNd TYYENTD WOYd ¥HISNVEL T0T"669-000-502
00°00T (2ZZ 0) L8°00T'T T L80’s 00°L80°'G SHIVEAI-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-G02
TL°G0T (9L°6T0T) 00°0 9L°898'81 00°6%8°LT NOILNETIHINOD/SNOIIYNOAQ 000°SL9-000-502
ST-€8 00°€LS 00°0 00°Lz8'C 00°00%’¢€ SHHII ILNAQISTI-NON 000" 0€£9-000-502
00°00T (20°T) 20°62L'TH z062L'1y 00°82L'TH "LTdcI 000" LEV-000-G02
00°00T 0T"0 06°G96‘8G 0659685 00799686 LNINEOYTdHEY ALYAIONd TYNOSHHJ 00T"0TP-000-502
0% " 66 LO"gz¢E €6°L0G°¢€S €6°L05°€S 00°T€8°€S SHAXYL ALYAd0dd TYNOSHId 000°0T¥-000-502
96°G6 0" % 00°0 96°G6 00°00T ALYEJ0¥d TYNOSYMEd 0O,T3A 000°G0¥-000-502
LO'00T  (zZg€-LLE) 2L 90L'TTS ZETELE'TZTS 00°966°T1S SAXVYI AL¥EJOdd 000°2Z0%-000-502
000 3dag
SanusAayg
ININIYYdAd FYII-ALFAYS OITdAd - S0Z pung
azsn (TYWMONEY) TYIEON (ISYTIDIA) FSYIUONI (TYWEONEY) TYRION I¥9a08 dAANINY NOILdI9D0S=EA YAGHAN TO
19d49 & IONVIVE €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €Z-zzoe

SC/ET

dTEVTIVAY

:abeg

d0d ALIAILOY

HONYTIYY dIX

dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL Y04 I¥Od¥Td MMALIANIAXT ANV FNNTATH

€¢0C/TE/E0 ODONIANA QOI¥Hd

dIysumo], sewoy] :gd

d39dIdd :Iesn

Wd 2€:%0 €20¢/82/€0



90°TTT (LT"8€T’02) 67895065 LT F61°20¢C 007960281 STINLIANAIXE 3 SANNAATY A0 LAN
G6°68 9G6°ZST ‘€L S6°ThV ‘9L v 86L°FG9 00°166°LZL STYNLIANIAXA TYIOL
LT b6 6€°HPT0‘ES b 0T0'L99 T19°266°9G8 00°L00’0T6 SANNAATY TYIOL
:INIWIMYdEd FHIJ-ALEAYS OITdAd - G0Z Pung
S6°68 9G°2GT ‘€L G6°Thb ‘9L bb 86L°7S59 00°TS6°LZL STINLIANAIXE TYIOL
S6°68 9G6°2ST‘€EL S6°Thh ‘9L b 86L°FS9 00°TS6°LZL 000 3daa Te30L
L8°8L 9L"€¥8'GT 90°6%6 ‘b vZ 961’65 00°000‘SL SINAWIAOMANWI TYLIJYD 000" ¥L6-000-G02
00°00T ST°0 0070 G8°T0E’'0C 00°z0£’02 AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-502
0S°voT (2Z°0%S) IS 560°T 22°0%S‘21 00°000°2T ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-000-502
09°6€ 00°z0¢€ 00°80T 00°86T 00°00§ SNOIANYTTADISIN 000°956-000-50¢
GE'9EZ  (LL 060°T) 6Z°GLS'T LL'068'T 00°008 TYINIY INIAWNIN0I 00T"0¥6-000-502
9998 96°998°'T 0L FS0'T FOT€ET’‘CT 00°000°%T TINd TASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-000-50¢
Lv°98 86°90L'Z 9L 67T Zh €62 LT 00700002 ASNAIXT FTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-50¢C
zL-zs Z6°€9¢€'2 00°0 80°9€9°¢C 00°000°’s SININATIOY HONUNILNIVH 000°9€6-000-502
saanatpuadxy
INIWI¥NYAAd FITI-ALIIYS DITANd - G0Z Pund
agsn (TYRMONEY) TYWNON (ISYEMDHAA) HASYIIONI (TYWIONEY) TUIRMON I¥9a0d AIANIWY NOIIdT¥OSHA VAGHON TO
19dg % AONYIVE €20Z/T1€/€0 HINOW £20Z/1€/€0 €2-2202

ATIVTIIVAY

SZ/v1 :9beg

¥0d ALIAILDY

dDONYTIYd dlA

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥OdEY FYNLIANIAXT ANV HAONIATL

€202/TE/E0 ONIANE dOI¥Id

dtysumo] sewoyl :dgd
J9dIHa ass(
Nd 2E€:¥0 €202/82/€0



vv°28C (TT°%29'89) 62 L9%'LGT TT1°6€2°90T 00°GT9’LE SHINLIANIAXE 3 SAONIATY IO IIN
I9°€¥ S6°200°SL 00°L86'T S0°L66 ‘LS 00°000’¢€€T STENLIANAXA TYIOL
9Z°96 p8°8LE’D 62 7SV ‘66T 9T°9€2'p91 00°GT9‘0LT SENNIATY TYLIOL
ISNIYIVYddY F¥Id - 90z pung
19°€V S§6°200’SL 00°L86'T S0°L66°LS 00°000°€€T SEMALIANAdXE TYIOL
T9°€¥ §6°200°GL 00°L86°T G0"L66'LS 00°000‘€ET 000 3ded TR3OL
08" €% §6°850‘¢€L 00°L86'T G0"TV6'96G 00°000‘0€T XYTLAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
0Z°G€ 00°%b6’T 00°0 00°960'T 00°000°‘¢€ ASNIAXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-902
000 3deqg
saanitpuadxm
9Z°96 78°8LE’Y 62 FSH ‘66T 9T1°9€Z'HOT 00°GT9‘0LT SANNIATI TYIOL
92°96 F8°8LE’9 6C°HFSh‘6ST 91°9€2 %91 00°ST9’0LT 000 3daa Te3OL
00°0 00°000‘0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T NOILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°SL9-000-902
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 0070 00°000°0T SIISSY QIXIJA J0 HITYS 00T €L9-000-902
00°00T (19°989°'G) PETLOT'T 19°989°¢c 00°0 AINYVE ISHAMALNT 000°599-000-902
Z0°T0T (LO'¥6) L0 €LZ’'6 LO"€LZ's 00°6LT'6 LATT 000" LEF-000-902
€S°0TT (TIT°622'2) TT°66€£°€C TT°66€£°€C 00°0LT’1Z INIWNADYTAHY XI9AIOEd TYNOSYIJ 00T°0T#-000-902
G666 €G°€S Lv 068 TT LF 068°TT 00" Pb6°TT SAXVYL ALYHIOEd TYNOSYHd 000°0T¥-000-90¢
FT°9L €6°TT 00°0 LO" 8¢ 00° 0§ AI¥IJO¥d TYNOSYEAd O,'THd 000°S0¥-000-902
72°S0T (€8°9.9'G) 0€° P89 ‘€11 €8°8V6‘ETT 00°2ZL2'80T SAXYI AI¥AJOEd 000°20%-000-90¢
000 3dag
sanuaAayg
SNLVYYddY H¥Id - 902 pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYVINNON (ISYIIOHA) FSYAIONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHEA YIIHAN TO
I9dd % FONYTYL €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-2202

dTIVTIVAY

S2/ST :obeg

¥0d ALIAILOVY

HONYTIVE dLA

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od Id90ddY FINILIANAAXT

€20¢/T€/€0 ONIANT AOI¥Ad

ANV dONEATE

dTysumo], sewoy] :gd

H4dIda -aesn

Wd 2€:70 €¢0c/82/€0



90°16 LL TET 00°0 €z eve’t 00" bLE'T ANOHAATAL 000°068-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°22€’2 00°zze'z STYOISAHd INIAWAOTIWI 000°9€8-000-L02
€v 1h 96 "60% 0070 v0° 062 00°00L SADIAYAS TUNOISSHTIOUA 000" LT8-000-L02
00°00T  (0G°L8T) 0070 05 L8T 00°0 SADIAGHAS AALOYIINOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C
T€°96 LE"LBE 067202 €9°2T11°0T 00°005‘0T SHADIAYAS AALOVILNOD 000°0T8-000-L0¢
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0L8'T 00°0L8'T SINA 3 dIHSYAAWAN 000°¥08-000-L0C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°216 007216 11a0v 000°£08-000-L02
06°10T  (00°08€) 00°00% ‘2 00°08€°02 00°000‘02 SHDIAYAS TYOAT 000°208-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°12€'8 00°1ZE’8 00°12€'8 334 NOIIVYISINIWAY 000°008-000-L02
00°00T 000 0070 00°228'T 00°225'1 NLINMAA/dIN0A FDIAA0 SHAITIANS HNILVIIAIO 000°G¥L~-000-L02
80°L8 TE°T66'T €0°62F 69°92L'0T 00°8IE’ZT SIREOJA INA 000°Z¥L-000-L02
9Z°06 8z 8%E’S 0L 00T 2L v07’S 00°€GL’0T SATTIANS DNILTIAAO 000°0%L-000-L0C
Z8°G6 76 °9G¢€ 0€°LEY 90" 161’8 00°8%5’8 dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-000-L0C
6588 80°682'8 §0'96¢€’S 26" LVE'D9 00°"LEQ’ZL NOILAEIYLINOD WAROTIWA NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 007002 00°00%’2 007007 ‘2 INANATIANS SNI HITYAH ATIILIA 009°9TL-000-L02
6696 [AAKA] 0070 8L°8GE'T 00°TOV ‘T IITIEVSIA WEEL 9NOT FONVEASNI 00£°9TL-000-L0T
9T 66 LZ" €8 00°0 €L°26L'6 00°9L8'6 HONYIASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-000-L02
T€°06 v9°26S 0070 9€°225°’s 00°GTIT‘9 HIIT/AYSIA WEEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T'9T1L-000-L0C
LV €6 ¥G €20'2 TP 506 9% °9L6°'82 00°000‘1€E INNODJDOY SONIAYS HITYIAH 0S0°9TL-000-L02
T€°06 28°bLE’S 00°0 8T1°9€0'8L 00" TTI% ‘98 AONYINSNI HLTYIH 000°9TL-000-L02
9€£°68 €0°066'F 29°689°¢ L6°888'TH 00°6L8°9F NOILAGIYINOD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-000-L0T
Ev°18 TG°68€’T GZ°0S¥H 66°%60°9 00° 8% ‘L TYIMOLINYL SAOYM 000°2T1L-000-L0C
PSS TOT  (P0°9GL) Gp° 280°€E PO 9GL'6F 00°000'6% ANITEIAO SADYM 000°0TL-000-L02
09°88 PG TLE GE"ZLT 9%°988°¢ 00°852’¢ HWIL I¥NO0D SADYM 000°60L-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°000'% 00°000'% ¥ASNI HITYIH J0 QAIT NI SAOYM 9TL F0L-000-L0T
ZE"66 S7°9 00°0 GG EW6 00°0S6 JJ0 A¥d A¥d OIS 00% " ¥0L-000-L02
09°%6 €500 89°LS LY 60L 00°0SL AAYOAA ANAJILS-AUYTIYS 062" 70L-000-L02
LV 96 06°72S ‘1T ov 81E’E 0T %T9'TFH 00" 6ET’ER TYOIYATO AWNIL-TTINA SIAOYM 002°%0L-000-L0C
pE"LS 9% " TL8'ZH Zv E€1b ‘62 7S v€8'G6T 00°90L'BEE ATNOH AWIL-TINA SADYM 00T ¥0L-000-L02
LL"G6 TE°200°L PT TEL'ZT 69°205°861 00°606'69T HWII-TI0d SATIYIES 000°%0L-000-L02
000 3dada
saanjtpuadxy
6€°96 Iv-289°¢2s P6 " TEV'FPT'T L7 606607 T 88 T6T’8GH'T SANNIATE TYIOL
6€°96 T¥7°289°2S 76 TEV‘HPBT'T Lb 6057'G0% ‘T 88°T161°8G0'T 000 3daa Te3oL
00°GL 0G"TTG‘PS 00°0 06" LEG’E9T 00°6F0’812 aNQd TYEANTD WO¥d YHASNVML TOT"669-000-L0C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 88°66€'% 88°66€'F SNOANYTITAIS I 000°€69-000-L02
€E"E0T (TL°90F) LT"LOF TL°529°21 00°812°Z1 INIRASINGNITT 000°089-000-L02
00°00T €2°0 00°0 LL°990'8S 00°.90'86G SALYITI-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-L02
00°00T (00°020°T) 0070 00°020°'T 00°0 NOIINET¥INOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-L02
b 66 05°F 00°GL 0G°G6L 00°008 S190d3d 000°629-000-L02
00°00T ST°0 0070 $8°800'% 00°600‘F ALI¥NOES HADITOd AFTIVA NUMS 000°929-000-L02
00°0LZ (00°0LT) 00°0ST 00°0LZ 00°00T SEEI dIYIAYO LFN0D 00T"L09-000-L02
00°00T (SE"0) 0070 GE"E0S ‘0T 00°€05°0T ASNIIIT YONOIT 000°0LS-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°000'% 00°000‘8 00°000°’8 INVED 000°995-000-L02
6728 ZT1°GLT 00°0 88° %28 00°000‘T aNnd ONINIVEIL FOILSAL 000°6£5-000-L0T
00°00T (9€°T) 9€°8%5 ‘69 9€°8¥5'69 007 LFS’69 "LTdCI 000" LEP-000-L0T
00°00T 00°0 00°L22'821 00°Lzz’'82T 00°LzZ’‘82T ININAOVTIIAY AI¥IIONd TYNOSYAd 00T"0T¥-000-L0T
0% " 66 2T 0bs 88°6LT°68 88°6L1°68 00°0ZL’68 SAXYI AL¥AdO¥Nd TYNOSYAd 000°0T¥-000-L02
VL' 26 FE'9T 00°0 99°80¢ 007622 X193d0¥d TYNOS¥dAd O,TIA 000°S0¥-000-L02
TT°00T (E€T°L96) €5°vb8'2S8 €T°762'FS8 00°LzE'€S8 SHXVYI AL¥AJ0¥d 000°2Z0%-000-L02
000 3daa
sanuaAdy
FOITOd-ALAIVS OITdNd - L0Z Pung
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYIMON (SYAYOIAA) FSYIYONI (TYWEONEY) TYIEON 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥IS3EA HAGHON 1D
19dd % AINVIVE €202/T€/€0 HINOW €20Z/TE/EO €2-2202
FTAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVTIVE dLA
€202/TE€/€0 ONIANI QOTYHd drysumol sewoyl :€d
FIATHAA :x3€N
S2¢/91 :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d Id0ddd FYNLIANIIXE ANV HONIATS Wd 2E:¥0 €202/8Z/€0



LT°60T (LL"T186°2E) PLTL9Z'LTO'T G9°G6e8’z6¢E 88 €5876GE STYNLIANIAXT 3 SAANIATY IO IIAN
0¢-26 8T %99 ’G8 02 %9T‘LTT Z8'EL9TIO'T 00°8€€£860'T SHINIIANAIXE TYIOL
6€°96 TV 289°¢2S v6 TEF'FPHT'T L7°605°G0% T 88°T6T'8SH'T SHANIATI TYIOL
PEDOITOd-ALHIIYS OITHAd - L0Z Pung
0Z°26 8T F99’Gs8 0z votT’'LZT Z8°€L9'ZT0'T 00°8€£7860'T STINLIANIIXH TYIOL
0Z°26 81°%99’G8 0Z°%9T1'LZT Z8'ELY'ZTIO'T 00°8€€'860'T 000 3deag Te3OL
ZET9TT (78°9TT L) P8 9TL’0S ¥8°9TL‘0S 007009 ‘¢c¥H AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-20C
68709 00°0G6L'T 00°0 00°vezL'z 00" VLY 'Y ONINIVYIL 3 NOIIL¥YDONAH 000°096-000-L0¢
T0 00T (9g-0) 00°0 9€°1L9’S 00°TL9’S SNOANYTTADSIH 000°956-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°008°T 00°008°’T 00°008°T ASYAT IOVIOLS Q'I0D 002°0%6-000-L0¢
GG'€ZT  (86°G0T) TL°01S 86 °GGS 00°0G¥F TYINTY INIAWdINOH 00T 0%¥6-000-L02
72 96 86°8€6 €9°9%0’2 Z0°190'v2 00°000’szZ TENI TASHIA 3 SUYD 00T°"8€£6-000-L0C
15°96 8h " HLL €8°L9€ CSTETP T 00°881°2¢ ASNIIXT ATOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-L02
15776 16 606G 00°0 60°vLL'S 00°v82'6 SININITYOY HONYNALNIVW 000°9€6-000-L02
T16°8L SF°G08°¢ 0% °G69T GG FET’HT 00°0%0’8T FONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTY 000°0€6-000-L0C
86°16 AR %7 67" €6 87°600’S 00°9%F ‘g SATLITILA 000°026-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 000 00°vEE’TT 00°FEE’ZT ALITIGVIT TYYENTD HONVEASNI 000°0T6-000-L0C
TT°L8 €9°L9T 00°0 LE"TET'T 00°00€’t SNOILYDINAWNWNOD SSHTIIIM 00T 058-000-L02
saanjTpuadxm
HDITOd-AIEAVS OITdAd - L0Z Pung
azsn (TYWEONEY) TYIMON (ISYAEDIAA) FASYIYONT (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1d9a0d dAANIWNY NOILAI¥OSHEA ¥IAARAN 19
1909 % AINVTIYL €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0

dTIYTIVAY

GZ/LT :ebeg

¥0d ALIAILDY

JONYTYd dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI 904 IMOdHY HMNLIANIIXE ANV FONTATY

€c-ceoe

€20C/TE/E0 DNIANTE QOI¥dd

dtysumog, sewoy] :gd

HIAIHEA :3=sn

Wd 2€:70 €20¢/8Z/€0



00°00T S0°0 €6°GLE'HO (G0"GSL'FFE) (00°GGL 'FPE) SHYNLIANAIXA 3 SAONIATY JO IAN

00°00T (sz 0) 00°0 GZ°99G'6EF 00°99G‘6€¥ STINLIANIIXT TYLOL

00°00T (0z-0) €6°GLE'FO 0Z°T18'P6 00°T18'%6 SANNIATI TYIOL

1ANNd ONIATOATY AVOd - 972 pund

00°00T (gz-0) 00°0 G2°99G5'6EW 00°99G6’6€¥ STINIIANIIXT TYLIOL

00°00T (gz°0) 00°0 GZ°99G'6EW 00°99G6'6€F 000 3dea Te3oL

00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'FTT 00°000'FTT HOIVH INIWIAOMAWI TYLIAYD 00T ¥L6-000-9%2

00°00T (sz*0) 00°0 §Z'996’gz¢e 00°996’G6z¢ SININIAOMIWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-000-9%C

000 3daa

saanitTpuadxd

007001 (0z"0) €6°GLE D9 0Z°T18’%6 00°TI8'F6 SHANIATY TYIOL

00°00T (0z°0) €6°GLE'DO 0Z°T18'F6 00°T18°F6 000 3daa Te3oL

00°00T (8Z2°0) 8% °690’GS 8z 90c¢’'6L 00°90Z‘6L Od FNNIATY INAWSSASSY TYIDIJAS 00T 2L9-000-9%2

00°00T (LT1°0) 86°G0T’8 LT €12’8 00°€12'8 WSSASSY 0FdS ANNAATY LSTIAINI 00Z°599-000-9%¢

007001 G20 Ly 902’1 SLT6E’L 00°z6€’L aINGYE LSTIAINI 000°599-000-9%2

000 3daa

sanuaaay

aNQd ONIATOATY A¥Od - 9pZ pung

azsn (TYIIONEY) TYINON (ISYIIDHAA) ISYHYONI (TYIRIONEY) TYWION 139500d JAANINY NOILdI¥IS3A HIEHAN 1D
19dd % IONYTIVE €202/1€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 £€2-220¢

HTEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVYTVE aiX

€202/T€/€0 ONIANE dOI¥dd

SZ/8T1 :obeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od4 I¥0dEY FIALIANIAAIXH ANV FNNIATA

dtysumoyj, sewoy] :dgd
H4AIdEq :assqn
Wd 2€:70 €20¢/82/€0



79 1L 19°670'8 LZ°SSE’'V6 6€°vEE'0T 00°v8€‘82C SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SIANNIATI IO LIAN
9T €0T (bz L29'2) 6G°GFG’‘E 72 EV8‘G8 00°91Z’€8 SEYNLIANIdXE TYLOL
F1°6G6 Le-zev'’s 98°006 ‘L6 €9°LLT'90T 00°009‘TTT SHANIAHEE TVIOL
:A3TI0U3lny juswdoTeoAasQ@ umojUMOd - 8FZ pung
9T €0T (g Lz9'2) 65°G¥S ‘€ PZ E€EV8'G8 00°9TZ‘€8 SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
917 €0T (¥Z L29'2) 6G°GvG’¢E 7Z €EV8’G8 00°91C’€8 000 3ded Te30L
00°00T (€0-0) 00°0 €0°G666'82 00°566‘8¢ SLNINIAOIIWI TYLIdYD 000" 7L6-000-8%C
00°00T 000 00°0 00°9zz’tT 00°9zz’1T AY¥TILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-8FC
€1°801 (ze-o€z) 09°0gc z€tz90'¢e 00°z€8’'2 TYINIY INIWAIN0H 00T"076-000-8%¢
€G°0TT  (eL"8ST’€E) L8°SLZ'Y €L°8ST'EE 00°000‘0€ TONYNILNIVN/SYIVdTA 000°0£6-000-8%¢
(A4 00°%0T 00°ZFE 00°969'T 00°008"T SIILITILN 000°026-000-8%C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°296’¢ 00°296°¢ ALITIGVIT TYIENID FONVINSNI 000°0T6-000-8FC
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" F8BE 00°¥%8€ LIdNY 000°€08-000-8¥%¢2
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0SZ 00°0G6¢ SHITddNS ONILYIEJO0 000°0%L-000-8%¢C
66°2C8 19°€T 00°0 6€°99 00°08 dWOD S NIWXIOM 000°6TL-000-8%¢C
8G°G8 6" %9 00°0 60°G8€E 007067 NOILNYTIYILNOD ¥YIXOTAWI NOISNHAJ 000"8TL-000-8%C
00°00T (L8"02) (88°z0€’1) L8702 00°0 LNQODJY SONIAYS HIIVIH 0S0°9TL-000-8%¢C
0E"6L 2 68 00°0 86°LZ¢C 00°L8Z NOILAEIYLNOD YHAOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-000-8¥%¢C
8T°8L 16°0T 00°0 60°6€ 00706 JNILIIAO SHOYM 000°0TL-000-8%2C
89°68 98°6¢S 00°0 PI°0LT'E 00°00L’€E ATINOH HWIL-TTINA SIOYM 00T "¥0L-000-8%2
000 3dad
saazniTpuadxy
P1°G6 LE"ZTK'S 987006 ‘L6 €9°LLT'90T 00°009 ‘111 SHNNIATY TVIOL
F1°G6 Le-zev'’s 98°006'L6 €9°LLT'90T 00°009‘TTT 000 3deqg Te3OL
LB"T9 LO"GLS'Y 000 €6°veCh’L 00°000°2ZT SINANIASYNINIHTT 000°LL9-000-8%C
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ YINNVE dVO¥ dHIL ¥IAO 00€°L99-000-8%FC
Zv 86 8Z°6T 887 LET 2L 66T'T 00°6TC'T AINIVE LSTYILNT 000°S99-000-8%C
6G°9L 00°TLT'E 00°SLE‘OT 00°GLE'DT 00°9FG ‘€T SAXVYL XLJHd0¥dd TYNOSYHEd 000°0T#-000-8%C
80 €TT (09°25L'2) 09°96L‘EC 09°96L°€2 00°FP0’T2 JINLAYD X¥I ALYIJ0¥d 000°90%-000-8%2
€8°66 297601 8E°T6FW ‘€9 8€°T8€€9 00" 167 ‘€9 SHXVYL XI¥EJ0O¥d 000°207-000-8%2
000 3daga
sanuaaay
K3ta0yzny juswdoTsasg umojumod - gpz pund
aisn (TYWIONEY) TYIWION (ISYHAIDAA) FISYIUONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION LIDANE AIANIWY NOILdI¥DSHd JHANAN TD
I9ag $ IONYIVE €¢0¢/T€E/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €¢-ccoc

HTEYTIVAY

GZ/6T :9beg

d0d ALIAILOY

JONVTYd dLX

€20C/TE/€0 ONIANI QOIddEd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥OdHY FINLIANIAXE ANY FONIATH

dTysumog, Sseuoy] :gd

H4dIda :xssn

Nd ¢e€:v0 €20¢/82/€0



8L°L8 0F " LFT'T LT°GGS 09°6£2'8 00°L8E’6 NOILAEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°STL-0FS-06S
9T 0L 66 167 °T G6°0%T 10°806°€ 00°000’S FNIIMIAO SHAOYM 000°0TL-0%S-065
Z6°16 €V BLE'T £€9°699 LG"G29°ST 00°000°LT ATINOH FWIL-IYYd SHOUYM 000°S0L-07G~-066G
02" %6 16°6€T 0070 60°2L2'2 00°21%'2 SYEOYA SHOYM 009" F0L-055-06G
9666 07" 0 00°0 09°688 00°068 AJ0 A¥d A¥A ¥MDIS 00%"#0L-0%G-06G
L6 76 FZ2'G68'% €9°206'9 9L°215'26 00°80% ‘L6 ATHAOH FIWIL-TINA SAOYM 00T 70L-075-065
FONYNAINIVW 3 SNOILVYAdO - 0vS 3dad
96°G6 78 967 ‘11T LG 9€9'8TT 91°L20’'CLT 00787 ‘€8¢ NOILVMISININAY - 9€§ 3dag Tel0]
6T°Gh 0T"8%S 00°0L 06" TSH 00°000'T ONINIYMI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-9€5-065
00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00€ SAOIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LI8-9€G-065
68°Z 89°96F'T 00°0 ZEED 00°00S’T SEADIAYES AILOVIINOD 000°0T8-9€G6-065
T0°00T (g€€°0) 0070 €€ 6TG'C 00°615'2 SANA ® dIHSYAGWIN 000°%08-9€5-065
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°2€9'1 00°2€9°T 1Iany¥ 000" £08-9€5-065
ST 9€E 00°01S 00°0 007062 00°008 SHADIAYES TYOAT 000°208-9€G6-0665
00°00T 0070 00°"LEE ‘80T 00" LEE'80T 00°LEE’'BOT HHd NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-9£5-066
06°2€ 899001 00°0¢€ 2G°€6F 00°006'T NLINMNA/JIN0E FOIAA0 SHITIANS HNILTIAIO 000°GPL-9€5-066G
T LOT  (89°L0L) TL LOL 89°852'0T 00°165’6 SAITAdNS ONILYIAJO 000" 0¥L-9€5-065
91726 2226 0L°08 8L°%¥80°T 00°LLT'T dWOD S, NIWIYOM 000°6TL-9€5-06G
0%°G6 £G6°8%S 16°626 LY TLE'TT 00°026°TT NOILNEIYINOD YHXOTAWA NOISNIAJ 000" 8TL-9€G-066G
TF°00T (€T°T) 00°0 ET°LLT 00°9L2 IITIEVSIA WYL ONOT FIONVIASNI 00€°9TL-9€G-065
00°00T (90°0) 0070 90°225't 00°zzs't HONYINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9€S-06S
96°26 L9°28 0070 €€ T60'T 00°FLT'T FATT/EYSIA WYEL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-9€G-066
7S 86 8989 6T LL Ze°€29’% 00°269'% INNODOY SONIAYS HLITIVAH 0S0°9TL-9€G-06G
S9°16 89°8€G5°T 00°0 2€°288°91 00°12% ‘8T FONVEASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-9€G-065
82°26 8629 0€°08S z0°€89 7L 00°92¢’s NOILAEIYINOD YHAOTAWH ¥OIA 000°STL-9€G-065
10°16 12°pS8 T9°TTT 6L°G99'8 00°005'6 ATINOH AWIL-IJY¥d SAOYM 000°S0L-9€G-06S
00°0 00°9%0'T 00°0 0070 00°9%0'T Jd0 A¥d A¥A ¥MDIS 007" %0L-9€G-06G
£€9°86 8L 612 6T°09€’T ZZ°08L'ST 00700091 TYOINATO AWIL-TINI SAOYM 002" ¥0L-9E€G-065
5096 €0°162'¢ 96°5G€£‘9 L6°6€0'6L 00°16Z'28 ANIL-TINA SATIAYIYS 000" %0L-9€G6-065
NOILVYLSININAY - 9€G 3dag
saanjtpuadxyd
9G°8¢€ 96°188‘096°¢€ 16°129°L8C v 0LD ‘G8Y ‘T 00°2ZG€'9vv ‘9 SHNNIATY TYIOL
95 8¢ 9G5°188'096°¢€ 16°129°L82 bP-0LY 'S8V 'T 00°2S€’9%% 9 000 3deg TeE3OL
1291 F0 8T9709T ‘% 00°0 96" T8€ 689 00°000°068'F SNOILAEIYINOD T¥I0T 002°€69-000-06S
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ SNOANYTTAISIN 000°€69-000-065
00°00T (L6°990‘SST) 05" T€9 8L L6°990°GGT 00°0 INIWISUNGNI T 000°089-000-066
00°00T (6% G9T) 0070 67°G9T 00°0 SALYEAY-SANNITE 000°9L9-000-06S
00°00T (00°000°ST) 00°0 00°000‘ST 00°0 SIESSY dIXId J0 ATYS 00T°€L9-000-066
0070 00°000‘s 00°0 0070 00°000°’s AMOINAANI/SIASSY J0 ATYS 000°€L9-000-06G
LE"HST (zs-81L'2) GG 6G8'S 2S8IL L 00°000°‘s TYINTY INAWN I00F 00T*L99-000-06S
GG°690'T (BT #EG‘EE) 2z°696'¢t BT FEV'LE 00°006°¢€ QEINGYE LSTIAINI 000°599-000-065
IZ°7IT  (08°€6F'T) I8°b28 08°L00°2T 00°bIS‘0T ALTYNZEd 000°659-000-065
L0"G9 PSS LGZ T 00°0 9% " ZhE‘Z 00°009 ‘€ SNOIZLOANNOD 000°0T9-000-06S
GG'60T (LZ°S¥9'9Z) LL ELZ 62 LZ PFL'S0E 00°660'6LC HA¥AS OL XQVII 00% " 809-000-06S
€€°89 00°065’8 0070 00°0G% ‘8T 00°000°LZ HFI XALIDVAYD 00Z°809-000-065
00°00T (0Z°008°0T) 90°9bV ‘T 0Z°008°0T 0070 Hdd NOILVILSINIWAY 00T"809-000-065
7S L6 Iv 0€0'1E 00°Tb6 ‘8GT 6G°8ST'1€2°T 00°681°292'T FOYSN 000°809-000-065
EEEET  (00°06) 00°08 00°002 00°0ST SILIWNdAd 3 ASNIDIT 000°0S%-000-06G
000 3daqg
sanuaaay
aNnd ¥IAMAS - 065 pung
azsn (TYMAONEY) TYIRION (ISYIIDAA) HSYIYONI (TYWNONEY) TYIRION 149dnd aIANTNY NOILAI¥OSHd MAGHON TO
1909 % HONYTIYL €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/TE/E0 €2-2202
ATEYTIYAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA
€202/TE/€0 SNIANI AOIddd drysumog sewoyy :gq
H2dIdg :xes(
GZ/0¢2 :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0dd¥ AINLIANIAXH ANV FANTATT Wd ZE€:%0 €202/82/€0



Z6°€ZT  (€€°GSS6’'FEL) 6€£°858°C EETLEL'90F (00°8TZ’82€E) STINLIONIIXKE 3 SHANIATY IO IIN
89°0¢ 68°9€87G669'F 26 €9L'p82 TT°€€L’8BLO'Z 00°0LS'VLL’9 SHYNLIANIdXE TYIOL
96 8¢ 96°188‘096 ‘¢ 16°129°L82 Fo 0Ly ‘S8%‘C 00°2S€‘9%F ‘9 SHANIATE TYIOL
‘ANQA ¥EAMES - 065G pung
89°0¢ 68°9€8/G69 ‘¥ Z5°€9L'p8C TT E€EL'8LOC 00°0LS‘PLL9 SHYNLIANEIdXE TYIOL
9z°0¢ TZ E€TT'99T % 0T°686°TZ 6L°67%'850'T 00°€96‘vzT’S TOYINOD TYLIIAYD - 006 3dea Te3og
8F LT 76°670'200'% oo'6Lz’'zt 90°066'Lp8 00°000’0568‘¥F SINIWIAQYAWI OSH YAMAS RUYLINYS SLT"¥L6-006-06G
LT"GS LZ°€90'%9T 0T 0TIL'6 €L°9€6°102 00°000‘99¢ SININIAOYMAWI TYLIAYD 000°¥L6-006-0665
00°00T 000 00°0 00°€95’8 00°€96’8 A¥TILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-06S
TOYINOD TYLIAYD - 006 2adaqg
80°66G 78992 ’8T¢S S8 LET'FPI 91°96Z'8%L 00°€25‘992'T HONYNALINIYW 3 SNOILYYEdO - 0FS 3dad Teaol
00°0 00°G€Z'LOF 00°0 00°0 00°GEZT'LOW NOILYIDAYAAd 000°896-0F5-066G
€2°LS 18°02¢ 00°0 61°62F 00°0SL ONINIVII ¥ NOILYONad 000°096-075-066
SL*SL 16°2v2 00°0 67 LGL 00°000'T SNOANYITADISIN 000°956-0%75-06S
00°00T 00°0 0070 00°026’6 00°026'6 SNOILDANNOD dALOVILNOD 000°6£6-0%5-065
09°¥8 T€E°0S2’¢ 80°G68 69°65€’2T 00°0T9'FT TINI TASIIA 3 SYO 00T"8£6-0%5-06S
Zh L6 v0°€9¢ L6°T€E 96°9€6'6 00°00zZ°0T ISNIIXE FTOIHIAA 000°8€£6-0%5-06S
89°L8 PLTLIS'T 00°0 92°208°0T 00°0ze‘zt SINANIINOV HONYNALNIVIN 000°9€6-075-065
8666 A0 0070 8L°9G6 00°LS6 SEOIAYES DIA SSIW 000°2€6-0%5-06S
€E" T8 TT°8ES‘2CT 8G°LS8'¥ 68°T9% L9 00°000‘08 FONUYNIINIVH/ SHIVdTY 000°0€6-0%5-065
98°G8 TL°LOT 09 91°909‘%2ZT 62°268'F9¢€ 00°000’GZ¥ SEFI INIWIVIAIL ADYMIS 000°226-0%5-06S
L9796 LO"TSG‘C €€°60G°¢E €6 876 €L 00°005°9L SAILITILA 000°026-075-066
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°€8T1'8T 00°€81'8T ALITIGVIT TYIANED FONVEASNI 000°0T6-075-066G
LZ"L6 Z28°97% 0£°96 8T L99'T 00°FTL’T SNOIIYDINAWWNOD SSHTAYIM 00T°068-075-06S
80°G6 ST LLT 000 g8 zev'‘e 007009 ‘€ INOHJATAL 000°058-0%5-06S
9T°8L 00° 6P 00°SS 00°191 00°90¢ STYDISAHd INANAOTIWI 000°9€8-075-06G
V0" 2 65°€69‘PT €6°0 Tv°90¢€ 00°000‘ST SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOId 000°LT8-0¥S-065
62°86 9€°08 8F ELT 9619 ‘% 00°00L‘® SEADIAYES QALOVEILNOD 000°018-0¥5-06S
I1°96 SE€°p2CT 00°0 G9°GLO’E 00°00Z’¢€ SWEOJINN 000°Z¥L-0%G5-066G
v 8L 6L°LOT 00°0 T2°26¢€ 00°00§ SIITdANS ONILYIAIO 000" 0%L-0%5-06G
0T 665 19°290't v LL 6€°GES'T 00°865'¢Z dWOD S NIWNIOM 000°6TL-07G-065
7S €6 LS"6T8 1Z°GP8 €F°G98'TT 00°689°2T NOILNEI¥INOD WHAOTIWT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0VS-06G
Z6°78 T0°2S 00°0 66262 00°6¥€ LITIEVSIA WIIL ONOT HONVHEASNI 00€°9TL-0%S-06S
76°66 €9°T 00°0 LE"8Z6'C 00°0€6'2 HONVYASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-0FG-066S
05°L8 Z€°69T 00°0 89°G8T'T 00°SG€’T JIIT/9YSIA WIIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-075-06S
00°26 TL 9€S T0°TZL 6C°2LT’9 00°60L'9 INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0°9TL-0%S-06S
9L°08 v0vLZ'Y 00°0 96°7€6 ‘LT 00°602'22 IONVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-075-065
saanjTpuadxy
aNQd ¥EMIS - 065 pungd
azsn (TYNYONEY) TYNHON (ISYAYOTAA) FSYIIONT (TYWIONEY) TYWION 19008 AIANINY NOILAI¥OSHA HAGHAN 19
19509 3% FONYIVd €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-220¢

Sz/1¢

ATIVTIIVAY

:obeg

d0d ALIAILDY

dONYTIVE dLX

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d IMOdZEd FENIIANAAXE ANV HANTAT

€20C/TE/E0 ONIANA AOIY¥Hd

drysumog, sewoy] :dgd

H9dIda :assn

Nd ¢€:70 €202/82/¢€0



8Z°L8 08°152'T L6696 0z 065’8 00°2Zv8'6 NOIINEIMINOD ¥WHAOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-0VG-T6G
99°66 8602 9T vSE Zh 6L6°S 00°000’9 FIWITEIAO SHEADYM 000 0TL-0%S-T66S
TL 6L FO 180 ‘P 92°9L9 96666 LT 00°180°22 ATYNOH AWIL-IYYd SHAOYM 000°G0L-07G-165
T0°00T (ze0) 00°0 ze 1Le'e 00°1tLZ’C SYHAIYd SHAOYM 009 " v¥0L-0VG-165
96°66 070 00°0 09°688 00068 AJ0 A¥d A¥d MIIS 007" ¥0L-0BG-T6S
LE"G6 G6°G0G'V 86°%88°9 G0°206'26 00°80% ‘L6 ATIN0H IWIL-TINI STOYM 00T P0L-0FG-T6S
AONYNAINIVW 3 SNOIILVMIJIO - 0bS 3daa
0€° 76 ST FF8’9T b6 2IG’8TT 68 TF9’8LZ 00°98%’G62 NOILWYLSININAY - 9€6 3dag Te3ol
9% %9 01" €€S 00°0L 06°996 00°006‘T ONINIVMI ? NOILYONAdd 000°096-9€5-166G
000 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 00°006S ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIMJ 000" T06-9€£G-T66G
[AANS 89°0T1G’€E 00°0 (AN 00°%#SS’€ SIDIAYHAS QIIOVIAINOD 000°0T8-9€6-16S
00°00T (9z°0) 00°0 9Z°LLT'6 00" LLT'6 SANA ¥ dIHSYAIWIN 000" 708-9€G-16S
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°2€9'1 00°2€9°1 1I1a0vy 000" €08-9€6-1665
0070 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SEDIAYES TYOIT 000°208-9€6-16G
00°00T 0070 00°LEE'80T 00" LEE'BOT 00" LEE’'BOT IHI NOILYILSINIWAY 000°008-9€£5-16S
L8 B LV 909 00°0€ €G°€67T 00'00T'T ALIN¥NA/JIN0E FDIAI0 SHITAANS HNILVEIIO 000°GPL-9EG-T6GS
§Z°G6 G0°66% LT G8G §6°000°0T 00°005°0T SAITIdNS ONILVIAAO 000" 0PL-9€G-T6S
8026 8T €6 7908 Z8°€80'T 00" LLT'T dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-9E€G-T66G
88°%6 20°€19 88°GZ6 86 0LE'TT 00" F86°TT NOILAGIIINOD ¥HAAOTAWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-9€G-16S
Lz" g8 LB LY 00°0 €T LLT 00°6¢¢ IITIEYSIA W¥AL SNOT AINVEASNI 00€°9TL-9€G-16S
T0°00T (80°0) 00°0 80°22S'1 00°2z2Ss't FONVEASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€G-16S
v6°06 L9°80T 0070 €€°160'T 00°002't FIIT/EYSIA WHEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9€G-T6G
AN LO"ZET [ASENA €6°229'% 00°GSL'F INNODOY SONIAYS HITIYIH 0G0°"9TL-9€G-T66S
79" 16 89°6€G°T 00°0 z2€°288791 00°22h’8T HONVMASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9€G6-T6G
28706 0T 9LL 80°086S 06°089°L 00°LSP’8 NOILAGIYINOD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000" GTL-9EG-T6S
L6°08 00°2€0’'2 6S°TTT 00°G6%9°’8 00°LL9’0T ATINOH FWIL-IIYd SADYM 000°S0L-9€G-T6S
00°0 00°9%0'T 00°0 00°0 00°9%0‘T d40 A¥d X¥d NOIS 00% " $0L-9EG-T6S
9% °G6 96°0GL 96°6GE‘T PO 6LL ST 00°0€G°9T TYOIYHATO HWIL-TTINI SADYM 002" %0L-9€G-16G
7096 p9-Gs2’¢c 05°GGE’9 9€"GE0 ‘6L 00°162°28 HAWIL-TI0d SATUYTIYS 000" 0L-9€G-T6S
NOIILWMISININAY - 9€G 3dad
saanjtTpuadxy
16°66 62°L60"'Y 62°08F‘PIL TL°288°2L9'F 00°086°9L9'¥F SANNIATY TYIOL
16°66 62°L60'F 62 08V ‘BTL TL°288°2L9'Y 00°086‘9L9'% 000 3dag TR3OL
00°00T1 (ge-0) 00°0 8E HTL'ST 00°vZL'ST SINIWISYNTWIAT/ SANNITS 000°569-000-16G
007001 (0T %€) 0070 0T bE 00°0 I¥MOHS/9¥EA0 HSYO 000°%69-000-165
00°00T (9z°0) 00°008°T 9276299 00°629'9 SNOINYTITIISIN 000" €69-000-T6S
FE"08 €L°T189°T L6°€90°¢E LZ TL8'9 00" €GS’8 INIRISINGWI T 000°089-000-16S
00°0 00°000°’s 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘s XYOINIANI/SIASSY A0 ATYS 000°€L9-000-16S
08°L02 (Tz°06£’S) §5°658°G T2 06€°0T 00°000°’S TYINTE INAWAINDA 00T"L99-000-T16S
S0°v8 L9°0€0’¢e z€26b 9 €€°696°GT 00°000‘6T aING¥d ISTIALNI 000°599-000-165
9% °96 €2°099 GG 9LT'T LL"600°8T 00°0L9 8T ALTYNA 000°659-000-T65
00°00T 00°0 00°82 00°82S 00828 H3d MOFAHD ASN 000°259-000-165
00°00T (8T1°0) 0070 8T LEL'SY 00" LEL'SY SNOIIOANNOD 000°0T9-000-16S
00°00T 00°0 00°088 00°0%S'F 00°0bS’¥ 440 N¥AL/NO N¥AL 000°609-000-1665
00°00T (08-0¢) 00°806°S5¢Z 08 7¥SZ‘€0G'T 00°%2Z'€0S'’T IA¥ES Ol AAYE™ 00%°809-000-T66G
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°GLE'DT 00°GLE'bC g3 ALIOVAYO 00Z°809-000-16S
00°00T (0oT°0) 000 010 00°0 Hdd NOIIWYLSINIWAY 00T 809-000-T6S
€0°00T (TE618) 06°TLZ'6ED T€°618°000°€ 00°000°000°¢€ FOYSN 000°809-000-T665
000 3daa
sanusaAay
aNnd ¥AIYM - T6S pung
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TUINON (ASYAIOAA) FASYHMONI (TYIRNONEY) TYIRON 139dnd qIANIRY NOILATH¥OSHEA HAGWAN 1O
1904 % AONYIVE €202/T€/€0 HINOW €20Z/1€/€0 €2-2202

ATAYVTIIVAY

§z/2z :9beg

¥0d ALIAILODY

HONYTYd dLX

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04 LJO0dH¥Y HYALIANIAXH ANV IAONAATT

€202/TE/€0 ONIANT aOI¥dd

drysumo] sewoy] :dd

JYdIEd :x3sn

Wd Z€:90 €20C/8C/€0



SL"CoT (8T eze’zel) 86 9F9 ‘pGE 8T°69T'Z8% (00°%ST’'0G2) SHINLIANIAXE 3 SAANIATY IO ILIAN
S0°G8 LV 02k ‘9€L TE €€8766¢E €S ETL'06T'Y 00" FET‘LZ6'D SEYNLIANIIXT TYIOL
16°66 62°L60'F 627087 ‘PIL TL°288°2L9'F 00°086°9L9"% SINNIATE TYIOL
$aNNd ¥EIYM - T6S Pung
S0°G8 L7°0ZF'9€L TE"€€876GE EG"ETL'06T'F 00°"VET’LZ6'D SH¥ALIANEIXT TYIOL
LT°€VT (02 £96'8) (0T°019 ‘6) 0Z°86¢€ ‘82 00°G€8'6T TOMINOD TY¥LIdYD - 006 3dad Te3oL
00°00T  (0Z°0) (0T°019’6) 0Z°GE8'6T 00°G€8'6T SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-006-T66G
00°00T (00°€95'8) 00°0 00°€96'8 00°0 A¥TINO TYIIJYD 000°0L6-006-T6G
TOMINOD TYLIAYD - 006 3daa
12" 78 ZS6ET’'8ZL LY "0€6 052 87 €£L9'€88'¢E 00" EI8'TI9 '} HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVYEJO - 0% 3deq tTeaog
00°0 00" €EE€T 20V 00°0 00°0 00°"€€T’20¥ NOILYIDHIdAd 000°896-0%5-16G
6522 08°0LF'T 00°0 0zZ°62¥ 00°006 T ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-075-T665
76°66 LY 0 00°0 €G°LSL 00°8SL SNOINYTTADSIN 000°956-075-16G
6666 82°0 00°0 ZL 126 '€ 00°226°€ AYOYTIIVYE/ANYT SINIWITYOY ASYHAT 007" 0%6-0S-T6G
S6°LOT  (00°GOE‘Z) 00°0S2’s 00°50€’1€E 00°000‘62 SNOILOINNOD AHALIVEINOD 000°6€£6-0%5-T66G
09°¥8 82°0S2'¢ 80°G68 zL6se’zt 00°0T9 ‘%1 TINI TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T"8£6-07S-T665
79" ¥6 Z6°296 86° 1€ 80°LE6'6 00°005°0T ISNIIXHE FATOIHIA 000°8€£6-075-165
86°66 €€°0 00°0 L9°9F%L’T 00°L¥L’T SININATIOY HONYNIINIVH 000°9€6-0¥S-T66G
86°66 12°0 00°0 6L°9G6 00°LS6 SHDIAYHS DIA SSIW 000°2€6-0%S-1665
99°€6 Sz 619°0¢C 00°0 GL"08E‘p0E 00°000°G2Z¢E INENIOY IR ¥ALIW WILIYM 00E°0£6-07S-166G
9026 Ly 806 'TT 88°21€’G €6°160'8€T 00°000‘0GT FONYNAINIVN/SYIVdTT 000" 0€6-0%5-T6G
L9°16 PI°6EV‘E6 92 6EV ‘€6 98°1€8°LTZ0'T 00°TLZ'12T'T ¥S 40 ALID HA¥IAS OL SSANIAVI™ 00T LZ6-00G-T66G
v1°Z6 0% 0G98LT 0€°026 ‘FET 09°TL9’€60°C 00-zze'zLe'e YALYM ONISYHOUNd 000°LZ6-0%5-T6G
T€°€8 07 0E% ‘2 9€ %21 09°GET’ZT 00°99G6'%T SEILITILN 000°026-0%6-165
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘z¢ 00°000‘2¢E INIWITIOV STOIAYAS YHALYM AIID 000°8T6-0VS-T65
60°00T  (00°02) 00°0 00°zZvv ez 00°22h’ce ALITIGVYIT TYEENID FONVINSNI 000" 0T6-0%S-T66
87 °86 €L°G2Z T€°96 LZL99°T 00°€69°'1 SNOILYDINAKKOD SSATAUIM 00T°058-0%S-166G
09°€6 09201 00°0 07667 'T 0072091 INOHAHITIL 000°058-07S-165
9T 8L 00°G¥ 00°GS 001971 00°90¢ STYOISAHd INIANXOTIWH 000°9€8-075-165
€2 €l 0v-8€8’c 86°VEY 09°191°2¢ 00°000°Ss SIDIAGES TYNOISSHIOHA 000" LTI8-0%5-T6G
Z0°v6 GE"LSY 8F ELT G9°ZvE‘0T 00°000'TT SEOIAYES QILOVELNOD 000°0T8-0%S-T66G
2z 66 Sz ve 00°0 GL"GLO'E 00°00T’€E SIMOJ INN 000°Z7L-0%S-T6G
ZZ°6€ 8L°L09 00°0 2T 26¢E 00°000'T SIITIANS DNILTIAIO 000°0%L-0¥S-T66G
€2°G6 997021 R4 A VETTIV'C 00°2€G6‘2 dWNOD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-07S-T66G
LY "S6 62°6LS 0L°898 1,°802°2T 00°88L°2T NOILNGIYINOD ¥AXOTAWE NOISNIAJ 000°8TL-0FS-T66G
Z6° 78 T0°2S 00°0 66°26C 00°G¥E LIITIEYSIA WH¥AL SNOT HONWMASNI 00€°9TL-07G-T66G
76°66 z29°1 00°0 8£°826°C 00°0€6‘2 IONYINSNI TY.INIAQ 00Z°9TL-0¥S-T6S
06-L8 ZE"69T 00°0 89°G8T'T 00°6G€’T FIATT/EYSIA WIIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-0HS-T6S
09°86 L0"88 zz-ozL €6°T12'9 00°00€’9 INNODDOVY SOHNIAVS HIIVIH 0S0°9TL-0¥G-T66S
€9°26 Vo LZh'T 00°0 96°PE6 LT 00°29€'61 IONVEASNI HITVAH 000°9TL-0¥S-165
saanjtpusadxyg
aNnd ¥IIVM - 166G pung
agsn (TYIWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYTYOHA) ASYHIONI (TYWHONEY) TYWION 1d9a08 JdAANINY NOILdI¥DSHd ¥IINAN 1D
I9a9 & FONYTYL €202/TE/€0 HINOW €20T/TE/€0 €2-220¢
ITIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE dLX
€202/TE/€0 ONIGNE AOT¥Ed drysumog, sewoyr :€q
FdAIIQ x9S
gez/ce :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥OdTY TUNILIANTAXT aNY HONIATI

Wd 2€:70 €202/8C/€0



8C°667% (LG 627 'T9T) 99918 '1IEL LS 6587102 00°0€EV ‘0OF SHYNLIANAIXE 3 SAANIATI JO ILIN
99°06 88°FT10‘CZ8 8Z2°LZL'¥8 2T Gvh'96L 00°09%v’8L8 SHYNLIANIIXE TVIOL
79°80T (69 %IV '6L) 76 €S 'OT8 69°%0€’866 00°068’816 SANNIATI TYIOL
1ANAd ISAAEY TY4IDINAW - 96S pung
99°06 88 10’28 82°L2L'Y8 Z1°Ghb‘96L 00°097’8L8 SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL
99°06 88 710’28 8z LZL'VY8 21 Ghh'96L 00°09%“8L8 000 3dad Te30L
00°00T Z6° € 00°0 (26 v¢g) 00°0 SANNITT 000" %96-000-96S
257692 (zz"986°'T) 22°981°¢€ 22°981°¢€ 00°00Z'T TYLNZY LNAWdINOHA 00T 076-000-96S
00°00T (99°9971) 000 99°997 00°0 SININATIOV TONYNIINIYRH 000°9€6-000-965
28°26G¢€ (21°992'1T) 00°0 2T poL'T 00°00¢ HONUYNILNIVW/SYIVddd 000°0£6-000-968S
8T°L6 00° ¢S 00°0 00°€6L'T 00°6P8°T ALITIEVYIT TYIINID HEONYENSNI 000°0T6-000-965
00°00T (EGTLTIL'G) 0070 €GTLIL'S 00°0 SHDIION TYDIT 000°006-000-965
00°0 00°005°2C 0070 00°0 0070062 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUNd 000°LT8-000-96§
00°9T 00°002'¥F 00°0 007008 00°000°S SHOIAYES AILOVILNOD 000°0T8-000-96S
16°68 Z6°€89°¢€8 90°98T'TS 807999 'GHL 00°0GE€‘628 LOYIINOD dASNAAY 000°808-000-965
9% 86 00°'€ 00°0 007261 00°G6T LI1a0yY 000°€08-000-96S
00°00T 00°0 00°S5€’0€ 00°G6s€’0¢€ 00°ss€‘0¢€ HHd NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-000-966
LT PTT (€8°G6%) 00°0 €8°G66°€ 00°00G6’€ SEITAANS SNILYIAJO 000°0%L-000-965
gz s L8 0€T 00°0 47 00°GLT dWOD S NIKIOM 000°6TL-000-96S
88 FL ch 06 00°0 8G5769¢ 00°09¢€ NOILNEIYLNOD ¥HAOTAWHE NOISNEJ 000°8TL-000-96S
00°00T (v6°72T) 00°0 76" ¥CT 00°0 LNNODJOY SONIAVS HITIVIH 0G0°9TL-000-96S
v6°89 €V TL 000 LG 8GT 00°0€zC NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAOTAWE VOId 000°GTL-000-96G
88 LTI (T o) 00°0 TL %62 00062 ANILEIAO SHOYM 000°0TL-000-96S
90°69 €€°870'T 00°0 L9°T1G6°'T 00°000’€ ATINOH HWIL-TINA SHOYM 00T F70L-000-96S
000 3dea
saan3Tpuadxy
$9°80T (69" 71V ‘6L) 76 EVS'9T8 69°P0€ ‘866 00°068’816 SANNIATE TYIOL
79°80T (69°FTIV‘6L) 6 EFS'9T8 69°F0€ ‘866 00°068°8T6 000 3dedg TR3IOL
18796 LL €98 00°0 €Z°9€T'T 007000’z FONIATY HSOIAT TYdIDINAKW 000" %L9-000-965
00°00T (y6°TT8°0T) b6 TT8'0T b6 TI8'0T 00°0 SNOINYTTADSIN 000°TL9-000-96S
00°00T (zs-8) 00°0 z5°8 00°0 QINYVE ISHAYIAINI 000°699-000-96S
b 8ET (00°€LT) 00°L 00°€29 00°0G¥ SHATYS 000°6%9-000-965
96°L0T (00°68Z2°69) 00°6ZL‘S08 00°G2L’'S86 00°0F7 ‘916 HONIATY INIWSSASSY TYIDAAS 000" 70F-000-96G
000 3daa
SIaNUSA3Y
aNnd FSnddd TYdIDINAW - 965 pund
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYINON (ISYIYOHEA) FASYAMONI (TYREONEY) TYIRON I¥900g QIANANY NOILAT¥OSHAd AGNAN TO
1909 % ADONVTIYE €202/T€/€0 HINOW €202/1€/€0 €2-2202
ATAVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE AlLX

Gz/vz :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 Id0ddd FINLIANIAXHE ANY IONIATE

€202/TE/€0 DONIANE dOI¥dd

dtysumoy], sewoy] :49d

H4dIda -xssn

Wd Z€:90 €202/82/€0



9€°G¥h VG L6G‘STIZ'E SZ'VEL'60E'Y V€859 ‘6€8'T 88°G52'GS0 ‘% STINIIANIIXT 3 SIANIATY A0 IAN
86°99 68°L60°ccC’9 GE'Z6LZET'T TI°6T7 97921 00°LTIG‘6L8'8T SANNA TIVY - STIALIANIIXT TYIOL
91°€9 €F 669’80 ‘8 09°925'2vh ‘s SP LLO'98F'FT 88°ZLL'VE6'CT SANNI TIV - SAONIATY TYIOL
16°96 V0 657 °T (82 %8T'T) 96 E€TE’'0F 00" €ELL'TY STYNIIANAIXT 3 SIANIATE IO IEN
G926 08°L99'¢ 68°€82'T 0Z°zZvz’'9v 00°016 ‘61 SEYNLIANAIXT TYIOL
v b6 p8°92T’S 19°66 9T° 96598 00°€89 ‘16 SHANIATY TYIOL
$ANNd XDOTONHOAL - €09 pung
§9°26 08°L99°¢ 68°€82°T 0z°Zvz’oy 00°0T6 ‘6% SHINLIANIAKT TYIOL
G9°26 08°L99°¢ 68°€82'T 0Z°2v2’'9F 00°016 ‘6% 000 3dea Te30L
18°G6 00°L8S 000 00 E€TP’ET 00°000'%T SINIWIFEOY I¥90ddNS HTUIYMIIOS 00€°S¥L-000-£09
0T°899‘C (50" ¥8Z'T) 68°€82°T SO"pEE'T 00°0S SLS0D QHLYTIHY YHAIJOD GLZ S¥L-000-£09
00°00T  (95°0) 00°0 96°00% ‘9T 00°00F ‘9T STYYIHAI¥Ed 3 SYALNAWOD 062" SFL-000-£09
06°0L 00°69¢€’p 00°0 00°G€9'0T 00°000’GT SHIDAYHS QALOVIINOD GZZ°SVL-000-£09
66°66 17°0 00°0 6G°6Sh 'V 00°09% ‘% FIYMIIOS 00Z°S%L-000-£09
000 3dsa
sainjTpuadxmg
I7°v6 78°921'G 19°66 9T°96G6/98 00°€89 16 SHANIATI TYIOL
17 b6 ¥8°921’S 19°66 9T1°96598 00°€89°T6 000 3deg Te3O0L
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000‘06S 00°000°06G aNQd TTIENID WOWJd ¥IISNVHL T0T"669-000-£09
000 00°€89 00°0 00°0 00°€89 SY¥VYd WOH¥d SINANISYNGWITT ZSL"LL9-000-£09
€G°TL 60°LZh 00°0 T6°2L0'T 00°00S’T YALYM WO¥A SINIWISYNGWIAH T6G°LL9-000-£09
€6 TL 80°LZF 00°0 Z6°CLO'T 00°00G6'T aNQd YIMES WOYd SININISUNGWITY 06G"LL9-000-£09
89°L8 €T°919 00°0 LB €8E'D 00°000°'g IDIT0d ALIAVYS JITHNd SINIWASUAGHITT LOZ"LL9-000-£09
01°28 €T°2hE’T 00°0 LB LST'9 00°00S‘L d9Td ALFIVS OITINd WOYd SININASHNGHITY G0Z"LL9-000-£09
T9°€6 TV 96S°T 0070 6S°€0V ‘€ 00°000’Ge aNOQd TYIHED WO¥d SININISINAWIFTY TOT"LL9-000-£09
00" €6 00°6¢ 19°66 00°G9% 00° 006§ QINGVYE LSAIIINI 000°599-000-€09
000 2daqg
ssanusaasyg
aNnd A90TONHOHAL - €09 pung
aisn (TYINEONEY) TYRION (ISYIYOHA) FASYIYONI (TYINONEY) TYWION 19009 dIANIWNY NOILdI¥DSHA YIGHNON TO
I9d9 & IONYTYL €20Z/T€E/€0 HINOW €202/TE/E0 €2-2202
HTEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY FONV'TIVE AIX
€20Z/1€/€0 ONIANA AOTHHEd drysumoy, sewoyy :gq
HIdIda :assq
GZ/Sc :9beg dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥0d IJ0oddd LINLIANIIXE ANV FOANIATL

Wd 2€:70 €202/82/€0



Parks and Recreation

s i

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS APRIL 2023

ROETHKE PARK:

We had Spicer’s structural engineer come and look at the pool building roof and
the broken truss. He said it can be fixed and they will be doing a drawing for our
construction company to use. Once we have the drawing, we will bid out the roof
work. Yoga is taking place in the Depot on Mondays at 10am and Thursdays at
9am.

ROBERTS PARK

The Park is still filled with people walking the trails. Spring Soccer registration has
begun and with Flag Football, so it won’t be long until the park is busy once again.

COMMUNITY PARK

None

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration for Spring Soccer, Flag Football and third session of Archery Classes
has begun. We are starting to look at Day Camp ideas, field trips and staffing as
summer is quickly approaching.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

The new windows are installed on the front of the building, the electricians started
working and we have all the fixtures ready to be installed. Monk’s tree service has
started removing the trees and brush. They will doing the front side first, eighty
feet on both sides then moving to the preserve side.

EVENTS

None

1|Page





